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DIRECTORS’ REPORT FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR 2016-17

Dear Shareholders,

Your Directors are pleased to present the Seventh Annual Report on the business and operations of the Company together with the

Audited Financial Statements for the year ended 31* March, 2017.

FINANCIAL RESULTS: (inLacs)
PARTICULARS STANDALONE CONSOLIDATED
2016-17 2015-16 2016-17 2015-16
Total Revenue 25657.68 22835.00 27074.98 22907.53
Profit Before Tax 332.56 256.62 369.40 253.03
Less: Provision for Taxation 232.23 (35.08) 232.23 (35.08)
Profit/(Loss) After Tax 100.33 291.70 137.17 288.11
Balance brought forward from previous year (347.33) (639.03) (350.92) (639.03)
Surplus Carried to Balance Sheet (246.99) (347.33) (217.36) (350.92)

STATE OF COMPANY’S AFFAIRS AND FUTURE OUTLOOK

Kindly refer to ‘Management Discussion and Analysis Report’ which forms part of the Annual Report.
CHANGES IN THE NATURE OF BUSINESS, IFANY

There has been no change in the nature of business of the Company during the year under review.
DIVIDEND

To conserve the resources of the Company for future growth and business diversification, the Board of Directors have not
recommended any dividend for the Financial Year 2016-17.

TRANSFER TO RESERVES
During the year under review your Company has not transferred any amount to the General Reserve Account.
CHANGES IN SHARE CAPITAL

The paid-up Equity Share Capital of the Company as at 31* March, 2017 stood at ¥ 655.34 lacs. During the year under review, the
Company has notissued shares with differential voting rights nor has granted any stock options or sweat equity.

DETAILS PERTAINING TO SHARES IN SUSPENSE ACCOUNT

Details of shares held in the demat suspense account as required under Regulation 39(4) read with Schedule VI of the SEBI (Listing

Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (hereinafter referred to as “Listing Regulations”) forms part of the
Corporate Governance Report.

OPERATIONS AND BUSINESS PERFORMANCE
Kindly refer to ‘Management Discussion and Analysis Report’, which forms part of this Annual Report.
MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT

Management Discussion and Analysis Report for the year under review, as stipulated under Regulation 34(2) read with Para B of
Schedule V of the Listing Regulations forms part of this Annual Report.

DETAILS UNDER SECTION 67(3) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 (HEREINAFTER REFERRED TO AS “ACT”) IN RESPECT
OF ANY SCHEME OF PROVISIONS OF MONEY FOR PURCHASE OF OWN SHARES BY EMPLOYEES OR BY TRUSTEES
FOR THE BENEFIT OF EMPLOYEES

No such instance took place during the year under review.
DETAILS RELATING TO MATERIAL VARIATIONS
Since no prospectus or letter of offer has been issued during last 5 (Five) years, there is no question of material variation.

MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS, IF ANY, AFFECTING THE FINANCIAL POSITION OF THE COMPANY WHICH
HAVE OCCURRED BETWEEN THE END OF THE FINANCIAL YEAR OF THE COMPANY TO WHICH THE FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS RELATE AND THE DATE OF THE REPORT

There are no material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the Company during the year under review.
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EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

The extract of Annual Return as on 31% March, 2017 in the prescribed Form MGT-9, pursuant to Section 92(3) of the Act, read with
Rule 12(1) of the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 forms part of this Directors’ Report and marked as
Annexure-“A”.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

Pursuant to Regulation 34 read with Para C of Schedule V of the Listing Regulations, Report on the Corporate Governance along
with a certificate from the Auditors of the Company confirming compliance with the conditions of the Corporate Governance is
annexed as Annexure-“B”

NUMBER OF MEETINGS OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The details of number of meetings of Board of Directors held during the year under review forms part of the Corporate Governance
Report.

DIRECTORS’RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

To the best of their knowledge and belief and according to the information and explanations obtained by them, your Directors make
the following statements in terms of Section 134(3)(c) and 134(5) of the Act:

a) thatin the preparation of the annual accounts for the year ended 31* March, 2017, the applicable accounting standards had
been followed along with proper explanations relating to material departures, if any;

b) thatthe Directors had adopted such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made judgments and estimates in a
reasonable and prudent manner so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company as at the end of the
financial year 2016-17 and of the Profit of the Company for that period;

c) thatthe Directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with
the provisions of the Act, for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other
irregularities;

d) thatthe annual accounts had been prepared on a going concern basis;

e) that the Directors had laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the Company and that such internal financial
controls were adequate and operating effectively;

f)  that the Directors have devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws and that such
systems are adequate and operating effectively.

STATEMENT ON DECLARATION BY INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS

The Company has appointed Mr. Ajay Kumar Chakraborty (DIN: 00133604), Dr Kali Kumar Chaudhuri (DIN: 00206157) and
Mrs. Smita Khaitan (DIN: 01116869) as Independent Director of the Company for a fixed term of 5 (Five) years in the Extra Ordinary
General Meeting of the Company held on 17" November, 2014.

The Company has received declarations from all the Independent Directors of the Company confirming that they meet the criteria of
independence as laid down under Section 149(6) of the Act and Regulation 16 of the Listing Regulations.

DIRECTORS & KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

In accordance with the provisions of Section 152(6) of the Act and Article 87 of the Articles of Association of the Company, Mr. Karan
Agrawal (DIN: 05348309), Whole-time Director of the Company, is liable to retire by rotation at the ensuing Annual General Meeting
(hereinafter referred to as ‘AGM’) and being eligible offers himself for re-appointment.

During the year under review Mr. Mahabir Prasad Agrawal (DIN: 00524341), has been appointed as Non-Executive Director of the
Company w.e.f. 16" May, 2016.

Ms. Ritu Agarwal, Company Secretary and Compliance Officer of the Company has resigned from the post w.e.f. 24" February, 2017.

The brief resume/profile of the Directors recommended by the Board for appointment/re-appointment forms part of Notice convening
the 7" AGM.

STATUTORY AUDITORS & AUDITORS’ REPORT

M/s S. K. Agrawal & Co., Chartered Accountants, (Firm Registration No. 306033E), had been appointed as statutory auditors of the
Company at the 4" AGM held on 10" September, 2014, to hold office from the conclusion of 4" AGM till the conclusion of 9" AGM, on
such remuneration as may be fixed by the Board, apart from reimbursement of out-of-pocket expenses as may be incurred by them
for the purpose of audit.

In accordance with Section 139(1) of the Act the Board recommends the ratification of the appointment of M/s. S. K. Agrawal & Co.,
by the members in the ensuing AGM.
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There are no observations (including any qualification, reservation, adverse remarks or disclaimer) of the Auditors in their Audit
Report that may call for any explanation from the Directors. The specific notes forming part of the accounts referred to in Auditor’s
Report are self- explanatory and give complete information.

SECRETARIALAUDITORS

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of
Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, the Board of Directors of the Company had appointed M/s Vinod Kothari & Company, Practising
Company Secretaries to conduct Secretarial Audit of the Company for the Financial Year 2016-17.

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT

The Secretarial Audit Report in Form MR-3 as given by the Secretarial Auditor for the Financial Year ended 31* March, 2017, forms
part of the Directors Report and annexed as Annexure-“C”.

The Secretarial Auditors Report of the Company does not contain any observations (including any qualification, reservation, adverse
remark or disclaimer) that may call for any explanation from the Directors.

COSTAUDITORS

Pursuant to the requirement of Section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013, the provisions of cost audit is applicable on your Company
for manufacturing items covered under Rule 3 of Companies (Cost Records and Audit) Rules, 2014. The Board of Directors of your
Company on the recommendation of Audit Committee has appointed M/s B. Mukhopadhyay & Co., Cost Accountants as the Cost
Auditors of the Company for the Financial Year ended 2016-17. As required under Companies Act, 2013 the remuneration payable to
the CostAuditor was ratified by the shareholders in the AGM held on 23" September, 2016.

The due date for filing the Cost Audit Reports for Financial Year 2016-17 is 27" September, 2017 and the Cost Auditors are expected
tofile the reports with the Central Government within the said period.

The Board, pursuant to the provisions of Section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013, read with Companies (Cost Records & Audit)
Rules 2014 has re-appointed M/s B. Mukhopadhyay & Co., Cost Accountants, B-20, Amarabati, Sodepur, Kolkata- 700 110, as the
Cost Auditors of the Company for the Financial Year 2017-18 and accordingly, a resolution for seeking Members ratification for the
remuneration payable to the Cost Auditors is included at Item No. 7 of the Notice Convening the AGM.

FRAUD REPORTING

There was no fraud reported by the Auditors of the Company under Section 143 (12) of the Act, to the Audit Committee or the Board of
Directors during the year under review.

DISCLOSURE ON EMPLOYEE STOCK OPTION/ PURCHASE SCHEME

During the year under review, your Company has not provided any employee stock option / purchase scheme.
PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES ORINVESTMENTS UNDER SECTION 186

The particulars of loans, guarantees and investments have been disclosed under Note No. 13 & 19 in the financial statements.
PARTICULARS OF CONTRACT ORARRANGEMENT WITH RELATED PARTIES

All contracts/arrangements/transactions entered by the Company with related parties for the year under review were on arm’s length
basis and in the ordinary course of business and were reviewed by the Audit Committee of the Board of Directors, therefore, the
provisions of Section 188(1) read with the Companies (Meetings of Board and its Powers) Rules, 2014 are not attracted. Further,
there are no materially significant related party transactions during the year under review made by the Company which may have a
potential conflict with the interest of the Company at large. Thus, disclosure in Form AOC-2 is not required.

All Related Parties transactions are placed before the Audit Committee for approval. Prior omnibus approval of the Audit Committee
is obtained for the transactions which are of un-foreseen and repetitive nature. The transactions entered into pursuant to the omnibus
approval so granted are reviewed by the Audit Committee and a statement giving details of all related party transactions is placed
before the Audit Committee and the Board of Directors for their approval on a quarterly basis.

During the year under review, the Company has not entered into any contract/ arrangement/ transaction with related parties which
could be considered material in accordance with the Company’s policy of Materiality of Related Party Transactions.

The policy on Related Party Transactions as approved by the Board of Directors of the Company may be accessed on the
Company’s website www.manaksia.com and the weblink thereto http://www.manaksia.com/corp_policy_coated.php.

PARTICULARS OF LOANS/ADVANCES/INVESTMENTS OUTSTANDING DURING THE FINANCIAL YEAR AS REQUIRED
UNDER SCHEDULE V OF THE LISTING REGULATIONS

The details of related party disclosures with respect to loans// advances/ investments at the year end and maximum outstanding
amount thereof during the year as required under Part A of Schedule V of the Listing Regulations have been provided in the notes to
the Financial Statements of the Company.
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DETAILS OF CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND
OUTGO

The details required pursuant to the provisions of Section 134(3)(m) of the Act read with Rule 8(3) of the Companies (Accounts)
Rules, 2014 relating to Conservation of Energy, Technology Absorption and Foreign Exchange Earning and Outgo forms part of this
Directors Report and marked as Annexure-“D”.

RISKMANAGEMENT SYSTEM

Risk Management is the process of identification, assessment and prioritization of risks followed by coordinated efforts to minimize,
monitor and mitigate the probability and/or impact of unfortunate events or to maximize the realisation of opportunities.

The Company has structured Risk Management Policy, designed to safeguard the organization from various risks through adequate
and timely actions. The Company manages, monitors and reports on its risks and uncertainties that can impact its ability to achieve
its objectives. The major risks have been identified by the Company and its mitigation process/measures have been formulated.

AUDIT COMMITTEE

The Company pursuant to the provisions of Section 177 of the Act, read with the Regulation 18 of the Listing Regulations has in place
Audit Committee comprising of 4 (Four) members, Mr. Ajay Kumar Chakraborty (DIN: 00133604 )- Independent Director (Chairman),
Dr. Kali Kumar Chaudhuri (DIN: 00206157)- Independent Director, Mr. Sushil Kumar Agrawal (DIN: 00091793)- Executive Director
and Mrs. Smita Khaitan (DIN: 01116869)- Independent Director. The detailed terms of reference of the Commiittee is provided in the
Corporate Governance Report.

There were no such instances where in the Board had not accepted recommendation of the Audit Committee.
NOMINATION & REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

The Company pursuant to the provisions of Section 178(1) of the Act read with the Regulation 19 of the Listing Regulations has in
place the Nomination & Remuneration Committee comprising of 4 (Four) members, Dr. Kali Kumar Chaudhuri (DIN: 00206157)-
Independent Director (Chairman), Mr. Ajay Kumar Chakraborty (DIN: 00133604)- Independent Director Mrs. Smita Khaitan
(DIN: 01116869)- Independent Director and Mr. Sunil Kumar Agrawal (DIN: 00091784 )- Non-Executive Director. The detailed terms
of reference of the Committee is provided in the Corporate Governance Report.

The Company pursuant to provisions of Section 178 of the Act and Regulation 19 read with Para A of Part D of Schedule Il of
Listing Regulations upon recommendation of Nomination & Remuneration Committee has devised a policy on Remuneration of
Directors and Key Managerial Personnel and other employees. The said policy forms part of the Directors Report and marked as
Annexure-“E”.

STAKEHOLDERS RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE

As required by the provisions of Section 178(5) of the Act read with Regulation 20 of the Listing Regulations the Company has in
place the Stakeholders Relationship Committee comprising of 3 (Three) members, Dr. Kali Kumar Chaudhuri (DIN: 00206157)-
Independent Director (Chairman), Mr. Sushil Kumar Agrawal (DIN: 00091793)- Executive Director and Mr. Sunil Kumar Agrawal
(DIN: 00091784)- Non-Executive Director. The detailed terms of reference of the Committee is provided in the Corporate
Governance Report.

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

The provisions of Section 135 of the Act read with Companies (Corporate Social Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014 are not
applicable to your Company.

PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

Pursuant to the provisions of Act and the Listing Regulations, the Nomination & Remuneration Committee has laid down the criteria
for performance evaluation, in a structured questionnaire form after taking into consideration various aspects of the Board
functioning, composition of the Board and its Committees, culture, execution, diligence, integrity, awareness and performance of
specific laws, duties, obligations and governance, on the basis of which, the Board has carried out the annual evaluation of its own
performance, the performance of Board Committee and of Directors individually by way of individual and collective feedback from
Directors.

Further, pursuant to Para VII of Schedule IV of the Act and provisions of the Listing Regulations, the Independent Directors of the
Company, without the participation of Non-Independent Directors and members of management, convened a separate meeting on
28" May, 2016, to perform the following:

® review the performance of Non-Independent Directors and the Board as awhole;

® review the performance of the Chairperson of the company, taking into account the views of Executive Directors and Non-
Executive Directors;

® assess the quality, quantity and timeliness of flow of information between the company management and the Board that is
necessary for the Board to effectively and reasonably perform their duties.
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The review of performance of Non-Independent Directors was done, after discussing with them on various parameters, such as, skill,
competence, experience, degree of engagement, ideas and planning etc. The Board performance was reviewed on various
parameters, such as, adequacy of the composition of the Board, Board culture, appropriateness of qualification & expertise of Board
members, process of identification and appointment of Independent Directors, inter-personal skills, ability to act proactively,
managing conflicts, managing crisis situations, diversity in the knowledge and related industry expertise, roles and responsibilities of
Board members, appropriate utilization of talents and skills of Board members etc. The evaluation of the Chairman of the Company
was conducted on various parameters such as leadership, quality, capability, availability, clarity of understanding, governance &
compliance and degree of contribution etc.

The Board of Directors of the Company expressed their satisfaction towards the process of review and evaluation of performance of
Board, it's Committees and of individual directors.

SUBSIDIARIES, JOINT VENTURES AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES
During the year under review the Company has formed JPA Snacks Private Limited as its wholly owned subsidiary at Kolkata, India.

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 129(3) of the Act read with Rule 5 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, the details
containing salient features of the financial statements of the Subsidiary Company, Joint Ventures and Associate Companies in Form
AOC-1 forms part of this Annual Report.

The details of performance of the Subsidiary Company is as follows:
Foreign Subsidiary:
Manaksia International FZE

The total revenue of the Company for financial year 2016-17 stood at AED 11,700,167 (equivalent to ¥ 2136.02 Lacs). During the
year the Company incurred a net profit of AED 2,05,101 (equivalent to< 37.44 Lacs).

Indian Subsidiary:

JPA Snacks Private Limited

The total revenue of the Company for financial year 2016-17 stood at¥ 0.15 Lacs. During the year, the Company incurred a net loss of
0.61Lacs.

Except as stated hereinabove, the Company does not have joint venture or associate company during the year under review.
FAMILIARIZATION PROGRAMME

Familiarization programme undertaken for Independent Directors is provided at the following weblink:
http://www.manaksia.com/pdf/Details-of-Familiarisation-Program-imparted-to-IDs-Coated.pdf

DEPOSITS
The Company has neither accepted nor renewed any deposits during the Financial Year 2016-17 in terms of Chapter V of the Act.
DETAILS OF SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS, COURTS AND TRIBUNALS

The Company has not received any significant or material orders passed by any regulatory authority, court or tribunal which shall
impact the going concern status and Company’s operations in future.

STATEMENT IN RESPECT OF ADEQUACY OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS WITH REFERENCE TO THE FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS

The Company has in place adequate internal financial controls with reference to the financial statements. Your Directors had laid
down internal financial controls to be followed by the Company and that such internal financial controls are adequate and were
operating effectively. To commensurate the internal financial control with its size, scale and complexities of its operations the
Company on the recommendation of Audit Committee has appointed M/s Namita Kedia & Associates, Chartered Accountants, as
Internal Auditors of the Company.

The Audit Committee reviews the Report submitted by the Internal Auditors. The Audit Committee actively reviews the adequacy and
effectiveness of the internal control systems. In this regard, your Board confirms the following:

a. Systems have been laid to ensure that all transactions are executed in accordance with management’s general and specific
authorization. There are well-laid manuals for such general or specific authorization.

b. Systems and procedures exist to ensure that all transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial
statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles or any other criteria applicable to such statements, and
to maintain accountability for aspects and the timely preparation of reliable financial information.
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c. Access to assets is permitted only in accordance with management’s general and specific authorization. No assets of the
Company are allowed to be used for personal purposes, except in accordance with terms of employment or except as
specifically permitted.

d. Theexisting assets of the Company are verified/ checked at reasonable intervals and appropriate action is taken with respect to
any differences, ifany.

e. Proper systems are in place for prevention and detection of frauds and errors and for ensuring adherence to the Company’s
policies.

WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY/VIGIL MECHANISM

In Compliance with the provisions of Section 177(9) of the Act and the Listing Regulations, the Company has framed a Whistle
Blower Policy to establish a vigil mechanism for Directors and employees to report genuine concerns about actual or suspected
unethical behavior, mal practice, wrongful conduct, discrimination, sexual harassment, fraud, violation of the Company polices
including Code of Conduct without fear of reprisal/retaliation. The Whistle Blower Policy/Vigil Mechanism has also been uploaded on
Company’s website http://www.manaksia.com/pdf/22_03_16/Whistle_Blower_Policy_Coated_Final_22316.pdf

DISCLOSURES UNDER SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE (PREVENTION, PROHIBITON &
REDRESSAL)ACT 2013

There has been no such case filed/pending during the year under review.
PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES AND RELATED DISCLOSURES

The disclosure pertaining to remuneration and other details as required under the provisions of Section 197(12) of the Companies
Act, 2013 read with applicable provisions of Rule 5(1) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel)
Rules, 2014 forms part of the Directors Report and marked as Annexure- “F”.

CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

In Compliance with the provisions of the Act and the Listing Regulations, the Consolidated Financial Statement of the Company and
its subsidiary Company is attached. The Consolidated Financial Statement has been prepared in accordance with the applicable
accounting standards issues by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India and shows the financial resources, assets, liabilities,
income, profits and other details of the Company and its subsidiary Company.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

Your Company continues its relentless focus on strengthening competition in all its businesses. Itis the Endeavour of your Company
to deploy resources in a balanced manner so as to secure the interest of the shareholders in the best possible manner in the short,
medium and long terms.

Your Directors convey their grateful appreciation for the valuable patronage and co-operation received and goodwill enjoyed by the
Company from its esteemed customers, commercial associates, banks, financial institutions, government authorities, other
stakeholders and the media.

Your Directors also wish to place on record their deep sense of appreciation to all the employees at all levels for their commendable
team-work, professionalism and enthusiastic contribution towards the working of the Company during the year under review.

Your Directors look forward to the future with hope and conviction.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Sushil Kumar Agrawal Karan Agrawal
Place: Kolkata (Managing Director) (Whole-time Director)
Dated: 18" May, 2017 (DIN: 00091793) (DIN: 05348309)
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ANNEXURE - “A”

FORM NO. MGT 9

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN
As on Financial Year ended 31.03.2017

[Pursuant to Section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 12(1) of the Companies
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014]

.  REGISTRATION & OTHER DETAILS:

1 CIN

Registration Date

Name of the Company

Category/Sub-category of the Company

Address of the Registered office & contact details

U27100wWB2010PLC144409

25" March, 2010

Manaksia Coated Metals & Industries Limited
Public Company Limited by Shares

Bikaner Building, 3rd Floor,

8/1, Lal Bazar Street,

Kolkata - 700 001

Tel: +91 033 2231 0050/ 51/ 52 Fax: +91 033 2230 0336

Yes

Link Intime India Private Limited

59C, Chowringhee Road, 3rd Floor,

Room No.5, Kolkata - 700 020

Tel: +91-33-2289 0540 Fax: +91-33-2289 0539

Il. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY (All the business activities contributing 10 % or more of the total
turnover of the company shall be stated)

Q| |WIN

6 Whether listed company

7 Name, Address & contact details of the Registrar
and Share Transfer Agent, if any.

SI. No. Name and Description of main NIC Code of the % to total turnover of
products / services Product/service the company
1 Metal Products 24105 90.53%
2 Mosquito Repellant Coils 20211 9.47%
lll. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES :
Sl. | Name and Address of CIN/GIN Holding/ Subsidiary/ % of Shares Applicable
No. | the Company Associate held Section
1 Manaksia International FZE NA Subsidiary 100% Section 2(87)
PO Box 53805, Hamriyah Company
Free Zone, Sharjah, UAE
2 | JPA Snacks Private Limited U15315WB2017 Subsidiary 100% Section 2(87)
8/1,Lal Bazar Street, PTC219131 Company
Bikaner Building,3" Floor,
Kolkata- 700001

SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total Equity)

A) Category-wise Share Holding
Category of No. of Shares held at the No. of Shares held at the % Change
Shareholders beginning of the year end of the year during
the year
Demat | Physical Total | % of Total Demat | Physical Total | % of Total
Shares Shares
A. Promoters
(1) Indian
a) Individual/ HUF 42289940 - | 42289940 64.531 | 42289940 - | 42289940 64.531 -
b) Central Govt - - - - - - - - -
c) State Govt(s) - - - - - - - - -
d) Bodies Corp. - - - - - - - - -
e) Banks / FI - - - - - - - - -
f) Any other - - - - - - - - -
Sub-total A(1) 42289940 - | 42289940 64.531 | 42289940 - | 42289940 64.531 -
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A) Category-wise Share Holding (Contd.)

Category of No. of Shares held at the No. of Shares held at the % Change
Shareholders beginning of the year end of the year during
the year
Demat | Physical Total | % of Total Demat | Physical Total | % of Total
Shares Shares
(2) Foreign

a) NRIs - Individuals - - - - - - - - -
b) Others - Individuals - - - - - - - - -
c) Bodies Corp. - - - - - - - - -
d) Banks / FI - - - - - - - - -
e) Any other - - - - - - - - -
Sub-total A(2) - - - - - - - - -

Total shareholding
of Promoter
(A) =(A)(1) + (A)(2) 42289940 - | 42289940 64.531 | 42289940

B. Public
Shareholding

42289940 64.531 0.000

1. Institutions - - - - - - - - -
a) Mutual Funds - - - - - - - - -
b) Banks / FI 19208 - 19208 0.029 19208 - 19208 0.029 0.000
c) Central Govt - - - - - - - R -
d) State Govt(s) - - - - - - - - -

e) Venture Capital
Funds - - - - - - - - -

f) Insurance
Companies - - - - - - - - -

g) FlIs 31147 - 31147 0.047 - - - - -0.047

h) Foreign Venture
Capital Funds - - - - - - - - -

i) Others (specify) - - - - - - - - -
Sub-total (B)(1):- 50355 - 50355 0.076 19208 19208 0.029 -0.047
2. Non-Institutions

a) Bodies Corp.
i) Indian 15636164 - | 15636164 23.860 | 15450007 15450007 23.576 -0.284
ii) Overseas - - - - - - - - _
b) Individuals

i) Individual
shareholders holding
nominal share capital
upto¥ 1lac 6342020 1270 | 6343290 9.680 | 6405626 1270 | 6406896 9.776 0.096

i) Individual
shareholders holding
nominal share capital
in excess of ¥ 1 lac 1047000 - 1047000 1.598 1047000

c) Others (specify)

Non Resident
Indians(Rep) 50706 - 50706 0.077 70581 - 70581 0.108 0.031

Non Resident
Indians(Non-Rep) 62740 - 62740 0.096 65833 65833 0.100 0.004

Clearing Members 53855 - 53855 0.082 184585 184585 0.282 0.020
Sub-total (B)(2):- 23192485 1270 | 23193755 35.393 | 23223632 1270 | 23224902 35.439 0.046

Total Public
Shareholding
(B)=(B)(1)+ (B)(2) 23242840 1270 | 23244110 35.469 | 23242840 1270 | 23244110 35.469 0.000
C. Shares held by
Custodian for
GDRs & ADRs - - - - - - - - -

Grand Total (A+B+C) | 65532780 1270 | 65534050 100.00 | 65532780 1270 | 65534050 100.000 100.000

1047000 1.598 0.000
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B) Shareholding of Promoters-
Sl. | Shareholder's Name Shareholding at the beginning Shareholding at the end % change in
No. of the year of the year shareholding
(01.04.2016) (As on 31.03.2017) during
the year
No. of % of total % of Shares | No. of % of total % of Shares
Shares | Shares of the | Pledged / Shares | Shares of the Pledged /
company encumbered company encumbered
to total to total
shares shares
1 Sushil Kumar Agrawal 14526170 22.166 - 13053980 19.919 - -2.247
2 Sunil Kumar Agrawal$ 14903980 22.742 - 12252370 18.696 - -3.773
3 Mahabir Prasad Agrawal | 7024990 10.720 - 7024990 10.720 - -
4 | Anirudha Agrawal# 1374560 2.097 - 4026170 6.144 - 4.047
5 Karan Agrawal 1797185 2.742 - 1797185 2.742 - -
6 Devansh Agrawal - - - 750000 1.144 - 1.144
7 Tushar Agrawal - - - 722190 1.102 - 1.102
8 Shailaja Agrawal 497810 0.760 - 497810 0.760 - -
9 Manju Agrawal 487125 0.743 - 487125 0.743 - -
10 | Kanta Devi Agrawal 482060 0.736 - 482060 0.736 - -
11 | Mahabir Prasad
Agrawal (HUF) 464060 0.708 - 464060 0.708 - -
12 | Sunil Kumar
Agrawal (HUF) 393750 0.601 - 393750 0.601 - -
13 | Sushil Kumar
Agrawal (HUF) 338250 0.516 - 338250 0.516 - -
C) Change in Promoters' Shareholding (please specify, if there is no change)
Sl. | Name Shareholding Date Increase/ Cumulative Shareholding
No. at the beginning of the year (Decrease) in during the year
(01.04.2016) Shareholding (01.04.2016 to 31.03.2017)
No. of % of total No. of % of total
Shares shares of the Shares shares of the
Company Company
1 Mahabir Prasad Agrawal 7024990 10.720 01.04.2016
31.03.2017 - 7024990 10.720
2 Karan Agrawal 1797185 2.742 01.04.2016
31.03.2017 - 1797185 2.742
3 Sunil Kumar Agrawal$ 14903980 22.742 01.04.2016
20.04.2016 (1850000)* 13053980 19.919
28.03.2017 (13053980)* - -
29.03.2017 11502370* 11502370 17.552
30.03.2017 750000* 12252370 18.696
31.03.2017 12252370 18.696
4 Sushil Kumar Agrawal 14526170 22.166 01.04.2016
20.04.2016 (1500000)* 13026170 19.877
28.03.2017 13053980* 26080150 39.796
29.03.2017 (9000000)* 17080150 26.063
30.03.2017 (4026170)* 13053980 19.919
31.03.2017 13053980 19.919

10
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C) Change in Promoters' Shareholding (please specify, if there is no change) (Contd.)
Sl. | Name Shareholding Date Increase/ Cumulative Shareholding
No. at the beginning of the year (Decrease) in during the year
(01.04.2016) Shareholding (01.04.2016 to 31.03.2017)
No. of % of total No. of % of total
Shares shares of the Shares shares of the
Company Company
5 Tushar Agrawal - - 01.04.2016
20.04.2016 750000 750000 1.144
29.03.2017 722190 1472190 2.246
30.03.2017 (750000)* 722190 1.102
31.03.2017 722190 1.102
6 Devansh Agrawal - - 01.04.2016
20.04.2016 750000 750000 1.144
31.03.2017 750000 1.144
7 Shailaja Agrawal 497810 0.760 01.04.2016
31.03.2017 - 497810 0.760
8 Manju Agrawal 487125 0.743 01.04.2016
31.03.2017 - 487125 0.743
9 Kanta Devi Agrawal 482060 0.736 01.04.2016
31.03.2017 - 482060 0.736
10 | Mahabir Prasad 464060 0.708 01.04.2016
Agrawal (HUF) 31.03.2017 - 464060 0.708
11 | Sunil Kumar 393750 0.601 01.04.2016
Agrawal (HUF) 31.03.2017 - 393750 0.601
12 | Anirudha Agrawal# 1374560 2.097 01.04.2016
20.04.2016 1850000* 3224560 4.920
29.03.2017 (3224560)* - -
30.03.2017 4026170* 4026170 6.144
31.03.2017 4026170 6.144
13 | Sushil Kumar 338250 0.516 01.04.2016
Agrawal (HUF) 31.03.2017 - 338250 0.516

Inter-se Transfer of Shares

As per the declaration made under Regulation 30(1) & (2) of the SEBI (Substantial Acquisiton of Shares and Takeovers) Regulations,
2011, by the promoters/promoter groups for the financial year ended 31.03.2017, 12252370 equity shares were bought by Mr. Sunil
Kumar Agarwal in inter-se transfer vide block deal on 30.03.2017 but due to trade settlement cycle i.e. (T+2) days, such shares were
credited to his demat account on 03.04.2017. Hence, for the purpose of the shareholding of Manaksia Coated Metals & Industries Limited
the aforesaid numbers of equity shares are considered to be held in his name on 31.03.2017.

As per the declaration made under Regulation 30(1) & (2) of the SEBI (Substantial Acquisiton of Shares and Takeovers) Regulations,
2011, by the promoters/promoter groups for the financial year ended 31.03.2017, 4026170 equity shares were bought by Mr. Anirudha
Agarwal in inter-se transfer vide block deal on 30.03.2017 but due to trade settlement cycle i.e. (T+2) days, such shares were credited to
his demat account on 03.04.2017. Hence, for the purpose of the shareholding of Manaksia Coated Metals & Industries Limited the
aforesaid numbers of equity shares are considered to be held in his name on 31.03.2017.

ANNUAL REPORT 2016-17

11



7

Manaksia Coated Metals
& Industries Limited

iv. Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders:

(Other than Directors, Promoters and Holders of GDRs and ADRs):

Sl. Name Shareholding at the Date Increase/ Cumulative Shareholding
No. beginning of the year (Decrease) in during the year
(01.04.2016) Shareholding (01.04.2016 to 31.03.2017)
No. of Shares % of total No. of % of total
shares of the Shares shares of the
Company Company
1 Accolade Traders 3264875 4,982 01.04.2016
Private Limited 31.03.2017 - 3264875 4.982
2 Attractive Vinimay 1816250 2.771 01.04.2016
Private Limited 31.03.2017 - 1816250 2.771
3 Kalitara Glass Moulding 1913658 2.920 01.04.2016
Works Private Limited 31.03.2017 - 1913658 2.920
4 Palash Machineries 1514155 2.310 01.04.2016
Private Limited 31.03.2017 - 1514155 2.310
5 Aradhana Properties 1467000 2.239 01.04.2016
Private Limited 31.03.2017 - 1467000 2.239
6 B B Constructions 1026250 1.566 01.04.2016
Limited 31.03.2017 - 1026250 1.566
7 Globe Capital Market 1294025 1.975 01.04.2016
Limited 08.04.2016 6351* 1300376 1.984
15.04.2016 (300)* 1300076 1.984
27.05.2016 2864* 1302940 1.988
22.07.2016 (5000)* 1297940 1.981
30.09.2016 39999 1337939 2.042
07.10.2016 9034* 1346973 2.055
04.11.2016 712* 1347685 2.056
16.12.2016 7400* 1355085 2.068
06.01.2017 7755* 1362840 2.080
13.01.2017 8593* 1371433 2.093
20.01.2017 24907* 1396340 2.131
27.01.2017 25000* 1421340 2.169
10.02.2017 20795* 1442135 2.201
17.02.2017 6749* 1448884 2.211
24.02.2017 1500* 1450384 2.213
03.03.2017 (1500)* 1448884 2.211
10.03.2017 (14) 1448870 2.211
24.03.2017 800" 1449670 2.212
31.03.2017 (155858)* 1293812 1.974
8 Mrs. Sudha Gupta 375000 0.572 01.04.2016
31.03.2017 - 375000 0.572
9 Welquin Suppliers 316000 0.482 01.04.2016
Private Limited 31.03.2017 - 316000 0.482
10 | Linton Consultants 231088 0.353 01.04.2016
Private Limited 31.03.2017 - 231088 0.353

* Shares transfer
Note: The above information is based on the weekly beneficiary position received from Depositories.
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v. Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel:
Sl. Name Shareholding at the Date Increase/ Cumulative Shareholding
No. beginning of the year (Decrease) in during the year
(01.04.2016) Shareholding (01.04.2016 to 31.03.2017)
No. of % of total No. of % of total
Shares shares of the Shares shares of the
Company Company
DIRECTORS
1 Mr Ajay Kumar - - 01.04.2016
Chakraborty 31.03.2017 - - -
2 Dr Kali Kumar - - 01.04.2016
Chaudhuri 31.03.2017 - - -
3 Mr Karan Agrawal 1797185 2.742 01.04.2016
31.03.2017 - 1797185 2.742
4 Mrs Smita Khaitan - - 01.04.2016
31.03.2017 - - -
5 Mr Sunil Kumar Agrawal| 14903980 22.742 01.04.2016
20.04.2016 (1850000)* 13053980 19.919
28.03.2017 (13053980)* - -
29.03.2017 11502370* 11502370 17.552
30.03.2017 750000* 1225237 18.696
31.03.2017 12252370 18.696
6 Mr Sushil Kumar 14526170 22.166 01.04.2016
Agrawal 20.04.2016 (1500000)* 13026170 19.877
28.03.2017 13053980* 26080150 39.796
29.03.2017 (9000000)* 17080150 26.063
30.03.2017 (4026170)* 13053980 19.919
31.03.2017 13053980 19.919
7 Mr Anirudha Agrawal 1374560 2.097 01.04.2016
20.04.2016 1850000* 3224560 4.920
29.03.2017 (3224560)* - -
30.03.2017 4026170* 4026170 6.144
31.03.2017 4026170 6.144
KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL
1. | Mr Bharat Begwani 2 - 01.04.2016
31.03.2017 - 2 0.000
2. | Ms Ritu Agarwal# - - 01.04.2016
23.02.2017 - - -

*

# Resigned as Company Secretary & Compliance Officer with effect from 24.02.2017

Inter-se Transfer of Shares

V) INDEBTEDNESS - Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not due for payment.
(R in Lacs)
Particulars Secured Loans Unsecured Deposits Total
excluding deposits Loans Indebtedness
Indebtedness at the beginning of the financial year
i) Principal Amount 5106.83 - - 5106.83
i) Interest due but not paid 16.16 - - 16.16
i) Interest accrued but not due - - - -
Total (i+ii+iii) 5122.99 - - 5122.99
Change in Indebtedness during the financial year
* Addition 1364.25 1254.96 - 2619.21
* Reduction 1908.52 - - 1908.52
Net Change (544.27) 1254.96 - 710.69
Indebtedness at the end of the financial year
i) Principal Amount 4542.61 1253.00 - 5795.61
i) Interest due but not paid 36.11 1.96 - 38.07
i) Interest accrued but not due - - - -
Total (i+ii+iii) 4578.72 1254.96 - 5833.68
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REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL-

VL.

A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and/or Manager:

Manaksia Coated Metals
& Industries Limited

(X in Lacs)
Sl. Particulars of Name of MD/WTD/ Manager Total
No. | Remuneration Amount
MD WTD WTD
Mr. Sushil Kumar Mr. Karan Mr. Anirudha
Agrawal Agrawal Agrawal
1 Gross salary
(a) Salary as per provisions 76.00 70.00 70.00 216.00
contained in Section 17(1)
of the Income Tax Act, 1961
(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) - - - -
of the Income Tax Act, 1961
(c) Profits in lieu of salary under - - - -
Section 17(3) of the Income
Tax Act, 1961
2 Stock Option - - - -
3 Sweat Equity - - - -
4 Commission
- as % of profit - -- - -
- others, specify - - - -
5 Others, please specify
Total (A) 76.00 70.00 70.00 216.00
Ceiling as per the Act* 84.00 84.00 84.00 252.00
*The Ceiling has been calculated as per Schedule V of the Companies Act, 2013, for the proportionate period of appointment.
B. Remuneration to other directors
(R in Lacs)
Sl. Particulars of Remuneration Name of Directors Total
No. Amount
Mr. Sunil Kumar Mr. Mahabir Prasad| Mr. Ajay Kumar| Dr. Kali Kumar Mrs. Smita
Agrawal Agrawal (w.e.f Chakraborty Chaudhuri Khaitan
16.05.2016)
1 Independent Directors
Fee for attending board - - 0.24 0.31 0.30 0.85
committee meetings
Commission - - - - - -
Others, please specify - - - - - -
Total (1) - - 0.24 0.31 0.30 0.85
2 Other Non-Executive Directors
Fee for attending board 0.17 0.13 - - - 0.30
committee meetings
Commission - - - - - -
Others, please specify - - - - - -
Total (2) 0.17 0.13 - - - 0.30
Total (B)=(1+2) 0.17 0.13 0.24 0.31 0.30 1.15
Total Managerial Remuneration* - - - - - 21715
Overall Ceiling as per the Act** - - - - - 252.00

* Total Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole Time Director & other Directors (being the total of A & B)
**The overall ceiling as perthe Companies Act, 2013 has been calculated as Schedule V for the proportionate period of appointment.
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'// Manaksia Coated Metals
& Industries Limited

C. REMUNERATION TO KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL OTHER THAN MD/MANAGER/WTD

(R in Lacs)
Sl. | Particulars of Remuneration Key Managerial Personnel
No. Chief Financial Officer | Company Secretary Total
Mr. Bharat Begwani Ms. Ritu Agarwal
(upto 23.02.2017)
1 Gross salary
(a) Salary as per provisions contained in
Section 17(1) of the Income Tax Act, 1961 10.06 2.66 12.72
(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) of the
Income Tax Act, 1961 - -
(c) Profits in lieu of salary under Section 17(3)
of the Income Tax Act, 1961 - -
2 Stock Option - -
3 Sweat Equity - -
4 Commission
- as % of profit - -
- others, specify - -
5 Others, please specify - -
Total 10.06 2.66 12.72
PENALTIES / PUNISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES:
Type Section of the Brief Details of Penalty / Authority Appeal made,
Companies Act Description Punishment/ [RD / NCLT/ if any
Compounding fees COURT] (give details)
imposed
A. COMPANY
Penalty
Punishment -NONE-
Compounding
B. DIRECTORS
Penalty
Punishment -NONE-
Compounding
C. OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAULT
Penalty
Punishment -NONE-

Compounding

Place: Kolkata
Dated:18" May, 2017

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Sushil Kumar Agrawal
(Managing Director)
(DIN: 00091793)

Karan Agrawal
(Whole-Time Director)
(DIN:05348309)
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ANNEXURE - “B”
CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

Your Company has complied with the provisions of Corporate Governance as stipulated in the SEBI (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (hereinafter referred to as ‘Listing Regulations’).

Areporton the implementation of Corporate Governance by the Company as per the SEBI Listing Regulations is given below.
Philosophy of the Company on Corporate Governance:

The Company's philosophy on Corporate Governance is to ensure adoption of high standard of ethics, sound business decisions,
prudent financial management practices, professionalism in decision making and conducting the business and compliance with
regulatory guidelines on Corporate Governance. The Company has adopted the principles of good Corporate Governance and is
committed to adopt best relevant practices for governance to achieve the highest level of transparency and accountability in all its
interactions with its stakeholders including shareholders, employees, lenders and the Government. As such the Company aims at
always remaining progressive, competent and trustworthy, creating and enhancing value of stakeholders and customers to their
complete satisfaction. The Company continues to focus its resources, strengths and strategies to achieve the core values of quality,
trust, leadership and excellence.

The Company is in compliance with all the requirements of the Corporate Governance norms as stipulated in Part C of the Schedule
V of the Listing Regulations.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Composition of the Board:

As on 31* March, 2017, the Board of Directors of the Company comprised of 8 (Eight) Directors of whom 3 (Three) are Independent
Directors (including the Chairman and one Woman Director), 3 (Three) are Executive Directors including the Managing Director and
2 (Two) is Non-Executive Director. The composition of the Board of Directors is in conformity with Companies Act, 2013 (hereinafter
referred to as “Act”) and Listing Regulations.

The composition and category of Directors, their attendance at the Board Meetings and at the last Annual General Meeting
(hereinafter referred to as ‘AGM’) held during the FY 2016-17 and the number of Directorships and Committee Chairmanships /
Memberships held by them in other public limited companies as on 31% March, 2017 are as given below. The gap between two Board
meetings did not exceed one hundred and twenty days. In case of business exigencies, the Board's approval is taken through
circular resolutions. The circular resolutions are noted at the subsequent Board Meeting.

Number of Board Meetings held and attended by Directors

During the financial year 2016-17, 8 (Eight) meetings of the Board of Directors were held and gap between any two consecutive
meetings did not exceed 120 days. In case of business exigencies, the Board's approval is taken through circular resolutions. The
circular resolutions are noted at the subsequent Board Meeting. The dates on which the Board meetings were held are 16"May,
2016, 20" July, 2016, 11" August, 2016, 24" September, 2016, 9" November, 2016, 9" January, 2017, 27" January, 2017 and
7" February, 2017.The attendance record of each of the directors at the Board Meetings held during the year ended 31% March, 2017
and of the last Annual General Meeting is as under:

Name and DIN of Category | Number of | Number of | Whether *No. of Directorship #No. of Committee
the Directors Board Board attended held in Public positions held in Public

Meetings | meetings | AGM held Limited Companies Limited Companies

held attend on 23rd (including this (including this
during FY | during FY | September, Company) Company)
2016-17 2016-17 2016
Chairman of Board Chairman | Committee
the Board Member of the Member
Committee

Mr. Ajay Kumar Chakraborty NEI/ 8 4 Yes 4 5 4 5
DIN: 00133604 Chairman
Mr. Anirudha Agrawal PD/ED 8 8 Yes None 2 None None
DIN: 06537905
Dr. Kali Kumar Chaudhuri NEI 8 3 Yes None 6 & 8
DIN: 00206157
Mr. Karan Agrawal PD/ED 8 8 Yes None 3 None 4
DIN: 05348309
Mr. Mahabir Prasad Agrawal***| PD/NED 8 8 Yes None 1 None None
DIN: 00524341
Mrs Smita Khaitan NEI 8 8 Yes None 1 None 2
DIN: 01116869
Mr. Sunil Kumar Agrawal PD/NED 8 8 Yes None 3 None 4
DIN: 00091784
Mr. Sushil Kumar Agrawal PD/MD/ED 8 6 Yes None 1 None 2
DIN: 00091793

#PD: Promoter Director; MD: Managing Director; NEI: Non Executive Independent Director, NED: Non Executive Director, WTD: Whole Time

Director, ED: Executive Director

*This excludes Directorship held in Indian Private Limited Companies, Foreign Companies, Companies under Section 8 of the Companies Act, 2013.
**Committee refers to Audit Committee and Stakeholders Relationship Committee.

*** Appointed w.e.f. 16" May, 2016.
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None of the Directors holds Directorships in more than the permissible number of companies under the Act or Directorships/
Membership/Chairmanship of Board Committees as permissible under Regulations 25 and 26 of the Listing Regulations.

Disclosures of relationships between Directors inter-se
The following Directors are Relatives within the meaning of Section 2(77) of the Act:

e  Mr. Mahabir Prasad Agrawal - Father of Mr. Sushil Kumar Agrawal & Mr. Sunil Kumar Agrawal.

®  Mr. Sushil Kumar Agrawal - Son of Mr. Mahabir Prasad Agrawal, Brother of Mr. Sunil Kumar Agrawal & Father of Mr. Karan
Agrawal.

e  Mr. Sunil Kumar Agrawal - Son of Mr. Mahabir Prasad Agrawal, Brother of Mr. Sushil Kumar Agrawal & Father of Mr. Anirudha
Agrawal.

Shares/ Convertible instruments held by the NEDs:
The number of Shares held by Non Executive Directors as on 31* March, 2017 is as follows:

Name of Non- Executive Directors No of Shares Held
Sunil Kumar Agrawal 12,252,370
Mahabir Prasad Agrawal 70,24,990

Independent Directors

The Company has appointed Independent Directors on its Board for a term of 5 (Five) years w.e.f. 17" November, 2014. The
Company ensures that the persons, who have been appointed as the Independent Directors of the Company, have the requisite
qualifications and experience which they would continue to contribute and would be beneficial to the Company. In terms of
requirement of Section 149(7) of the Act read with Rules made thereunder and Listing Regulations, all Independent Directors have
given declaration in the Board meeting held on 18" May, 2017 that they meet the criteria of independence as stated in Section 149(6)
ofthe Act, and Regulation 16(1)(b) of the Listing Regulations.

Formal letter of Appointment

Aformal letter of appointment to Independent Directors has been issued at the time of appointment. The terms and conditions of their
appointment can be accessed at the weblink: http://www.manaksia.com/pdf/independent_Directors_Terms_Conditions-
COATED_website.pdf

Performance Evaluation
e Boardof Directors:

As per the applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and Listing Regulations, the Board has to carry out evaluation of its
performance, Committees of the Board and Individual Directors of the Company based on the criteria laid down by Nomination &
Remuneration Committee. Feedback was sought by way of structured questionnaires covering various aspects of the Board’s
functioning/effectiveness, such as Board Structure, understanding Business including Risks, Ethics & Compliance, Governance,
Strategy, Financial & Risk Awareness, Stakeholders Rights, Financial reporting process including Internal Controls and Audit
Function etc.

e IndependentDirectors:

Performance evaluation of Independent Directors was done by the entire Board of Directors excluding the Director being evaluated.
On the basis of that evaluation the performance of the Independent Directors has been found satisfactory and the Board of Director
were of the view that the performance of the Independent Directors is beneficial for the Company. The parameters used by the Board
of Directors for the performance evaluation of Independent Directors:

a) Rolesand responsibilities to be fulfilled as an Independent Director.
b) Participationin Board Processes.
Separate Meeting of the Independent Directors

During the Financial Year 2016-17, as per the requirement of Schedule IV of the Companies Act, 2013 and the SEBI Listing
Regulations, 1 (One) separate meeting of Independent Directors was held on 28" May, 2016 without the presence of the Non-
Independent Directors and the members of the management to discuss the following:

a. Performance of Non-Independent Directors and the Board as a whole;
b. Performance of the Chairman of the Company,

c. Toassess the quality, quantity and timeliness of flow of information.
Familiarization Programme for the Independent Director

The Company has a familiarisation programme for its Independent Directors. The objective of the programme is to familiarise the
Independent Directors to enable them to understand the operation of the Company, its business, industry and environment in which it
functions and the regulatory environment applicable to it. These include orientation programme upon induction of new Directors as
well as other initiatives to update the Directors on a continuing basis.
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During the year 2016-17, no new Independent Director was appointed on the Board of the Company. However, on an ongoing basis
Independent Directors were updated on various matters inter-alia covering the Company’s and its subsidiaries businesses &
operations, industry and regulatory updates, strategy, finance, risk management framework, role, rights, responsibilities of the
Independent Directors under various statutes and other relevant matters (familiarization programme).The details of the
Familiarization programme for Independent Directors is provided at the following weblink: http://www.manaksia.com/pdf/Details-
of-Familiarisation-Program-imparted-to-IDs-Coated.pdf

Board Agenda

The meetings of the Board are governed by a structured agenda. The Agenda for the Board Meeting covers items set out as per the
requirements of the Act and Listing Regulations to the extent these are relevant and applicable. All agenda items are supported by
relevant information and documents to enable the Board to take informed decisions. The Board members in consultation with the
Chairman may bring upon other matters for consideration at the Board Meeting. Members of the Senior Management are
occasionally present in the meeting as a special invitee as and when required. The Notice and Agenda of each Board Meeting is
givenin advance to all Directors.

Information placed before the Board

Necessary information as required under statute and as per the guidelines on Corporate Governance are placed before the Board,
from time to time. The Board periodically reviews compliances of various laws applicable to the Company and the items required to
be placed before it. Draft minutes are circulated amongst the Directors for their comments within the period stipulated under the
applicable law. The minutes of the proceedings of the meetings are entered in the Minutes Book and thereafter signed by the
Chairman.

Code of Conduct

The Company has adopted “Code of Conduct” for Board Members and Senior Management of the Company. The Code anchors
ethical and legal behaviour within the organisation. The Code is available on website of the Company; weblink thereto is
http://www.manaksia.com/images/pdf/coc/code-of-conduct-business-ethics-coated.pdf

All Board members and Senior Management Executives have affirmed compliance with the Code of Conduct. A declaration signed
by the Managing Director to this effect forms part of this Annual Report.

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 149(8) of the Act, the Independent Directors shall abide by the provisions specified in Schedule
IV to the Act, which lay down a code for Independent Directors. The said Schedule forms part of the appointment letter of the
Independent Directors, which has been placed on the website of the Company.

WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY

The Company has adopted a Whistle Blower Policy, as part of vigil mechanism to provide appropriate avenues to the Directors and
employees to bring to the attention of the management any issue which is perceived to be in violation of or in conflict with the
fundamental business principles of the Company. No personnel have been denied access to the Audit Committee. The Whistle
Blower Policy of the Company is on the website of the Company the and the weblink thereto is
http://www.manaksia.com/pdf/22_03_16/Whistle_Blower_Policy_Coated_Final_22316.pdf

BOARD COMMITTEES

The Board of Directors of the Company play a crucial role in the governance structure of the Company and have been constituted to
deal with specific areas/ activities which concern the Company and need a closer review. The Board Committees are set up under the
formal approval of the Board to carry out clearly defined roles which are considered to be performed by members of the Board, as a
part of good governance practice. The minutes of the meetings of all committees are placed before the Board for review. The Board
Committees can request special invitees to join the meeting, as appropriate. Manaksia Coated Metals & Industries Limited has
3 (Three) Board level committees:

(a) Audit Committee
(b) Nomination & Remuneration Committee
(c) Stakeholders’Relationship Committee

The Board is responsible for constituting, assigning, co-opting and fixing the terms and reference for members of various
committees. The minutes of all the Board and Committee meetings are placed before the Board and noted by the Directors present at
the meetings. The role and composition of the Committees including the number of meeting(s) held and the related attendance
during financial year 2016-17 are as follows:

AUDIT COMMITTEE

The Company has in place a qualified and independent Audit Committee. The terms of reference of the Audit Committee includes the
powers as laid down in Regulation 18(2)(c) and role as stipulated in Regulation 18(3) of the Listing Regulations read with Section 177
of the Act. The Audit Committee also reviews the information as per the requirement of Regulation 18(3) of the Listing Regulations
read with Section 177 of the Act.
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The brief description of terms of reference of the Audit Committee includes the following:

1.

7.
8.
9.

10.
1.
12.
13.

14.
15.

16.

17.

18.
19.

20.

Oversight of the Company’s financial reporting process and the disclosure of its financial information to ensure that the financial
statementis correct, sufficientand credible;

Recommendation for appointment, remuneration and terms of appointment of auditors of the company;
Approval of payment to statutory auditors for any other services rendered by the statutory auditors;

Reviewing, with the management, the annual financial statements and auditor’s report thereon before submission to the board
for approval, with particular reference to:

a. Matters required to be included in the Director’s Responsibility Statement to be included in the Board’s Report in terms of
clause (c) of sub-Section 3 of section 134 of the Act.

Changes, if any, in accounting policies and practices and reasons for the same.

Major accounting entries involving estimates based on the exercise of judgment by the management.
Significant adjustments made in the financial statements arising out of audit findings.

Compliance with listing and other legal requirements relating to financial statements.

Disclosure of any related party transactions.

@ =0 a0 T

Qualifications in the draft audit report.
Reviewing, with the management, the quarterly financial statements before submission to the board for approval;

Reviewing, with the management, the statement of uses/application of funds raised through an issue (public issue, rights issue,
preferential issue, etc.), the statement of funds utilized for purposes other than those stated in the offer document/prospectus/
notice and the report submitted by the monitoring agency for monitoring the utilisation of proceeds of a public or rights issue, and
making appropriate recommendations to the Board to take up steps in this matter;

Review and monitor the auditor’s independence and performance, and effectiveness of audit process;

Approval or any subsequent modification of transactions of the company with related parties;

Scrutiny of inter-corporate loans and investments;

Valuation of undertakings or assets of the company, wherever it is necessary;

Evaluation of internal financial controls and risk management systems;

Reviewing, with the management, performance of statutory and internal auditors, adequacy of the internal control systems;

Reviewing the adequacy of internal audit function, if any, including the structure of the internal audit department, staffing and
seniority of the official heading the department, reporting structure coverage and frequency of internal audit;

Discussion with internal auditors of any significant findings and follow up there on;

Reviewing the findings of any internal investigations by the internal auditors into matters where there is suspected fraud or
irregularity or afailure of internal control systems of a material nature and reporting the matter to the Board;

Discussion with statutory auditors before the audit commences, about the nature and scope of audit as well as post-audit
discussion to ascertain any area of concern;

To look into the reasons for substantial defaults in the payment to the depositors, debenture holders, shareholders (in case of
non-payment of declared dividends) and creditors;

To review the functioning of the Whistle Blower mechanism;

Approval of appointment of CFO (i.e., the Whole-time Finance Director or any other person heading the finance function or
discharging that function) after assessing the qualifications, experience and background, etc. of the candidate;

Carrying out any other function as is mentioned in the terms of reference of the Audit Committee.

Review of information by Audit Committee

The Audit Committee shall mandatorily review the following information:

a.

® a0 o

Management discussion and analysis of financial condition and results of operations;

Statement of significant related party transactions (as defined by the Audit Committee), submitted by management;
Management letters / letters of internal control weaknesses issued by the statutory auditors;

Internal audit reports relating to internal control weaknesses; and

The appointment, removal and terms of remuneration of the Chief internal auditor shall be subject to review by the Audit
Committee.
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Composition:

The composition of the Audit Committee is in accordance with the requirement of Regulation 18 of the Listing Regulations and
Section 177 of the Act. As on 31* March, 2017, the Committee comprised of 3 (Three) Independent Directors and 1 (One) Executive
Director. The Chairman of the Committee is an Independent Director. All members of the Audit Committee have the ability to read and
understand the financial statements.

Mr. Ajay Kumar Chakraborty (Chairman), Dr. Kali Kumar Chaudhuri, Mrs. Smita Khaitan and Mr. Sushil Kumar Agrawal are members
of the Committee. The Company Secretary, Ms. Ritu Agarwal* acts as Secretary to the Committee.

The Audit Committee meetings are also attended by Chief Financial Officer (CFO), representatives of Statutory Auditors,
representatives of Internal Auditors and Senior Executives of the Company, if required.

*Resigned from the post w.e.f. 24" February, 2017.
Meetings and Attendance

6 (Six) Audit Committee meetings were held during the year. The dates on which the Audit Committee meetings were held are
16" May, 2016, 20" July, 2016, 11"August, 2016, 24" September, 2016, 9" November, 2016, and 7" February, 2017. The details of
attendance of members are as under:

Name of the Member No. of meetings during
the year 2016-17
Held Attended
Mr. Ajay Kumar Chakraborty 6 4
Dr. Kali Kumar Chaudhuri 6 6
Mrs. SmitaKhaitan 6 6
Mr. Sushil Kumar Agrawal 6 6

The Chairman of the Audit Committee was present at the last AGM held on 23 September, 2016.
NOMINATION & REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 178 of the Act and Regulation 19 of the Listing Regulations the Company has in place the
Nomination & Remuneration Committee. The terms of reference, inter-alia, includes the following:

1. Formulation of the criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes and independence of a director and recommend to
the Board a policy, relating to the remuneration of the directors, key managerial personnel and other employees;

2. Formulation of criteria for evaluation of Independent Directors and the Board;
3. Devising a policy on Board diversity;

4. Identifying persons who are qualified to become directors and who may be appointed in senior management in accordance with
the criteria laid down, and recommend to the Board their appointment and removal.

5. Thecompany shall disclose the remuneration policy and the evaluation criteria in its Annual Report.
Composition

As on 31* March, 2017, the Committee comprised of 3 (Three) Independent Directors and 1 (One) Non-Executive Director. The

Chairman of the Committee is an Independent Director. Dr. Kali Kumar Chaudhuri (Chairman), Mr. Ajay Kumar Chakraborty, Mrs
Smita Khaitan and Mr Sunil Kumar Agrawal are members of the Committee. The Company Secretary, Ms. Ritu Agarwal* acts as
Secretary to the Committee.

*Resigned from the post w.e.f. 24" February, 2017.

The composition of the Committee is in line with the requirement given in Section 178 of the Act and Regulation 19 of the Listing
Regulations.

Meeting and Attendance

2 (Two) Nomination & Remuneration Committee meetings were held during the year. The dates on which the Nomination &
Remuneration Committee meetings were held are 16" May, 2016 and 20" July, 2016. The details of attendance of members are as
under:

Name of the Member No. of meetings during
the year 2016-17
Held Attended
Dr. Kali Kumar Chaudhuri 2 2
Mr. Ajay Kumar Chakraborty 2 2
Mrs. Smita Khaitan 2 2
Mr. Sunil Kumar Agrawal 2 2

The Chairman of the Nomination & Remuneration Committee attended the last AGM held on 23 September, 2016.
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Remuneration Policy

The Managing Director and Whole-time Director are paid remuneration as per their agreements with the Company. These
agreements are approved by the Board and also placed before the shareholders for their approval. The remuneration structure of the
Managing Director and the Whole-time Director comprises salary, perquisites other benefits which are within the limits prescribed
under the Act. The Managing Director and Whole-time Director are not paid sitting fee for attending Meetings of the Board or
Committees thereof.

The Directors are not entitled to any other benefits, bonuses, pension etc. and are also not entitled to performance linked incentives.
The Company does not have any Employee Stock Option Scheme.

The Non-Executive Directors are entitled to sitting fees for attending meetings of the Board and Committees thereof as per the
prescribed limit under the applicable law. The sitting fees paid to the Non-Executive Directors for attending the meetings of the Board
and Audit Committees is ¥ 7500/- per meeting (w.e.f. 7" February, 2017) as approved by the Board in its meeting held on
7" February, 2017 (prior to 7" February, 2017 sitting fees paid to the Non-Executive Directors for attending the meetings of the Board
and Audit Committee was ¥ 1000/- per meeting) and for attending Other Committee meetings is ¥ 1000/- per meeting. The
remuneration paid to the Executive Directors is within the limits approved by the Shareholders of the Company.

Details of Remuneration paid to Directors for the Financial Year ended 31*March, 2017: (R in Lacs)
Name of the Director Service Contract/Notice Period Salary * Sittings fees
Mr. Sushil Kumar Agrawal Appointed for a period of 3 (Three) years w.e.f. 23/11/2014 76.00 -

Mr. Karan Agrawal Appointed for a period of 3 (Three) years w.e.f. 17/11/2014 70.00 -
Mr Anirudha Agrawal Appointed for a period of 3 (Three) years w.e.f. 17/11/2014 70.00 -
Mr. Ajay Kumar Chakraborty | Appointed as Non- Executive Independent

Director for a period of 5 (Five) years w.e.f. 17/11/2014 - 0.24
Dr. Kali Kumar Chaudhuri Appointed as Non- Executive Independent

Director for a period of 5 (Five) years w.e.f. 17/11/2014 - 0.31
Mrs. Smita Khaitan Appointed as Non- Executive Independent

Director for a period of 5 (Five) years w.e.f. 17/11/2014 - 0.30
Mr. Sunil Kumar Agrawal Appointed as Non- Executive Director w.e.f. 17/11/2014 - 0.18
Mr. Mahabir Prasad Agrawal | Appointed as Non- Executive Director w.e.f. 16/05/2016 - 0.14

*No Commission, Perquisites and other allowances were paid to Directors during the year 2016-17.

The agreements entered into with the Managing Director/ Whole Time Director(s) are for a period of 3 (Three) years from the
respective dates of appointment/ re-appointment.

The sitting fees include fees paid for committee meetings. The Company does not pay any performance incentive or severance fees.
Apart from the above mentioned remuneration, Company has no pecuniary relationship or transaction with the Non-Executive
Directors during the Financial Year 2016-17.

None of the Directors hold any stock options in the Company.

The criteria for making payment to Non-Executive Directors are part of the Remuneration Policy which forms the part of the Directors’
Report.

STAKEHOLDERS’ RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 178 of the Act and Regulation 20 of the Listing Regulations the Company has in place the
Stakeholders Relationship Committee.

The terms of reference of the Committee inter-alia includes the following:

1. Redressal of shareholder and investor complaints like transfer of shares, allotment of shares, non-receipts of the refund orders,
right entitlement, non-receipt of Annual Reports and other entitlements, non-receipt of declared dividends, interests etc;

Reference to statutory and regulatory authorities regarding investor grievances;
To ensure proper and timely attendance and redressal of investor queries and grievances;
Oversee the performance of Registrar and Share Transfer Agent;

To approve the request for transfer, transmission, etc. of shares;

o ok w b

To approve the dematerialization of shares and rematerialisation of shares, splitting and consolidation of Equity Shares and
other securities issued by the Company;
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7. Review of cases for refusal of transfer / transmission of shares and/or any other securities as may be issued by the Company
from time to time, if any;

8. Toreview from time to time overall working of the secretarial department of the Company;

9. Relatingto the shares of our Company and functioning of the share transfer agent and other related matters.
10. To consider and approve issue of duplicate / split/ consolidated share certificates;

11. Toissue of duplicate certificates and new certificates on split/consolidation/renewal etc.;

12. Such other matters as may from time to time be required by any statutory, contractual or other regulatory requirements to be
attended by the Committee.

Composition

As on 31* March, 2017, the Committee comprised of 1 (One) Independent Director , 1 (One) Executive Director and 1 (One) Non-
Executive Director. Dr. Kali Kumar Chaudhuri (Chairman), Mr Sushil Kumar Agrawal and Mr Sunil Kumar Agrawal are members of
the Committee. Ms. Ritu Agarwal*, Company Secretary of the Company acts as Secretary to the Committee.

*Resigned from the post w.e.f. 24" February, 2017.
Meeting and Attendance

1 (One) Stakeholders Relationship Committee meeting was held during the year. The date on which the Stakeholders Relationship
Committee meeting was held is 7" February, 2017. The details of attendance of members are as under:

Name of the Member No. of meetings during
the year 2016-17
Held Attended
Dr. Kali Kumar Chaudhuri 1 1
Mr. Sushil Kumar Agrawal 1 1
Mr. Sunil Kumar Agrawal 1 1

Investor’s Complaints
Details of Investors Complaints received and redressed during the financial year 2016-17:

Opening Balance Closing Balance

Nil 6 6 Nil

Received during the year Resolved during the year

It is the endeavour of the Company to attend investors' complaints and other correspondence within 15 days except where
constrained by disputes or legal impediments. In terms of SEBI circular the Company has obtained necessary SCORES (SEBI
Complaints Redressal System) authentication. This has facilitated the investors to view online status of the action taken against the
complaints made by logging on to SEBI's website www.sebi.gov.in.

*Ms. Ritu Agarwal, Company Secretary of the Company has been designated as Compliance Officer for speedy redressal of the
Investor complaints. As on date of the Report, the Company affirms that no shareholder's complaint was lying pending under
SCORES. Ms. Sailja Gupta has been appointed as Compliance Officer of the Company with effect from 1* April, 2017.

*Resigned from the post w.e.f. 24" February, 2017.
GENERAL BODY MEETINGS
A) Annual General Meetings :

The location and time of last three AGMs held is as under:

No. Financial Date Venue No. of Special Resolution passed
Year / Time
6" AGM 2015-16 23.09.2016 | Bhasha Bhawan, National 3
1.00 P.M Library Auditorium, Near Alipore Zoo,
Belevedere Road, Kolkata- 700 027
5" AGM 2014-15 24.09.2015 | Bhasha Bhawan, National 5
02.00 PM Library Auditorium, Near Alipore Zoo,
Belevedere Road, Kolkata- 700 027
4" AGM 2013-14 10.09.2014 | Bikaner Building, 8/1, Lal Bazar Street, 4
10.30 A.M 3rd Floor, Kolkata - 700 001
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(B) Extra-Ordinary General Meeting
During the financial year 2016-17, no Extra Ordinary General Meeting of the Company was held.
(C) Special resolution through Postal Ballot

No Special Resolution was passed through the postal ballot during financial year 2016-17. None of the business proposed to be
transacted in the ensuing AGM require passing of special resolution through postal ballot.

(D) Procedure for Postal Ballot

Prescribed procedure under the Companies Act, 2013 and Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014, shall be
complied as and when necessary.

SECRETARIALAUDIT REPORT

The Company has undertaken Secretarial Audit for the financial year 2016-17 which, inter-alia, includes audit of compliance with the
Act, 2013, and the Rules made thereunder, the Listing Regulations and Guidelines prescribed by the Securities and Exchange Board
of India, Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and other applicable laws, if any.

The Secretarial Audit Report is part of this Annual Report.
MEANS OF COMMUNICATION

The Board of Directors of the Company approves and takes on record the quarterly, half-yearly and yearly financial results in the
proforma prescribed under Regulation 33 of the Listing Regulations.

The Company sends such approved financial results to the BSE Limited and National Stock Exchange of India Limited, these results
are also been published in leading newspapers like Financial Express/ Business Standard (English) and Ek Din/ Dainik Statesman
(Bengali), etc.

The financial results and the official news releases of the Company are displayed on the website of the Company at
www.manaksia.com.

The quarterly financial results are published in the press and are also posted on the website of the Company.

As mandated by Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA), the Company sends Annual Report, Notices, etc to the shareholders at their
email address registered with their Depository Participants and /or Company's Registrar and Share Transfer Agent. To continue its
support to the GREEN INITIATIVES measures of MCA, the Company during the financial year 2016-17, through its various
communications has requested shareholders to register and /or update their email - address with the Company's RTA, in case
shares held in physical mode and with their respective Depository Participants, in case of shares held in dematerialized mode.

The Company has not made any presentation to the institutional investors /analysts during the year.

In compliance with the requirement of the Listing Regulations, the official website of the Company contains information about its
business, shareholding pattern, compliance with corporate governance, contact information of the compliance officer, etc. and the
same are updated at any given point of time.

SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES

During the year under review, the Company has formed JPA Snacks Private Limited as its wholly owned subsidiary at Kolkata, India.
The Board and the Audit Committee reviews the financial statements of subsidiary companies and the minutes of the subsidiary
companies are placed at the Board meetings of the Company. The statement containing all significant transactions and
arrangements entered into by subsidiary companies, as and when required, is placed before the Board. The disclosure as required
under Section 129(3) of the Actin from AOC-1, forms part of this Annual Report. The Company does not have any material subsidiary.

POLICY ON MATERIAL SUBSIDIARIES

The Company has formulated a policy for determining 'material' subsidiaries pursuant to the provisions of the erstwhile Equity Listing
Agreement and the Listing Regulations, 2015 and the same is displayed on the website of the Company and weblink thereto
http://www.manaksia.com/corp_policy_coated.php.

DISCLOSURES
Related Party Transactions

The transactions entered into with related parties during the year under review were on arm's length basis and in the ordinary course
of business pursuant to the provisions of Section 188 read with the Companies (Meetings of Board and its Powers) Rules, 2014.
Further there are no materially significant related party transactions during the financial year 2016-17 which may have a potential
conflict with the interest of the Company at large. All related party transactions are placed before the Audit Committee and also to the
Board for approval.
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The Company has not entered into any material Related Party Transaction during the year. In line with the requirement of the
CompaniesAct, 2013 and the Listing Agreement, your Company has formulated a Policy on Related Party Transactions which is also
available at Company's website www.manaksia.com and the weblink thereto is http://www.manaksia.com/
corp_policy_coated.php. The Policy intends to ensure that proper reporting, approval and disclosure processes are in place for all
transactions between the Company and related parties.

The details of the significant related party transactions have been disclosed by way of Note No. 31 of Financial Statements 2016-17.
Details of Non Compliance by the Company

The Company has complied with all the requirements of regulatory authorities. There were no non-compliances by the Company and
no instances of penalties and strictures imposed on the Company by the Stock Exchanges or SEBI or any other statutory authority
during the last three years.

Compliance with Mandatory Requirements

The Company has complied with all applicable mandatory requirements of the Listing Regulations and Regulations 17 to 27 and
Clause (b) to (i) of Sub-Regulation (2) of Regulation 46 of the Listing Regulations.

Accounting Treatment

In preparation of the financial statements, the Company has followed the accounting policies and practices as prescribed in the
Accounting Standards laid down by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

Management Discussion and Analysis Report

The Management Discussion and Analysis Report forms part of this Annual Report.

Disclosure regarding Appointment/Re-appointment of the Directors

The brief resume and other information required to be disclosed under this Section is provided in the Notice of the AGM.
Foreign Exchange Risk

The Company does not speculate in foreign exchange. The Company's policy is to actively manage its foreign exchange risk within
the framework laid down by the Company's risk management policy approved by the Board.

Resignation of Directors

During the financial year 2016-17, none of the Directors have resigned from their Directorship.
Proceeds from Public Issue

During the year under review, the Company has not accepted any proceeds from Public issue.
Managing Director/ CFO Certification

The Managing Director and Chief Financial Officer of the Company have given a certificate to the Board of Directors of the Company
under Regulation 17(8) of the Listing Regulations for the year ended 31* March, 2017.The certificate forms part of this Annual
Report.

Pursuant to Regulation 33 of the Listing Regulations, the Managing Director and Chief Financial Officer also give quarterly
certification on financial results while placing the same before the Board

Compliance Certificate of the Auditors

Certificate from the Company's Auditor M/s. S. K. Agrawal & Co. confirming compliance with conditions of Corporate Governance as
stipulated in the Listing Regulations is attached and forms part of the Annual Report.

Code for Prevention of Insider Trading Practices

The Company has instituted mechanism to avoid Insider Trading and abusive self-dealing. In accordance with the SEBI Regulations
as amended, the Company has established systems and procedures to restrict insider trading activity and has framed a Code for
Prohibition of Insider Trading. The said Code prohibits the Directors, KMPs and other connected person of the Company from
dealing in the securities of the Company on the basis of any unpublished price sensitive information, available to them by virtue of
their position in the Company.

The objective of this Code is to prevent misuse of any unpublished price sensitive information and prohibit any insider trading activity,
in order to protect the interest of the shareholders at large. The Board of Directors of the Company through circular resolution passed
on 15" May, 2015 had adopted a new Prohibition of Insider Trading code and a Code of Practices and Procedures for Fair Disclosure
of Unpublished Price Sensitive Information, in line with the new SEBI (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015.

The details of dealing in Company's shares by Directors, Designated Persons, Officers and Connected Persons are placed before
the Board at its next meeting. The Code also prescribes sanction framework and any instance of breach of code is dealt with in
accordance with the same. Acopy of the said Code is made available to all employees of the Company and compliance of the same is
ensured. The Code of Practices and Procedures for Fair Disclosure of Unpublished Price Sensitive Information is available on the
website of the Company www.manaksia.com and the weblink thereto is http://www.manaksia.com/corp_policy_coated.php.
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There were no materially financial or commercial transaction, between the Company and members of the Management Committee
that may have a potential conflict with the interest of the Company at large.

All details relating to financial and commercial transactions where Directors may have a pecuniary interest are provided to the Board
and the interested Directors neither participate in the discussion nor vote on such matters.

GENERAL SHAREHOLDER INFORMATION
a) Annual General Meeting:

b) Financial Calendar:

D_ate :_ As mentioned in the Notice of the 7" Annual General
Time : Meeting
Venue :

1% April, 2017 - 31% March, 2018. The Financial results will be
declared as per the following schedule:

Particulars

Schedule

Quarter ended 30th June 2017

On or before 14th August, 2017 (Tentative)

Quarter ending 30th September 2017

On or before 14th November, 2017 (Tentative)

Quarter ending 31st December 2017

On or before 14th February, 2018 (Tentative)

Annual Results of 2017-18

On or before 30th May, 2018 (Tentative)

c) Dates of Book Closure:

d) Dividend Payment:

e) Listing on Stock Exchanges:

f)  Custodial Fees to Depositories:

As mentioned in the Notice convening the 7"AGM.

The Board of Directors of the Company do not recommend any
dividend on Equity Shares for the financial year 2016-17.Further, the
details of unclaimed/unpaid Dividend are reconciled time to time.

(i) National Stock Exchange of India Limited (NSE)
Exchange Plaza, C-1, Block “G”, Bandra Kurla Complex,
Bandra East, Mumbai - 400 051

(i) BSE Limited (BSE)
Phiroze Jeejeebhoy Towers, Dalal Street, Mumbai - 400 001

The annual listing fees have been paid to the Stock Exchanges for
the year2017-18.

Annual Custody/Issuer fee for the year 2017-18 has been paid to
NSDLand CDSL.

g) Unclaimed shares lying inthe Demat Suspense Account:

The Company has opened a separate demat account in the name of “Manaksia Coated Metals & Industries Limited-Suspense
Account” in order to credit the unclaimed shares of the IPO of Manaksia Limited which could not be allotted to the rightful
shareholders due to insufficient/incorrect information or for any other reason. The voting rights in respect of said shares will be
frozen till the time the rightful owner claims such shares. In terms of requirement of Listing Regulations, the details of shares

lying in the aforesaid demataccount are as:

Particulars

No. of Shares No. of shareholders

Aggregate number of shareholders and the outstanding shares in the
suspense account lying at the beginning of the year i.e. 1st April, 2016. 3285 37

from suspense account during the year.

Number of shareholders who approached Company for transfer of shares

account during the year.

Number of shareholders to whom shares were transferred from suspense

Aggregate number of shareholders and the outstanding shares in the
suspense account lying at the end of the year i.e. 31st March, 2017 3285 37

Any corporate benefits in terms of securities accruing on such shares viz. bonus shares, split, etc., shall also be credited to
aforesaid suspense account. Shareholders who have yet not claimed their shares are requested to immediately approach the
Company/Registrar and Share Transfer Agent of the Company along with documentary evidence, if any.

h) StockCode: ISINNo. : INE830Q01018

National Stock Exchange of India Limited : MANAKCOAT
BSE Limited : 539046
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Share Transfer System:

99.99% of shares of the Company are held in electronic mode. Intimation about transfer/transmission of these shares to RTAis
done through the depositories i.e. NSDL & CDSL with no involvement of the Company.

For transfer of shares in physical mode, the transfer documents should be sent to the office of the RTA. All share transfers are
completed within the stipulated statutory time limit from the date of receipt, provided the documents meet the stipulated
requirement of statutory provisions in all respects. The Stakeholders Relationship Committee has been delegated with the
authority to approve transfer and/or transmissions of shares and other related matters.

The half year Compliance Certificate pursuant to Regulation 40(9) of Listing Regulations for the half year ended
30" September, 2016 and for 31% March, 2017 from Practicing Company Secretary has been submitted to the Stock Exchanges
within the stipulated time.

Pursuant to provisions of Regulation 55A of the SEBI (Depositories and Participants) Regulations, 1996 the Company has
submitted Reconciliation of Share Capital Audit Report on quarterly basis to the Stock Exchanges within the stipulated time.

Market Price Data

The details of monthly high and low quotations of the equity shares of the Company traded at BSE and NSE during the financial
year 2016-17 are given hereunder:

BSE Limited (BSE) National Stock Exchange of India Limited (NSE)
Month High Low Total Number of High Low Total Number of
g g Shares Traded g g Shares Traded
April, 2016 4.23 3.15 40742 4.40 3.45 57644
May, 2016 8.58 3.51 244087 7.75 2.95 137390
June, 2016 10.39 5.92 204882 10.05 6.20 284507
July, 2016 10.38 7.33 204853 9.50 7.30 331178
August, 2016 9.50 6.63 66311 9.45 7.00 178169
September, 2016 10.00 6.52 182625 10.40 6.55 417423
October, 2016 9.85 7.71 91316 9.90 7.75 147269
November, 2016 9.57 6.36 56764 9.10 6.65 89794
December, 2016 9.50 6.90 71959 8.90 6.20 127311
January, 2017 8.90 6.91 76199 8.40 6.65 497435
February, 2017 11.23 7.26 601165 11.35 7.25 1196711
March, 2017 12.75 7.52 30681407 12.35 7.40 1983247

Performance in comparision with BSE Sensex

Manaksia Coated Metals & Industries Limited Share Price Vs BSE Sensex
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Registrar and Share Transfer Agent (RTA) :
Link Intime India Private Limited is acting as the Registrar and Share Transfer Agent of the Company.
The address of the Registrar is given hereunder:

Link Intime India Private Limited

59C, Chowringhee Road, 3rd Floor,

Room No.5, Kolkata — 700 020

Ph: +91-33-2289 0540, Fax: +91-33-2289 0539

Contact Person: Mr. S P Guha, Email id: kolkata@linkintime.co.in

Distribution of Equity Shareholding as on 31* March, 2017

No. of Equity shares held Shareholders Shares
From-To Number % Total Holders Number % Total Capital

1-500 23233 94.05 2321868 3.54

501 - 1000 638 2.58 528360 0.81
1001 — 2000 343 1.39 531621 0.81
2001 — 3000 114 0.46 294060 0.45
3001 — 4000 75 0.30 268657 0.41
4001 — 5000 46 0.19 218224 0.33
5001 — 10000 100 0.40 733868 1.12
10001 And above 155 0.63 60639392 92.53
TOTAL 24704 100 65534050 100

Categories of Equity Shareholders as on 31* March, 2017

Sl. No. Category No. of Shares % of Shareholdings
1 Promoters Group 42289940 64.53
2 Mutual Funds & UTI Nil Nil
3 Financial Institutions / Banks 19,208 0.03
4 Central Government / State Government(s) Nil Nil
5 Venture Capital Fund Nil Nil
6 Foreign Institutional Investors Nil Nil
7 Foreign Venture Capital Investors Nil Nil
8 Bodies Corporate 15449871 23.58
9 Public 7638617 11.66
10 NRI's / OCB's / Foreign National 136414 0.21

TOTAL 65534050 100

The Non-Promoter shareholding is in compliance with the Listing Regulations.

Dematerialization of Equity Shares

The shares of the Company are currently traded only in dematerialized form and the Company has entered into agreements
with the depositories i.e. National Securities Depository Limited (NSDL) and Central Depository Services (India) Limited
(CDSL). Under the Depository system, the International Securities Identification Number (ISIN) allotted to the Company's
shares is INE859Q01017. As on 31* March 2017, 65532780 equity shares representing about 99.99% of the share capital are
held in dematerialized form.

Outstanding GDRs /ADRs / Warrants / Other Convertible instruments: Nil
Commodity Price Risk and Hedging Activities:

The Company considers exposure to commodity price fluctuations to be an integral part of its business and its usual policy is to
sell its products at prevailing market prices, and not to enter into price hedging arrangements. The Company's reputation for
quality, products differentiation and service, coupled with existence of brand image with marketing network mitigates the impact
of price risk on finished goods.
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q) Plants Locations (Manufacturing Units as on 31° March, 2017)

Plot No. 24A and 25, Miyapur Industrial Estate, 9 & 12 A-1, New Industrial Area, Gohargung,
Medak, Telangana. Pin Code- 502 320 Mandideep, Raisen, Bhopal, Pin code - 462 046.
E.P.I.P. Aminmngoan, Guwahati, Assam, Survey No. 396, Vilaage- Chandrami
Pin Code - 781 024 Talluka- Anjar Dist- Kutch, Gujarat - 370 110

r)  Address for Correspondence : Manaksia Coated Metals & Industries Limited

Bikaner Building, 3rd Floor

8/1, Lalbazar Street, Kolkata — 700 001

Phone No.: +91-33-2231 0050

Fax No.: +91-33-2230 0336

Email: investorrelmcmil@manaksia.com

Website: www.manaksia.com
COMPLIANCE WITH THE GOVERNANCE FRAMEWORK
The Board of Directors periodically reviews the compliance of all applicable laws and steps taken by the Company to rectify
instances of non-compliance, if any. The Company is in compliance with all mandatory requirements of Listing Regulations.
The Company has complied with the applicable requirement specified in Regulations 17 to 27 and clause (b) to (i) of sub-regulation
(2) of Regulation 46 of Listing Regulations.

COMPLIANCE OFFICER

*Ms. Ritu Agarwal, Company Secretary of the Company was designated as the Compliance officer for complying with the
requirements of Securities Laws and the Listing Regulations.

Upon the resignation of Ms. Ritu Agarwal, **Mr. Bharat Begwani, Chief Financial Officer of the Company has been designated as the
Compliance Officer for complying with the requirements of Securities Laws with effect from 18" March, 2017. Thereafter, Ms. Sailja
Gupta, Company Secretary, has been appointed as the Compliance Officer of the Company for complying with the requirements of
Securities Laws and the Listing Regulations, with effect from 1* April, 2017.

*Resigned with effect from 24" February, 2017.

**Resigned with effect from close of working hours of 31 March, 2017.

DISCRETIONARY REQUIREMENTS UNDER REGULATION 27 OF LISTING REGULATIONS

The status of compliance with discretionary recommendations of the Regulation 27 of the Listing Regulations with Stock Exchanges
is provided below:

e Non-Executive Chairman's Office: The Company maintains a separate office of Non-Executive Independent Chairman and
provides for reimbursement of expenses incurred in performance of his duties.

e Shareholders' Rights: As the quarterly and half yearly financial performance along with significant events are published in the
newspapers and are also posted on the Company's website, the same are not being sent to the shareholders.

e Modified Opinion in Auditors Report: The Company's financial statement for the financial year 2017 does not contain any
modified audit opinion.

®  Separate posts of Chairman and Managing Director: The position of the Chairman is held by Mr. Ajay Kumar Chakraborty and of
the Managing Director is held by Mr. Sushil Kumar Agrawal.

e  Reporting of Internal Auditor: The Internal Auditor of the Company directly reports to the Audit Committee on functional matters.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Sushil Kumar Agrawal Karan Agrawal
Place: Kolkata (Managing Director) (Whole-Time Director)
Dated: 18" May, 2017 (DIN: 00091793) (DIN:05348309)

CERTIFICATION OF COMPLIANCE OF THE CODE OF CONDUCT OF THE COMPANY

This is to confirm that the Company has received declarations affirming compliance of the Code of Conduct from the persons
concerned for the Financial Year ended 31st March, 2017.

Sushil Kumar Agrawal
Place : Kolkata Managing Director
Dated : 18" May, 2017 DIN: 00091793
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MD / CFO CERTIFICATION

The Board of Directors
Manaksia Coated Metals & Industries Limited

Dear Sirs

We have reviewed the financial statements and the cash flow statement of Manaksia Coated Metals & Industries Limited ('the
Company') for the financial year ended 31* March, 2017 and that to the best of our knowledge and belief, we state that:

(a) (i) these statements do notcontain any materially untrue statement or omit any material fact or contain statements that might
be misleading;

(ii) these statements together present a true and fair view of the Company's affairs and are in compliance with existing
accounting standards, applicable laws and regulations.

(b) There are, to the best of our knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the Company during the year which are
fraudulent, illegal or violative of the Company's code of conduct.

(c) We accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal controls for financial reporting. We have evaluated the
effectiveness of internal control systems of the Company pertaining to financial reporting and have disclosed to the auditors and
the audit committee, deficiencies in the design or operation of such internal controls, if any, of which we are aware and the steps
taken or proposed to be taken for rectifying these deficiencies.

(d) We have indicated to the auditors and the Audit committee
(i) significantchanges, if any, in internal control over financial reporting during the year;

(ii) significant changes, if any, in accounting policies during the year and that the same have been disclosed in the notes to the
financial statements; and

(iii) instances of significant fraud of which we have become aware and the involvement therein, if any, of the management or
an employee having a significant role in the Company's internal control system over financial reporting.

For Manaksia Coated Metals & Industries Limited

Sushil Kumar Agrawal Bharat Begwani
Place: Kolkata (Managing Director) (Chief Financial Officer)
Dated: 18" May, 2017 DIN: 00091793

AUDITORS' CERTIFICATE ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

To
The Members of Manaksia Coated Metals & Industries Limited

We have examined the compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance by Manaksia Coated Metals & Industries Limited ('the
Company'), for the year ended 31* March 2017, as per the relevant provisions of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 ('Listing Regulations').

The compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance is the responsibility of the Management. Our examination was limited to
procedures and implementation thereof, adopted by the Company for ensuring the compliance of the conditions of Corporate
Governance. Itis neither an audit nor an expression of opinion on the financial statements of the Company.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, we certify that the Company has
complied with the conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated in the Listing Regulations, as applicable.

We further state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor the efficiency or
effectiveness with which the Management has conducted the affairs of the Company.

For S. K. AGRAWAL & CO.
Chartered Accountants
ICAI Firm Registration No-306033E

Hemant Kumar Lakhotia
Place: Kolkata Partner
Dated: 18" May, 2017 Membership No: 068851
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ANNEXURE - “C”
Form No. MR-3

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
FOR THE PERIOD FROM APRIL 1, 2016 TO MARCH 31, 2017

[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule No.9 of the Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014]

To,

The Members,

Manaksia Coated Metals & Industries Limited
Bikaner Building, 3rd Floor

8/1, Lal Bazar Street,

Kolkata - 700 001

We have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the adherence to good corporate
practices by Manaksia Coated Metals & Industries Limited (hereinafter called “the Company”). Secretarial Audit was conducted in a
manner that provided us a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory compliances and expressing our opinion
thereon.

Based on our verification of the Company's books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained by the
Company (as per Annexure, hereinafter referred to as “Books and Papers”)and also the information provided by the Company, its
officers, agents and authorized representatives during the conduct of secretarial audit, we hereby report that in our opinion, the
Company has, during the period covered by our audit, that is to say, from April 01, 2016 to March 31, 2017 (hereinafter referred to as
“Audit Period”), complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company has proper board-processes and
compliance-mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafter:

We have examined the Books and Papers maintained by the Company for the Audit Period according to the provisions of:

—

The CompaniesAct, 2013 (“the Act”) and the rules made thereunder;

2. The Securities Contracts (Regulation)Act, 1956 and the rules made thereunder;
3. The Depositories Act, 1996 and the regulations and bye-laws framed thereunder;
4

Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made thereunder to the extent of Foreign Direct
Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and External Commercial Borrowings;

5. Thefollowing Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board of India Act, 1992:-

a. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (“Listing
Regulations”);

b. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers) Regulations, 2011;
c. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015;
d. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2009;

e. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer Agents) Regulations, 1993
regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client;

6. Secretarial Standards 1 and 2 as issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India;

7. Laws specifically applicable to the industry to which the Company belongs: i.e. Insecticides Act, 1968 read with Insecticides
Rule, 1970.

During the Audit Period, the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, etc. mentioned
above subject to the following observation:

Management Responsibility:

1. Maintenance of secretarial records is the responsibility of the management of the Company. Our responsibility is to express
an opinion on these secretarial records based on our audit;
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2. We have followed the audit practices and the processes as were appropriate to obtain reasonable assurance about the
correctness of the contents of the secretarial records. The verification was done on test basis to ensure that correct facts are
reflected in secretarial records. We believe thatthe processes and practices, we followed provide a reasonable basis for
our opinion;

3.  We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and books of accounts of the Company or
examined any books, information or statements other than Books and Papers;

4. Wherever required, we have obtained the Management Representation about the compliance of laws, rules and regulations
and happening of events etc.;

5. The compliance of the provisions of corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations, standards is the responsibility of
management. Our examination was limited to the verification of procedure on test basis;

6. The Secretarial Audit Report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor of the efficacy or effectiveness
with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company.

Recommendations as a matter of best practice:

In the course of our audit, we have made certain recommendations for good corporate practices, separately placed before the Board,
for its necessary consideration and implementation by the Company.

During the Audit Period, the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, etc. mentioned
above subject to the following observations.

We report that:

The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive Directors, Non-Executive Directors and
Independent Directors. The number of directors liable to retire by rotation is in compliance with provisions of section 152(6) of Act,
2013 which provides that 2/3rd of the total directors (except independent directors) of the Company shall be such whose period of
office will be liable to determination by retirement of directors by rotation.

All the changes in the composition of the Board of Directors during the Audit Period were made in due compliance of the various
provisions of the Act.

Adequate notices were given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings. Detailed notes on agenda were sent to the board of
directors prior to the meeting.

All decisions of the board were taken with the requisite majority and recorded as part of the minutes.

We further report that subject to above the Company has complied with the conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated in the
Actand Listing Regulations.

We further report that based on the information provided by the Company during the conduct of the audit and also on the review of
quarterly compliance reports by Company Secretary taken on record by the Board of Directors of the Company, in our opinion,
adequate systems and processes and control mechanisms exist in the Company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable
othergeneral laws.

We further report that during the Audit Period, the Company has not incurred any specific event/ action that can have a major
bearing on the Company's affairs in pursuance of the above referred laws, rules, regulations, guidelines, standard except:

1 Incorporation of a wholly-owned subsidiary named JPA Snacks Private Limited on February 01,2017.

For Vinod Kothari & Company
Practising Company Secretaries

Arun Kumar Maitra

(Partner)
Place: Kolkata Membership No.: 3010
Dated: 9" May, 2017 C P No.: 14490
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ANNEXURE

List of Documents

1. Corporate Matters
1.1 Minutes books of the following Committees were provided:
1.1.1 Board Meeting;
1.1.2 Audit Committee;
1.1.3 Nomination & Remuneration Committee;
1.1.4 Stakeholders Relationship Committee;
1.1.5 General Meeting;
1.2 Agenda papers for Board Meeting along with Notice;
1.3 Annual Report 2015-16;
1.4 Memorandum and Articles of Association;
1.5 Disclosures under Act and Rules made thereunder;
1.6 Forms and returns filed with the ROC & RBI;
1.7 Documents under SEBI (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015;
1.8 FDlfile;
1.9 Documents under SEBI (Substantial Acquisition of Shares And Takeovers) Regulations, 2015;

1.10 Registers maintained under the Act.
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A. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY:

i)  The stepstaken orimpact on conservation of energy:
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ANNEXURE - “D”

Energy conservation receives priority attention on an on-going basis throughout the Company, and continuous efforts are
made to conserve and optimize use of energy with continuous monitoring, regular maintenance and improved operating
techniques. Some specific steps taken include:

Maintenance of near unity Power Factor; Installation of capacitors to improve PF

Use of Agro Based fuel for manufacture of Mosquito Coil.

Use of natural lighting, wherever feasible; replacing of conventional lamps with energy efficient lighting

Conducting training programmers at various factories for conversation of energy.

i)  The steps taken by the Company for utilizing alternate sources of energy:

Installation of Thermal Fluid heating system for drying of Mosquito coils.

iii) The capital investment on energy conservation equipment: NIL

B. TECHNOLOGYABSORPTION:

i)  The efforts made towards technology absorption:

Improvementin manufacturing process

Implementation of Automation in production process.

Installing upgraded pollution control equipments for Air/water.

ii)  Thebenefits derived include:

Improvementin Market Share
Improvement in Productivity
Energy conservation

Increase in in-house capability.

Improvement in Quality.

iii) Nofreshtechnology has beenimported during the year

iv) The expenditure on Research & Development: NIL

C. FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO

During the year under review foreign exchange earnings were ¥ 5920.81 Lacs (Previous year X 7722.85 Lacs) and foreign
exchange outgowas< 4199.22 Lacs (Previous year31734.83 Lacs).

Place: Kolkata

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Sushil Kumar Agrawal Karan Agrawal
(Managing Director) (Whole-Time Director)
(DIN: 00091793) (DIN:05348309)

Dated:18" May, 2017
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ANNEXURE - “E”

REMUNERATION POLICY
OF
MANAKSIA COATED METALS & INDUSTRIES LIMITED
FRAMED UNDER SECTION 178 (3) OF COMPANIES ACT, 2013 READ WITH SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE BOARD OF INDIA
(LISTING OBLIGATIONS AND DISCLOSURE REQUIREMENTS) REGULATIONS, 2015.

. INTERPRETATION CLAUSES

For the purpose of this Policy references to the following shall be construed as:

“Applicable Law” : | shall mean the Companies Act, 2013 and allied rules made thereunder, Securities and
Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015 and includes any other statute, law, standards, regulations or other
governmental instruction as may be applicable to the Company from time to time.

“Company”’ : | referstoManaksia Coated Metals & Industries Limited.

“Board” refers to the Board of Directors of the Company.

“Committee” : | referstoNomination & Remuneration Committee of Board of Directors of the Company.
“Directors” . | referstothe Chairperson and all Whole-time Directors.

“Executives” : | referstothe Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and Senior Management.

“Key Managerial Personnel” | : | refers to the Managing Director, Manager, Chief Executive Officer, Chief Financial

Officer, Company Secretary and any such other officer as may be prescribed under
Applicable Law.

“Policy” or “this Policy” . | shall mean the contents herein including any amendments made by the Board of
Directors of the Company.

“Senior Management” : | means personnel of the Company who are members of its core management team
excluding Board of Directors comprising all members of management one level below
the Executive Directors, including the functional heads.

Allterms not defined herein shall take their meaning from the Applicable Law.

Il. EFFECTIVEDATE

This Policy shall become effective from the date of its adoption by the Board.

lll. SCOPE
a) ThisPolicy applies to all the “Executives” of the Company.

b) In addition, this Policy also extends to the Remuneration of Non-Executive Directors, including principles of selection of
the Independent Directors of the Company.

c) TheBoard of Directors has adopted the remuneration Policy at the recommendation of the Committee. This Policy shall be
valid for all employment agreements entered into after the approval of the Policy and for changes made to existing
employment agreements thereafter.

d) Inordertocomply with local regulations, the Company may have remuneration policies and guidelines which shall apply in
addition to this Policy.

The Board of Directors of the Company may deviate from this Policy if there are explicit reasons to do so in individual case(s).
Any deviations on elements of this Policy under extraordinary circumstances, when deemed necessary in the interest of the
Company, shall be reasoned and recorded in the Board's minutes and shall be disclosed in the Annual Report or, in case of an
appointment, in good time prior to the appointment of the individual.
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PURPOSE

This Policy reflects the Company’s objectives for good corporate governance as well as sustained and long-term value creation
for stakeholders. This Policy will also help the Company to attain optimal Board diversity and create a basis for succession
planning. In addition, itis intended to ensure that—

a) the Companyis able to attract, develop and retain high-performing and motivated Executives in a competitive international
market;

b) the Executives are offered a competitive and market aligned remuneration package, with fixed salaries being a significant
remuneration component, as permissible under the Applicable Law;

c) remuneration of the Executives are aligned with the Company’s business strategies, values, key priorities and goals.
GUIDING PRINCIPLES FOR REMUNERATION AND OTHER TERMS OF EMPLOYMENT

The guiding principle is that the remuneration and the other terms of employment for the Executives shall be competitive in
order to ensure that the Company may attract and retain competent Executives. In determining the Policy, the Committee
ensures that a competitive remuneration package for all Executives is maintained and is also benchmarked with other
multinational companies operating in national and global markets.

RESPONSIBILITIES AND POWERS OF THE COMMITTEE
The Committee, in addition to the functions and powers as endued by its terms of reference, would also be responsible for —

a) preparing the Board’s decisions on issues concerning principles for remunerations (including pension and severance pay)
and other terms of employment of Executives and Non-Executive Directors;

b) formulating criteria of qualifications and positive attributes to assist the Company in identifying the eligible individuals for
the office of Executives;

c) monitoring and evaluating programs for variable remuneration, if any, both ongoing and those that have ended during the
year, for Executives and Non-Executive Directors;

d) monitoring and evaluating the application of this Policy;
e) monitoring and evaluating current remuneration structures and levels in the Company.
PRINCIPLES FOR SELECTION OF INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS

The nomination of the Independent Directors of the Company shall be in accordance with the principles as stated hereunder
and other relevant provisions of Applicable Law:

(a) isaperson ofintegrity and possesses relevant expertise and experience;

(b) is or was not a promoter of the Company or its holding, subsidiary or associate company and not related to promoters or
Directors in the Company, its holding, subsidiary or associate company;

(c) hasorhadno pecuniary relationship with the Company, its holding, subsidiary or associate company, or their promoters, or
Directors, during the two immediately preceding financial years or during the current financial year;

(d) none of whose relatives has or had pecuniary relationship or transaction with the Company, its holding, subsidiary or
associate company, or their promoters or Directors, amounting to two per cent. or more of its gross turnover or total income
or fifty lakh rupees or such higher amount as may be prescribed, whichever is lower, during the two immediately preceding
financial years or during the current financial year;

(e) neitherhimselfnorany of his relatives—

(i) holds or has held the position of a key managerial personnel or is or has been employee of the Company or its
holding, subsidiary or associate company in any of the three financial years immediately preceding the financial year
in which he is proposed to be appointed;

(ii) is or has been an employee or proprietor or a partner, in any of the three financial years immediately preceding the
financial year in which he is proposed to be appointed, of (a) a firm of auditors or company secretaries in practice or
cost auditors of the Company or its holding, subsidiary or associate company; or (b) any legal or a consulting firm that
has or had any transaction with the Company, its holding, subsidiary or associate company amounting to ten per cent
or more of the gross turnover of such firm;

(iii) holds together with his relatives two percent or more of the total voting power of the Company; or

(iv) is achief executive or director, by whatever name called, of any non-profit organisation that receives twenty-five per
cent or more of its receipts from the Company, any of its promoters, Directors or its holding, subsidiary or associate
company or that holds two per cent. or more of the total voting power of the Company;
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VL.

f)  shall possess appropriate skills, experience and knowledge in one or more fields of finance, law, management, sales,
marketing, administration, research, corporate governance, technical operations or other disciplines related to the
Company’s business.

OVERALL CRITERIAFOR SELECTION OF EXECUTIVES

The assessment for Senior Management will be done on the basis of below parameters by the concerned interview panel of the
Company -

a) Competencies:
o  Necessary skills ( Leadership skill, communication skills, Managerial skills etc )
e  Experiences & education to successfully complete the tasks.
e  Positive background reference check.
b) Capabilities:
e  Suitable orfitfor the task orrole.
e  Potential for growth and the ability and willingness to take on more responsibility.
e Intelligent & fastlearner, Good Leader, Organiser & Administrator, Good Analytical skills Creative & Innovative.
c) Compatibility:
e Canthis person getalong with colleagues, existing and potential clients and partners.
e  Strong Interpersonal Skills.
o Flexible & Adaptable.
d) Commitment:
e Candidate’s seriousness about working for the long term
e  Vision &Aim
e) Character:
e  Ethical, honest, team player
f)  Culture:

e  Fits with the Company’s culture. (Every business has a culture or a way that people behave and interact with each
other. Culture is based on certain values, expectations, policies and procedures that influence the behavior of a
leader and employees. Employees who don’t reflect a company’s culture tend to be disruptive and difficult)

e Presentable & should be known for good social & corporate culture.
GENERAL POLICIES FOR REMUNERATION
The various remuneration components would be combined to ensure an appropriate and balanced remuneration package.

1. A fixed base salary — Set at a level aimed at attracting and retaining executives with professional and personal
competence, showing good performance towards achieving Company goals.

2. Perquisites — In the form of house rent allowance/ accommodation, furnishing allowance, reimbursement of medical
expenses, conveyance, telephone, leave travel, etc.

3. Retirement benefits — Contribution to Provident Fund, superannuation, gratuity, etc as per Company Rules, subject to
Applicable Law.

4. Motivation/ Reward — A performance appraisal to be carried out annually and promotions/ increments/ rewards are to be
decided by Managing Director based on the appraisal and recommendation of the concerned Head of Departments,
where applicable.

5. Severance payments —In accordance with terms of employment, and applicable statutory requirements, if any.
A. Anyremuneration payable to the Executives of the Company shall abide by the following norms -
i.  Thebase salary shall be competitive and based on the individual Executive’s key responsibilities and performance;

ii. Base salaries would be based on afunction-related salary system and be in line with the market developments shown
by the benchmark research and additional market studies. The annual review date for the base salary would be April 1
or any other date as may be determined by the Committee from time to time, subject to the Company’s Policy;
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The Executives will be entitled to customary non-monetary benefits such as Company cars, phone and such other
fixed entitled benéefits;

Pension contributions shall be made in accordance with Applicable Laws and employment agreements;

The Executives resident outside India or resident in India but having a material connection to or having been resident
in a country other than India, may be offered pension benefits that are competitive in the country where the
Executives are or have been resident or to which the Executives have a material connection, preferably defined-
contribution plans;

A Director may receive remuneration by way of fee for attending meetings of the Board or Committee thereof or for
any other purpose whatsoever as may be decided by the Board, as permissible under Applicable law;

If any Director draws or receives, directly or indirectly, by way of remuneration any such sums in excess of the limit as
prescribed or without the prior sanction, where it is required, under the Applicable law, such remuneration shall be
refunded to the Company and until such sum is refunded, hold it in trust for the Company. The Company shall not
waive the recovery of any sum refundable to it;

ADirector who is in receipt of any commission from the Company and who is a managing or whole-time director of the
Company shall not be disqualified from receiving any remuneration or commission from any holding or subsidiary
company of the Company, subject to its disclosure by the Company in the Board’s report.

B. Any fee/ remuneration payable to the Non-Executive Directors of the Company shall abide by the following
norms —

i If any such Director draws or receives, directly or indirectly, by way of fee/ remuneration any such sums in
excess of the limit as prescribed or without the prior sanction, where itis required, under the Applicable law
such remuneration shall be refunded to the Company and until such sum is refunded, hold it in trust for the
Company. The Company shall not waive the recovery of any sum refundable to it;

ii.  Such Director(s) may receive remuneration by way of fee for attending meetings of the Board or Committee
thereof or for any other purpose whatsoever as may be decided by the Board, as permissible under
Applicable Law;

iii. Anindependent Director shall not be entitled to any stock option and may receive remuneration only by
way of fees and reimbursement of expenses for participation in meetings of the Board or committee thereof
and profit related commission, as may be permissible under the Applicable Law.

VIl. NOTICE OF TERMINATION AND SEVERANCE PAY POLICY

The notice of Termination and Severance pay shall be as per the terms of appointment as mentioned in the Employment
Agreement or Letter of Appointment.

VIIl. DISCLOSURE AND DISSEMINATION

i.  ThePolicy shall be disclosed in the Board’s report to shareholders of the Company.

ii.  Theannualreportofthe Company would specify the details of remuneration paid to Directors.

ii. The Company isrequired to publish its criteria of making payments to Non-Executive Directors in its Annual
Report. Alternatively, this may also be put up on the Company’s website and reference be drawn in the annual report.

Notes:

1. Based on the recommendation of the Nomination & Remuneration Committee at its meeting held on 30" May, 2015, the Policy
was approved and adopted by the Board of the Company at its meeting held on 30" May, 2015.

2. The Policy was amended in order to align the same with Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 by the Nomination & Remuneration Committee at its meeting held on
10" February, 2016 and recommended to the Board for their approval. The Board of the Company at its meeting held on
10"February, 2016 approved the amended policy.
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Annexure - “F”

DETAILS UNDER SECTION 197(12) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 READ WITH RULE 5 OF
THE COMPANIES (APPOINTMENT AND REMUNERATION OF MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL)
RULES, 2014.

A). AsperRule5 (1) ofthe Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014:

SL Particulars

No.

i) The ratio of the remuneration of each SI. Name of Director and Ratio of remuneration of each Director to the
Director to the median remuneration No. Designation median remuneration of the employees of
of the employees of the Company for the Company
the Financial Year 2016-17.

a) Mr. Sunil Kumar Agrawal, 54.91:1
Managing Director

b) Mr. Ajay Kumar Chakraborty, 0.17:1
Independent Director*

c) Dr. Kali Kumar Chaudhuri, 0.24:1
Independent Director®

d) Mrs. Smita Khaitan, 0.23:1
Independent Director®

e) Mr. Karan Agrawal, 50.58:1
Executive Director

f) Mr. Anirudha Agrawal, 50.58:1
Executive Director

9) Mr. Mahabir Prasad Agrawal, 0.10:1
Non-Executive Director@*

h) Mr. Sunil Kumar Agrawal, 0.13:1
Non-Executive Director*

ii) The percentage increase in Sl Name of Director/ KMP and % increase in Remuneration in
remuneration of each Director, Chief No. Designation the financial year 2016-17
Financial Officer and Company
Secretary during the financial
year 2016-17.

a) Mr. Sushil Kumar Agrawal, 68.89%
Managing Director

b) Mr. Ajay Kumar Chakraborty, 0*
Independent Director

c) Dr. Kali Kumar Chaudhuri, 0*
Independent Director

d) Mrs. Smita Khaitan, 0*
Independent Director

e) Mr. Karan Agrawal, 66.67%
Executive Director

f) Mr. Anirudha Agrawal, 66.67%
Executive Director

g) Mr. Mahabir Prasad Agrawal, 0*
Non-Executive Director@

h) Mr. Sunil Kumar Agrawal, 0*
Non-Executive Director

i) Mr. Bharat Begwani, 4.76%
Chief Financial Officer

j) Ms. Ritu Agarwal, 8.28%
Company Secretary$

Note(s):

* Independent Directors and Non-Executive Directors of the Company are only entitled to sitting fees as per the statutory provisions and within the limits.

The details of remuneration of Non-Executive Directors are provided in the Report on Corporate Governance and are governed by the Remuneration Policy

of the Company, as provided in the Annual Report. In view of this, the calculation of the percentage increase in remuneration of Independent Directors and

Non-Executive Directors would not be meaningful and hence not provided.

@appointed with effect from 16" May, 2016.

$ resigned with effect from 24" February, 2017.

A for calculation of median remuneration of employees, remuneration paid to Key Managerial Personnel is included.
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SL Particulars
No.
iiii) The percentage increase in the median remuneration of employees of the Company 13.75%
during the financial year 2016-17
iv) The number of permanent employees on the rolls of Company as on 31*March, 2017 241
V) Average percentile increase already made in the salaries of employees other than the The median percentage increase made in the
managerial personnel in the last financial year and its comparison with the percentile salaries of the employees of the Company,
increase in the managerial remuneration and justification thereof and point out if there are other than managerial personnel, was 14.11%**
any exceptional circumstances for increase in the managerial remuneration. during the financial year 2016-17 as compared
to an average increase of 67.41%*** in the
managerial remuneration. The median percentage
increase in the salaries of the employees of the
Company, other than managerial personnel, during
the year reflects the Company's reward philosophy.
Whereas, the Managerial remuneration was
increased in line with comparable market rate.
Note(s):

** For average percentile increase made in the salaries of employees other than the Managerial Personnel, the median percentage increase has been considered.

***The increase in remuneration is pertaining to the Managing Director and Whole-time Director, the Managerial Personnels.

vi) Yes, it is hereby affirmed that the remuneration paid during the year ended 31* March, 2017 is as per the Remuneration Policy of the Company

B). Statement as per Rule 5 (2) and 5 (3) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014:
SL Particulars
No.

i)

The details of the top ten employees based on remuneration drawn during the FY 2016-17:

SN. | Name of the Employee Designation Remuneration | Nature of Qualification and| Date of Age Last Percentage | Related to
Drawn Employment Experience Joining (years) Employment of Shares | Director or
(years) held in manager of
Company | Company, if any
1) | Mr. Sushil Kumar Managing Director | 7600000.00 Permanent Commerce 23.11.2014 | 57 Manaksia 19.9194% | Mahabir Prasad
Agrawal Graduate and Limited Agrawal, Sunil
24 years Kumar Agrawal,
Karan Agrawal
2) | Mr. Karan Agrawal Whole-time Directorf  7000000.00 Permanent Commerce 17.11.2014 30 - 2.7424% Sushil Kumar
Graduate and Agrawal
Diploma holder in
Management from
1IM, Bangalore and
2.5 years
3) | Mr. Anirudha Agrawal Whole-time Directorf  7000000.00 Permanent Commerce 17.11.2014 27 - 6.1436% Sunil Kumar
Graduate & MBA Agrawal
and 2.5 yeras
4) | Mr. Gyanesh Mathur Senior GM 1518650.00 Permanent Graduate (Eco) 23.11.2014 60 Manaksia Limited | - None
(Operation) and 37 years
5) | Mr. Ashoke Senior 1443666.00 Permanent Commerce 01.05.2015 | 62 Manaksia Limited | - None
Bhattacharjee Vice-President Graduate and
35 years
6) | Mr. Arup Bhadhuri Senior Manager 1319546.00 Permanent Commerce 23.11.2014 42 Manaksia Limited | - None
(International Graduate and
Business) 23 years
7) | Mr. Bharat Begwani Chief Financial 11565750.00 Permanent Chartered 23.11.2014 | 41 Manaksia Limited | 0.0000% None
Officer Accountant and
18 years
8) | Mr. Yogesh Kumar DGM (Operation & |  1055025.00 Permanent M. Sc and MFT 23.11.2014 | 44 Manaksia Limited | - None
Sharma Manufacturing) and Certificate for

Rolling Technology
and 20 years
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SL Particulars
No.
i) The details of the top ten employees based on remuneration drawn during the FY 2016-17: (Contd.)
SN. | Name of the Employee Designation Remuneration | Nature of Qualification and| Date of Age Last Percentage | Related to
Drawn Employment Experience Joining (years) Employment of Shares | Director or
(years) held in manager of
Company | Company, if any
9) | Mr. KBhaskar Senior Manager 1028380.00 Permanent BE (Metallurgy) 16.03.2015 | 45 TOSCO - None
and 22 years
10) | Mr. Sakesh B. Soni DGM (Operation 956569.00 Permanent BE Mech 14122015 | 46 ALAF Ltd - None
& Project) and 25 years Tanzania
i) | There were no employees who were employed throughout the Financial Year (FY) 2016-17 and who were in receipt of remuneration during FY 2016-17, in the aggregate was not less than the
% 1.02crore.
iii) | Therewere noemployees who were employed for a part of the Financial Year (FY) 2016-17 and who were in receipt of remuneration for such part during FY 2016-17 at a rate which, in the aggregate
was notless than the ¥ 8.50 lacs per month.
iv) | There were no employees who were employed throughout the Financial Year 2016-17 or for a part thereof, who were in receipt of remuneration during the FY 2016-17 or for a part thereof which, in
the aggregate, or as the case may be, at a rate which, in the aggregate, was in excess of that drawn by the Managing Director and holds by himself/herself or along with his/her spouse and
dependent children, notless than 2 (Two) percent of the equity shares of the Company.

Place: Kolkata
Dated:18" May, 2017

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Sushil Kumar Agrawal
(Managing Director)

(DIN: 00091793)

Karan Agrawal
(Whole-Time Director)
(DIN:05348309)
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

Economic Overview

Global economic activity is improving according to reports from World Economic Outlook Survey and the growth rate is expected to
rise from 3.1 percentin 2016 to 3.5 percentin 2017 and 3.6 percentin 2018.

Amongst developed economies, US demonstrated buoyancy after a weak first half of 2016 and the economy is projected to continue
at a reasonable pace. Output remained below potential in a number of other advanced economies notably in the Eurozone. In the
latter half of 2016, growth figures were somewhat stronger than previously forecast in economies such as United Kingdom / Spain
/Germany on increased domestic demand than expected, after the Brexit vote.

The scenario for developing economies and emerging markets is not uniform. The activity was weaker than expected in some Latin
American countries such as Argentina and Brazil as well in Turkey. Activity in Russia was slightly better and growth rate in China was
stronger than expected due to anticipated policy stimulus in Infrastructure spending.

India’s growth forecast was somewhat trimmed down, primarily due to temporary setback in consumption due to cash shortages and
payment disruptions associated with recent demonetization of high value currency notes.

However as per UN Survey report India’s economic growth next year is expected to be in the region of 7.7% - 8% fuelled by sound
monetary policies and a boost from key domestic reforms. India is expected to keep its lead as the fastest growing major economy in
world.

The government’s thrust on Make in India campaign is helping India as a viable production hub for global manufacturing giants.
India’s long-term growth potential continues to be robust with a focus on improving manufacturing and farm output, Infrastructure
creation, increasing urbanization, expanding services sector and stronger regulatory framework for banking and financial services.

In so far as Steel Industry is concerned, a huge scope for growth is offered by India’s comparatively low per capita steel consumption
and the expected rise in consumption with increased investments in Infrastructure / Construction / Automobile/Railways.

Industry Structure and Developments
Metal Products: Colour coated (Pre-painted) steel and aluminium sheets:

In India, colour coated sheets are mainly consumed in construction and infrastructure, Sandwich Panels for Cold Storage & similar
applications and Appliance sector. Coatings of PU, polyesters, silicone polyester, acrylic, alkyds and vinyl paints are popular.

In recent years, colour coated coils have gained acceptance in the domestic market and consequently, their consumption has
increased during the last several years.

In the construction sector, colour coated sheets have made considerable progress in replacement of traditional asbestos and un-
coated galvanised iron roofing sheets, primarily due to health, aesthetics, durability and environmental factors. Colour coated sheets
have found extensive use in roofing applications/ Pre-Fabricated Structures as well in Insulation Sandwich Panel.

Colour coated sheets are attracting greater attention today, thus affecting its usage positively. Appliance industry and auto industry
have registered substantially high growth rates with multinational joint ventures.

Itis widely expected that Colour coated sheets will gradually replace other roofing and siding materials in the construction sector.
Household Products: Domestic Insecticides - Mosquito Repellent Coils & Vaporizers

With mosquitoes believed to be the major cause of various vector borne diseases, India has a large and growing market for mosquito
repellants. Many methods are used in households for dealing with the mosquito menace. In spite of the pervasiveness of the
mosquito problem, the use of repellants in India is fairly low. Coils were the first mosquito repellants to be introduced in the Indian
market.

The mosquito repellents are available as coils, vaporizers, or as liquids in form of aerosol sprays. There is also a cream component of
the market for personal use.

The demand for mosquito repellent coils is understood to be growing fast in the rural areas, whereas in urban areas the vaporizers
and aerosols are replacing coils.

In an article published recently, many experts and analysts opined that this segment would grow with an estimated market
capitalization of ¥ 5000 crores by 2025 of which ¥ 3500 crores would be contributed by mosquito coils alone.
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Business

Business of your Company mainly consists of Colour Coated (Pre-painted) Steel & Aluminium Sheets and Coils and Household
Products as Domestic Insecticides in the form of Mosquito Repellent Coils and Vaporizers.

Overview of Operations
Results

During the year under review, the revenue of your Company stood at ¥ 25397.67 lacs, as compared to ¥ 22401.42 lacs during the
year ended on March 31, 2016. However, the Company earned the profit of ¥ 100.33 lacs during the year as compared to a profit of
%291.70lacs during the year ended on March 31, 2016.

Segment-wise performance
Metal Products: Colour Coated (Pre-painted) Steel and Aluminium Sheets and Coils Segment
During the Year 2016-17 Coated Metals business has shown improvements.

The first half of the year remained tough due to continued sluggishness in the International markets as well substantial availability of
cheap imported material in the domestic market from Chinese Mills. This adversely effected Sales / Margins of domestic suppliers.

Introduction of Minimum Import Price by Government of India did bring in some relief to the Indian Mills. This helped the Industry to
sustain sales with better margins as well reduce their dependence on Exports where the realization was quite poor. Our company
also could take advantage of this changed scenario.

The Company has been aggressively working on Cost Control Measures and we could very successfully reduce the costs due to
stringent controls on process wastage and very effective procurement policy.

The impact of depreciation as per revised norms under Companies Act was much higher last year. This is gradually becoming
streamlined and in the year under review the deprecation is much lesser compared to last year.

Mosquito Coil Segment
Mosquito repellent coil business had been steady throughout the year, registering a growth of around 10%.

As strategized last year, we focussed on international markets and we could succeed exporting mosquito coils to Italy and Nepal.
Many such opportunities in countries like Ghana, Bangladesh, Myanmar have been tapped and are in final stages of negotiation and
we are hopeful of obtaining more export business for mosquito coils.

Risks and Concerns

Your Company is cautious while looking for growth opportunities and also for new markets in its product segments. The Company
faces several market risks arising in its normal course of business. These risks include variations in raw material prices, fluctuations
in foreign currency exchange rate and changes in interest rates which may have an adverse effect on the Company’s financial
assets, liabilities and/or future cash flows. The Company continues to mitigate these risks by careful planning of optimum sales mix,
product diversification & innovation and penetration in domestic and international markets and active treasury management. Further
cost saving measures across all segments of the Company, would help in improving the margins in an otherwise difficult market.

Opportunities and Threats

Avaried product portfolio and wide geographical reach and present, both within and outside the country, have helped the Company
to try and de-risk its business and meet such risks with suitable safeguards. Improvement in safety performance is of highest priority,
for which the Company has regularly been taking steps to avert accidents. Several manufacturing units in various states of the
country have enabled the Company to meet customer needs, meeting delivery schedules at prescribed locations. The Company has
sales and technical servicing offices at Mumbai, Delhi, Bangalore, Hyderabad, Guwahati and Bhopal. Multi locational presence has
also reduced distribution and inventory costs and delivery times.

Future Outlook

Your Company has taken innovative steps such as strict negotiation for Raw Materials sourcing, improved inventory management
and is now focusing on increasing Domestic Sales, which we feel will help us improve operational performance of the Company and
achieve targeted sales and profitability. The recent introduction of safeguard duty, MIP and anti-dumping duty on certain Steel
Products as initiated by the Government of India will also help in improvement of prices and realizations in the domestic market.
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As reported last year, your Company is in the process of expanding operations and investing in a new Continuous Steel Galvanizing
line at the Kutch, plantin Gujarat, which will resultinimproved turnover and profitability in the metals business.

The demand for Steel products in the market has also started showing signs of some improvement and is expected to help improve
the overall business conditions.

Internal Control Systems

The Company has an effective internal control system which helps it to maintain both internal control and procedures to ensure all
transactions are approved, recorded and reported correctly and also ensures disclosure and protection of physical and intellectual
property. The Company has appointed Chartered Accountants firm as Internal Auditors who independently evaluate the adequacy of
the internal controls on a regular basis. The management duly considers and takes appropriate action to maintain transparency and
effectiveness, based on the recommendations made by Statutory Auditors, Internal Auditors and by Management Committee / Audit
Committee of the Board of Directors. The company is operating on SAP Platform in order to have proper internal control procedure
with required approvals and “maker and checker” concept. This helps in correct recording of transactions, timely rectification and
elimination of errors. The Company has appointed consultants/ professionals to conduct Secretarial Audit and Cost Audit and their
observations, if any, are reviewed by the Management periodically and remedial actions taken. The Company has also incorporated
necessary changes in the ERP system as would be required for migration to Goods & Services Tax being implemented from 1* July,
2017.

Human Resources

Employee relations have generally remained cordial throughout the year and recruitments were made commensurate with the
needs of the business. The Company employs about 270 people in all its facilities.

Finance Cost

Finance Cost, during the year under review stood at¥ 336.33 lacs, as compared to¥ 419.43 lacs during the year ended on March 31,
2016 due to appropriate working capital planning. Continuous monitoring of cost control measures and expected softening of
Interest rates would further help in reducing the financial cost thereby improving the Profitability.

Cautionary Statement

Statements in the Management Discussion and Analysis, on the company’s objectives, outlook and expectation, may constitute
“Forward Looking Statements” within the meaning of applicable laws and regulations. Actual results may differ from those expressed
orimplied expectations, projections etc. Several factors make a significant difference to the company’s operations, including climatic
conditions, economic scenario affecting demand and supply, Government regulations, taxation, natural calamity and other such
factors over which the company does not have any direct control.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To the Members of Manaksia Coated Metals and Industries Limited

Report on the Standalone Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying standalone financial statements of MANAKSIA COATED METALS & INDUSTRIES LIMITED
(“the Company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31st March 2017, the Statement of Profit and Loss and the Cash Flow
Statement for the year then ended, and a summary of the significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

Management’s Responsibility for the Standalone Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with
respect to the preparation of these standalone financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial
performance and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the
Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.

This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for
safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of
appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of
the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the standalone financial statements that give a true and fair
view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these standalone financial statements based on our audit.

We have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards and matters which are required to be
included in the audit report under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made thereunder.

We conducted our audit of the standalone financial statements in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under Section
143(10) of the Act. Those Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether the standalone financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An auditinvolves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and the disclosures in the standalone financial
statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the standalone financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor
considers internal financial control relevant to the Company’s preparation of the standalone financial statements that give a true and
fair view in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. An audit also includes evaluating the
appropriateness of the accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by the Company’s
Directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the standalone financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the
standalone financial statements.

Opinion
In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid standalone financial
statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the

accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31« March, 2017, and its profit and its
cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

I. Asrequired by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order”) issued by the Central Government of India in terms
of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, we give in “Annexure A”, a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4
of the Order.
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Il.  Asrequired by Section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that:

a.

We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief were
necessary for the purposes of our audit.

In our opinion, proper books of accounts as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as it appears from our
examination of those books.

The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss and the Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this Report are in
agreement with the books of account.

In our opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards specified under
Section 133 of the Act, read with relevant Rules issued thereunder.

On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31* March, 2017 taken on record by the Board
of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31st March, 2017 from being appointed as a director in terms of
Section 164 (2) of the Act.

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the Company and the operating
effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Reportin “Annexure B”;

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies
(Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given
tous:

i.  The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position in its standalone financial
statements (Refer Note No. 27 to the standalone financial statements).

ii.  The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which there were any material
foreseeable losses.

iii. Therehasbeen nodelay in transferring amounts, required to be transferred, to the Investor Education and Protection
Fund by the Company.

iv. The Company has provided requisite disclosures in its standalone financial statements as to holdings as well as
dealings in Specified Bank Notes during the period from 8" November, 2016 to 30" December, 2016 and these are in
accordance with the books of accounts maintained by the Company. (Refer Note 29 to the standalone financial
statements).

For, S. K. AGRAWAL & CO.
Chartered Accountants
Firms Registration No- 306033E

(Hemant Kumar Lakhotia)

Place: Kolkata Partner
Dated: 18" May, 2017 Membership No: 068851
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Annexure -Ato the Independent Auditors' Report

The Annexure referred to in our Independent Auditor's Report to the members of MANAKSIA COATED METALS & INDUSTRIES
LIMITED (the Company') on the standalone financial statements for the year ended on 31st March 2017. We report that:

Vi.

vii.

viii.

(@) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative details and situation of fixed
assets.

(b) The Company has a regular programme of physical verification of its fixed assets by which fixed assets are verified in a
phased manner over a period of three years. In accordance with this programme, certain fixed assets were verified during
the year and no material discrepancies were noticed on such verification. In our opinion, this periodicity of physical
verification is reasonable having regard to the size of the Company and the nature of its assets.

(c) According to information and explanation given to us and on the basis of our examination of the records of the Company,
the title deeds ofimmovable properties are held in the name of the Company.

The inventories have been physically verified during the year by the management at regular intervals. In our opinion and
according to the information and explanations given to us, no material discrepancies were noticed on physical verification.

The Company has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured to companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnerships or other
parties covered in the register maintained under section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013 ('the Act'). Accordingly, paragraph
3(iii)(a), 3(iii)(b) and 3(iii)(c) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has complied with the provisions of
sections 185 and 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 in respect of loans, investments, guarantees and securities.

The Company has not accepted any deposits from the public.

We have broadly reviewed the books of account maintained by the Company pursuant to the rules prescribed by the Central
Government for maintenance of cost records under section 148 (1) of the Act, and are of the opinion that prima facie the
prescribed accounts and records have been made and maintained.

According to the information and explanations given to us in respect of statutory dues and other dues:

(@) The Company has been regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues, including Provident Fund, Employees State
Insurance, Income Tax, Service Tax, Sales Tax, Value Added Tax, duty of Custom, duty of Excise, Cess and other statutory
dues with the appropriate authorities during the year. According to the information and explanations given to us, no
undisputed amounts payable in respect of the aforesaid dues were outstanding as at 31st March, 2017 for a period of more
than six months from the date they became payable.

Name of the Statute Nature of Amount Date of Remarks
the Dues (X in lakhs) Payment

Sales Tax Sales Tax 115.98 - The liability for the Financial year ending 2010
and 2011 has become payable, in the
previous and current financial year
respectively, in terms of Sales Tax Deferment
Scheme. However in absence of any
intimation from the department the same has
notbeen paid.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, there are no material dues of income tax, duty of customs, duty
of excise and service tax which have not been deposited with the appropriate authorities on account of any dispute.
However, according to information and explanations given to us, the following dues of sales tax have not been deposited
by the Company on account of disputes:

Name of the Statute Nature of Dues | Amount under dispute | Financial year to which Forum where the
not yet deposited the amount relates dispute is pending
(% in Lakhs)
Sales Tax Sales Tax 17.74 2011-12 Jt. Comm. Commercial Tax
29.51 2013-14 Comm. Commercial Tax
Excise & Service tax Excise & 1.48 2012-13 Tribunal
Service tax 4.10 2013-14 Commissioner (Appeals)
7.06 2011-12 Joint Commisioner
(Central Excise)

In our opinion and according to information and explanations given by the management, we are of the opinion that the Company
has not defaulted in the repayment of dues to financial institution, banks, government and debenture holders.
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ix. Tothe bestof our knowledge and belief and according to the information and explanations given to us, term loans availed by the
Company were applied by the Company for the purposes for which the loans were obtained. The Company did not raise any
money by way of initial public offer or further public offer (including debt instruments) during the year.

x.  According to the information and explanations given to us, no material fraud by the Company or on the Company by its officers
oremployees has been noticed or reported during the course of our audit.

xi. According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has paid/provided for managerial remunerations in
accordance with the requisite approvals mandated by the provisions of Sec 197 read with Schedule V to the Act.

xii. Inouropinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is not a Nidhi company. Accordingly,
paragraph 3(xii) of the Order is not applicable.

xiii. According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the records of the Company,
transactions with the related parties are in compliance with sections 177 and 188 of the Act where applicable and details of such
transactions have been disclosed in the standalone financial statements as required by the applicable accounting standards.

xiv. According to the information and explanations give to us and based on our examination of the records, the Company has not
made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or fully or partly convertible debentures during the year.

xv. According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the records of the Company, the
Company has not entered into non-cash transactions with directors or persons connected with them. Accordingly, paragraph
3(xv) of the Order is not applicable.

xvi. The Company is not required to be registered under section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of IndiaAct 1934.

For, S. K. AGRAWAL & CO.

Chartered Accountants

Firms Registration No- 306033E

(Hemant Kumar Lakhotia)

Place: Kolkata Partner
Dated: 18" May, 2017 Membership No: 068851
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Annexure -B to the Independent Auditors’ Report on the Standalone financial statements

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013
(“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of MANAKSIA COATED METALS AND INDUSTRIES
LIMITED (“the Company”) as of 31 March 2017 in conjunction with our audit of the standalone financial statements of the Company
forthe year ended on that date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based on the internal control
over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
India ('ICAl'). These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that
were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company's policies,
the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting
records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors' Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial reporting based on our audit.
We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the
“Guidance Note”) and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAIl and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the
CompaniesAct, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial
Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we
comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal
financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material
respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial controls system over
financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining
an understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing
and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected
depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the standalone financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the
Company's internal financial controls system over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the
reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of standalone financial statements for external purposes in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and
procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and
dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit
preparation of standalone financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and
expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the company;
and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the
company's assets that could have a material effect on the standalone financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the possibility of collusion or
improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also,
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projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the
internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of
compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over financial reporting and
such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at 31 March 2017, based on the internal control
over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
India.

For, S. K. AGRAWAL & CO.
Chartered Accountants
Firms Registration No- 306033E

(Hemant Kumar Lakhotia)
Place: Kolkata Partner
Dated: 18" May, 2017 Membership No: 068851
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BALANCE SHEET

(X in Lacs)

Particulars Notes As at March 31, | As at March 31,
2017 2016
I. EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
1. Shareholders' Funds
(@) Share capital 2 655.34 655.34
(b) Reserves and surplus 3 7,679.80 7,579.46
8,335.14 8,234.80
2. Non-current liabilities
(@) Long term borrowings 4 2,634.91 791.83
(b) Deferred tax liabilities (net) 5 1,220.44 1,113.69
(c) Other Long Term Liabilities 6 2,224.08 1,164.34
(d) Long term provisions 7 50.22 42.34
6,129.65 3,112.20
3. Current liabilities
(a) Short term borrowings 8 2,381.44 3,288.15
(b) Trade payables 9 4,535.74 4,354.15
(c) Other current liabilities 10 1,364.43 1,541.41
(d) Short term provisions 11 172.43 254.29
8,454.04 9,438.00
TOTAL 22,918.83 20,785.00
Il. ASSETS
1. Non current assets
(a) Fixed assets 12
Tangible assets 9,566.47 7,266.93
Capital work-in-progress 3,500.93 4,521.25
(b) Non-current investments 13 13.74 8.75
(c) Long term loans and advances 14 47.58 52.65
(d) Other Non Current Assets 15 0.91 0.91
13,129.63 11,850.49
2. Current assets
(@) Inventories 16 2,950.88 2,026.81
(b) Trade receivables 17 4,335.76 4,407.72
(c) Cash and Cash equivalents 18 58.62 119.75
(d) Short term loans and advances 19 2,443.94 2,380.23
9,789.20 8,934.51
TOTAL 22,918.83 20,785.00
Summary of Significant Accounting Policies 1
Notes to the Financial Statements 2-35

As per our Report attached of even date

For S K Agrawal & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Regn. No. 306033E

Hemant Kumar Lakhotia
(Partner)
Membership No. 068851

Kolkata
18" Day of May, 2017

For and on Behalf of the Board of Directors

Sushil Kumar Agrawal
(Managing Director)
DIN No.: 00091793

Karan Agrawal
(Director)
DIN No.: 05348309

Bharat Begwani
(CFO)

Sailja Gupta

(Company Secretary)
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STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS ( in Lacs)
Particulars For the For the
Notes year ended year ended
March 31, 2017 | March 31, 2016
l. Income
Revenue from operations 20 25,397.67 22,401.42
Other income 21 260.01 433.58
Total revenue 25,657.68 22,835.00
Il. Expenses
Cost of materials consumed 22 19,862.67 16,144.85
(including trading goods)
Changes in Inventories of finished goods,
Work-in-progress and stock-in-trade 23 (188.26) 1,084.46
Employee benefits expense 24 938.03 666.99
Finance costs 25 336.33 419.43
Depreciation and amortization expense 12 816.32 987.66
Other expenses 26 3,560.03 3,274.99
Total Expenses 25,325.12 22,578.38
lll. Profit/( Loss) before tax 332.56 256.62
IV. Tax expenses
Current tax 125.48 225.00
Deferred tax 106.75 (260.08)
Total tax expenses 232.23 (35.08)
V. Profit/(Loss) for the Period 100.33 291.70
VI. Basic and diluted Earnings per equity share of
face value of ¥ 1/- each 28 20.15 045
Summary of Significant Accounting Policies 1
Notes to the Financial Statements 2-35

As per our Report attached of even date

For S K Agrawal & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Regn. No. 306033E

Hemant Kumar Lakhotia
(Partner)
Membership No. 068851

Kolkata
18" Day of May, 2017

For and on Behalf of the Board of Directors

Sushil Kumar Agrawal
(Managing Director)
DIN No.: 00091793

Karan Agrawal
(Director)
DIN No.: 05348309

Bharat Begwani
(CFO)

Sailja Gupta
(Company Secretary)
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CASH FLOW STATEMENT in Lacs)
Particulars For the For the
year ended year ended

March 31, 2017

March 31, 2016

A: CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Profit/(Loss) before Tax :
Adjustment for:
Depreciation/ Amortisation
Finance Cost
Interest received
Profit on sale of Fixed Assets
Dividend from Mutual Fund

Operating Profit before Working Capital Changes

Adjustment for:

(Increase)/Decrease in Trade Receivables
(Increase)/Decrease in Other Receivables
(Increase)/Decrease in Inventories
Increase/(Decrease) in Trade Payables
Increase/(Decrease) in Other Payables

Cash Generated from Operations
Direct Taxes Paid
Cash Flow before Prior Period & Exceptional items

Net Cash Flow from Operating Activities

B: CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
Purchase of Fixed Assets and change in Capital work in progress
Sale of Fixed Assets
Sale of Investment (Current Investment)
Investment in Subsidiary
Interest Received
Dividend Received from Mutual Fund

Net Cash Flow from/(Used in) Investing Activities

CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
(Repayment of )/Proceeds from Long Term Borrowings
(Repayment of )/ Proceeds from Short Term Borrowings (Net)
Interest etc. Paid

Net Cash Flow From/(Used in ) Financing Activities

D: NetIncrease/(Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents

Opening Cash and Cash Equivalents

Closing Cash and Cash Equivalents

332.56 256.62
816.32 987.66
336.33 371.95
(41.76) =
(12.44) (0.21)

- (0.07)
1,431.01 1,615.95
71.96 (2,020.36)
(58.64) 549.85
(924.07) 2,535.54
181.59 479.43
1,090.85 (22.78)
1,792.71 3,137.63
(213.97) 3.62
1,578.74 3,141.25
1,578.74 3,141.25
(2,273.76) (1,382.70)
190.67 24.78
(4.99) (8.69)
41.76 47.48

- 0.07
(2,046.32) (1,319.06)
1,629.54 29.59
(906.71) (1,600.05)
(316.38) (423.08)
406.45 (1,993.54)
(61.13) (171.35)
119.75 291.10
58.62 119.75

Note: Previous year's figures have been rearranged and regrouped wherever necessary.

As per our Report attached of even date

For S K Agrawal & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Regn. No. 306033E

Hemant Kumar Lakhotia Karan Agrawal

(Partner) (Director)
Membership No. 068851 DIN No.: 05348309
Kolkata

18" Day of May, 2017

Sushil Kumar Agrawal
(Managing Director)
DIN No.: 00091793

For and on Behalf of the Board of Directors

Bharat Begwani

(CFO)

Sailja Gupta
(Company Secretary)
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Note 1: SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(Annexed to and forming part of the financial statements for the year ended 31* March, 2017)

1)

I

1)

V)

V)

Basis of preparation of Financial Statement

The financial statements have been prepared under the Historical cost convention in accordance with the Generally Accepted
Accounting Principles and the Accounting Standards prescribed under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 (‘Act’) read
with Rule 7 of Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 and other provisions of the Act, to the extent applicable.

Revenue Recognition

Revenue from sale of goods in the course of ordinary activities is recognised when all significant risks and rewards of their
ownership are transferred to the customer as per the terms of the contract and no significant uncertainty exists regarding the
amount of the consideration that will be derived from the sale of the goods and regarding its collection. Sales are net of trade
discounts and other rebates. Revenue from services are recognised on rendering of services to customers. Dividend income
is recognised when the right to receive payment is established. All otherincome are recognised on accrual basis.

Property, Plant & Equipment
a) Property, Plant & Equipment—

Property, Plant & Equipment are stated at cost of acquisition inclusive of duties (net of CENVAT/VAT), taxes, borrowing
costs directly attributable to acquisition, incidental expenses and erection/ commissioning etc., upto the date, the assetis
ready for its intended use.

b) Depreciation—

i Depreciation on Property, Plant & Equipment is provided on the straight line method over the estimated useful lives
of assets and s in line with requirements of Part C of Schedule Il of the Companies Act, 2013.

ii. Depreciationincludes amortisation of leasehold land over the period of lease.

iii. Theresidual value of assets has been considered as five percent of the original cost of the assets as per Schedule I
oftheAct.

iv. Incase ofimpairment, if any, depreciation is provided on the revised carrying amount of the assets over its remaining
useful life.

v.  Software costs are amortized using the Straight Line Method over estimated useful life of 3 years.
Impairment of Assets

The carrying amount of assets are reviewed at each balance sheet date to determine if there is any indication of impairment
based on externall/internal factor. An impairment loss is recognized wherever the carrying amount of an asset exceeds its
recoverable amount which represents the greater of the net selling price and value in use of the assets. The estimated cash
flows considered for determining the value in use, are discounted to the present value at weighted average cost of capital.

Foreign currency transaction

a) Initial Recognition
Foreign currency transactions are recorded in the reporting currency, by applying to the foreign currency amount the
exchange rate between the reporting currency and the foreign currency at the date of the transaction.

b) Conversion

Foreign currency monetary items are reported using the closing rate. Non-monetary items which are carried in terms of
historical cost denominated in a foreign currency are reported using the exchange rate at the date of the transaction and
non-monetary items which are carried at fair value or other similar valuation denominated in a foreign currency are
reported using the exchange rates that existed when the values were determined.

c) Exchange Differences

Exchange differences arising on the settlement/conversion of monetary items are recognized as income or expenses in
the year in which they arise.
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SIGNIFICANTACCOUNTING POLICIES

)

Vi)

ViiN)

IX)

X)

X1)

XiI)

Xl

d) Forward Contract

The premium or discount arising at the inception of forward exchange contracts is amortised as expenses or income over
the life of the respective contracts. Exchange differences on such contracts are recognised in the Statement of Profit and
Loss in the year in which the exchange rates change. Any profit or loss arising on cancellation or renewal of forward
exchange contract is recognised as income or expense for the year.

Investments

Long term Investments are stated at Cost less provisions recorded to recognise any decline, other than temporary, in the
carrying value of each investment. Investments in foreign companies are considered at the exchange rates prevailing on the
date of their acquisition. Current investments are carried at lower of cost or fair value of each investment. Short term
Investments in liquid fund scheme of mutual funds have been stated at their NAV on year end date or purchase price whichever
is less.

Inventories
Inventories are valued as follows:

a) Raw materials, finished goods, Stock in trade, Work in progress, packing materials, stores and spares are valued at cost
or netrealizable value whichever is lower. The costis calculated on the basis of Weighted Average method.

b) Saleable scraps, whose costis notidentifiable, are valued at estimated realisable value.
Research & Development

Research and development expenditure of revenue nature are charged to Statement of Profit and Loss Account, while capital
expenditure are added to the cost of property, plant and equipment in the year in which these are incurred.

Employee Benefits

i)  Short term employee benefits are charged off at the undiscounted amount in the year in which the related services are
rendered.

i) Postemployment and other long term employee benefits are charged off in the year in which the employee has rendered
services. The amount charged off is recognised at the present value of the amounts payable determined using actuarial
valuation techniques. Actuarial gain and losses in respect of post employment and other long term benefits are charged to
Statement of Profitand Loss.

Earnings Per Share

Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing the net Profit or Loss for the period attributable to equity shareholders by the
weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period. For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per
share, the net profit or loss for the period attributable to equity shareholders and the weighted average number of shares
outstanding during the period are adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potential equity shares.

Excise Duty and Custom Duty

Excise duty on finished goods stock lying at factories is accounted for at the point of manufacture of goods and accordingly, is
considered for valuation of finished goods as on the Balance Sheet date. Custom duty on imported material in transit / lying in
bonded warehouse is accounted for at the time, the same are released from Customs/ Bonded warehouse.

Financial Derivatives and Commodity Hedging Transactions

In respect of derivative contracts, premium paid, gains/losses on settlement and provision for losses for cash flow hedges and
restatement on Balance Sheet date are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss Account, except in case where they
relate to borrowing costs that are attributable to the acquisition or construction of property, plant and equipment in which case,
they are adjusted to the carrying cost of such assets.

Borrowing Costs

Borrowing Costs relating to acquisition / construction of qualifying assets are capitalized until the time all substantial activities
necessary to prepare the qualifying assets for their intended use are complete. A qualifying asset is one that necessarily takes
substantial period of time to get ready for its intended use. All other borrowing costs are charged to revenue.
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SIGNIFICANTACCOUNTING POLICIES

XIV)

XV)

XVI)

Taxation

Tax expenses comprises of current and deferred tax. Currentincome tax is measured at the amount expected to be paid to the
tax authorities in accordance with the Income Tax Act, 1961. Deferred income taxes reflect the impact of current year timing
differences between taxable income and accounting income for the year and reversal of timing differences of earlier years.

The deferred tax for timing differences between the book and tax profits for the year is accounted for using the tax rates and
laws that have been substantially enacted as on the Balance Sheet date. Deferred tax assets are recognised only to the extent
that there is reasonable certainty that sufficient future taxable income will be available against which such deferred tax assets
can be realised. If the company has carry forward unabsorbed depreciation and tax losses, deferred tax assets are recognised
only to the extent there is virtual certainty supported by convincing evidence that sufficient taxable income will be available
against which such deferred tax asset can be realized.

Segment Reporting

Identification of Segments : The Company has identified its business segments as the primary segments as  per the
disclosure requirements of Accounting Standards — 17 “Segment Reporting”, notified under Section 133 of the Companies Act,
2013 read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. The Company’s business are organized and managed
separately according to the nature of products, with each segment representing strategic business unit that offers different
products and serves different markets. The analysis of geographical segments is based on the areas in which the customers of
the Company are located.

Provision, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets

Provisions involving substantial degree of estimation in measurement are recognised when there is a present obligation as a
result of past events and it is probable that there will be an outflow of resources. Contingent Liabilities are not recognised but
are disclosed in the notes. Contingent Assets are neither recognised nor disclosed in the financial statements.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(R in Lacs)

Particulars

As at March 31, 2017

As at March 31, 2016

Share capital
a) Authorised:
7,50,00,000 (7,50,00,000) Equity Shares of X 1/- each

b) Issued, Subscribed and fully paid-up Shares:

6,55,34,050 (6,55,34,050) Equity Shares of ¥ 1/- each
fully paid up

c) Details of shareholders holding more than
5% shares in the Company

750.00 750.00
750.00 750.00
655.34 655.34
655.34 655.34

As at March 31, 2017

As at March 31, 2016

Name of Shareholders No. of % No. of %

shares| holding shares holding
Sushil Kumar Agrawal 13,053,980 19.92 (14,526,170 2217
Sunil Kumar Agrawal 12,252,370 18.70 (14,903,980 22.74
Mahabir Prasad Agarwal 7,024,990 10.72 | 7,024,990 10.72
Anirudha Agrawal 4,026,170 6.14 | 1,374,560 2.09

d) Reconciliation of the shares outstanding is set out below:

Particulars

March 31, 2017
No. of shares

March 31, 2016
No. of shares

Equity Shares
At the beginning of the period
Outstanding at the end of the period

65,534,050

65,534,050

65,534,050

65,534,050

e) Terms/rights attached to each class of shares

Equity Shares:

The Company has only one class of equity shares having a par value of ¥1/-. Each holder of equity shares is entitled to
one vote per share. The Company declares and pays dividends in Indian rupees. The dividend proposed by the Board
of Directors is subject to the approval of the shareholders in the ensuing Annual General Meeting.

In the event of liquidation of the Company, the holders of equity shares will be entitled to receive any of the remaining
assets of the company, after distribution of all preferential amounts. The distribution will be in proportion to the number

of equity shares held by the shareholders.
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(R in Lacs)

Particulars As at March 31,2017 | As at March 31, 2016
3. Reserves and surplus
A. Securities Premium
As per last Balance Sheet 3,120.83 3,120.83
Balance as at the end of the period 3,120.83 3,120.83
B. General reserve
As per last Balance Sheet 4,800.96 4,800.96
Balance as at the end of the period 4,800.96 4,800.96
C. Capital Reserve
As per last Balance Sheet 5.00 5.00
Balance as at the end of the period 5.00 5.00
D. Surplus/(Deficit) in the statement of profit and loss
As per last Balance Sheet (347.33) (639.03)
Add : Profit/(Loss) for the period 100.33 291.70
Balance as at the end of the period (246.99) (347.33)
7,679.80 7,579.46
4. Long term borrowings Non Current Non Current
Current Current
Secured
a) Term Loans:
From Banks
Rupee Loan 1,364.25 749.73 749.73 1,000.00
b) Vehicle Loan: 15.70 31.49 42.10 26.85
Total 1,379.95 781.22 791.83 1,026.85
Unsecured
From Related Parties
Loans from Directors 54.96 - - -
Others
Loans from Body Corporate 1,200.00 - - =
Total 1,254.96 - - -
Grand Total 2,634.91 781.22 791.83 1,026.85
Note:

4.1 The Current part of Long Term Borrowings, as above, have been shown under Other Current Liabilities (Note
No.10), as Current Maturities of long term debt.

4.2

Rupee Term Loan:

State Bank of India : The above loan is secured by First pari passu charge on entire Fixed Asset (Movable &
Immovable) including land at Kutch and First charge on Immovable property at Guwahati, Medak and Mandideep
and is further secured by Second pari passu charge on company's current assets, present and future. The
outstanding loan is repayable in 3 quarterly installments of Rs. 250 Lakhs each. The Rate of Interest on the Rupee

Term Loan is 10.80% p.a.

Uco Bank : The above loan is secured by First pari passu charge on entire Fixed Asset (Movable & Immovable) of
Kutch Unit and Second pari passu charge on entire Company's current assets. The outstanding loan is repayable in

20 quarterly installments of Rs. 190 Lakhs each.The Rate of Interest on the Rupee Term Loan is 12.50% p.a.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(R in Lacs)

Particulars

As at March 31, 2017

As at March 31, 2016

Deferred tax liabilities (net)
a) Deferred Tax Liability
Timing difference in depreciable assets

b) Deferred Tax Assets
Expenses allowable against taxable income in future years

Net Deferred tax Liability (a-b)

Other Long Term Liabilities
Unsecured

a) Deferred Payment Liabilities (Under Sales
Tax Deferrment scheme-Interest Free)

b) Trade Payables

Long term provisions
Provision for Gratuity (Refer Note No. 33 )

Total

Short term borrowings

Secured

a) Loans repayable on Demand
From Banks
Rupee Loan

b) Foreign Currency Term Loan
c) Buyers Credit

Total

Note:
8.1 The Company’s Working Capital facilities are secured by First Charge on the current assets and second charge on

1,243.55 1,131.26

23.11 17.57

1,220.44 1,113.69

Non Current Non Current
Current Current

1,010.75 129.49 1,164.34 97.40

1,213.33 - - -

2,224.08 129.49 1,164.34 97.40

50.22 42.34

50.22 42.34

1,231.23 1,880.41

- 1,362.47

1,150.21 45.27

2,381.44 3,288.15

Immovable Fixed Assets ranking pari passu with the respective Working Capital Bankers.

Trade payables
Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises*
Others

Total

4,535.74

4,354.15

4,535.74

4,354.15

Disclosure of payables to MSME vendors as defined under the “Micro, Small and Medium Enterprise Development Act,
2006” is based on the information available with the Company regarding the status of registration of such vendors under the
said Act, as per the intimation received from them on requests made by the Company.
There are no overdue principal amounts/interest payable amounts for delayed payments to such vendors at the Balance
Sheet date. There are no delays in payment made to such suppliers during the year or for earlier years and accordingly there
is no interest paid or outstanding interest in this regard in respect of payments made during the year or brought forward from

previous years.
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Particulars

10 Other current liabilities
Current Maturitities of Long Term Debt/liabilities
Term Loans
Deferred Payment Liabilities
Interest accrued and due on borrowings
Other Payables *

Total

* Other Payables include Statutory Dues, Advances from Customers & Overdrawn Balances from banks.

11 Short term provisions
Provision for Gratuity ( Refer Note No. 33)
Provision For Income Tax ( Net of advances)
Others *

Total

(RinLacs)
As at March 31, 2017 | As at March 31, 2016
781.22 1,026.85
129.49 97.40
36.11 16.16
417.61 401.00
1,364.43 1,541.41
4.31 3.56
127.73 216.21
40.39 34.52
172.43 254.29

* Indicates Liabilities for excise duty on closing stock of Finished Goods.

ANNUAL REPORT 2016-17

59



imi

L

Coated Metals
ted

ia
ies

Manaks
& Industr

7

rAAny £6'005°€ g - = - - £6°005°€ 621682 16918} GTIZS'Y ssaiboid
ul o [eyded
¥6'992°/ L'995°6 91'958°6 - 7€918 (£6'85) 106606 26'221'61 91°/£2 80'762°S 00°99¢'9} sjassy paxid [ejoL
v6'2he 6°L02 6022 - 99°'¢y (0g7g) €981 €192y 086 98 1GSTy sejoIyeA (Y
£6°07 L9'8p 90'9¢ - Gl = LELe £L'Y8 = (a4 vzeL saInjxi4 3 ainyuing (6
65L) 00'L} £0'82 - £9'¢ g (/274 £0'Sh = v0'¢ 66°LY Juswdinb3 80O (4
056 0c'y 16'9¢ g 867 @ 651E W 2 8L 600 sigindwo (8
GL'20L'S 1°055'G $9'8¢¢'8 ° 19629 (39°6¢) 8920/, 1£'688'Cl 76'681 18°€1T') Zr's08°ch Juswdinb3 g ueld (p
LOLL') 08'265°€ 18591} @ 6118 (8L¢)) 97'¢60°) 19961y A ¥Gv66') 158082 Buiping (0
1£66 1716 oLze = 0L'g = 0008 18621 - - 1862} pue pjoyssesT (q
GL LY Sl'ly 2 = - - = SL'ly - - GL Ly pueT (e
: sjassy 9|qibue]
sieak Jaiied
10} UOISIAOId
uoneroaidaqg
910z Y21elN | LL0OZ Y24el | 210Z yorew | (sseax3) sjuswysnlpy | 910z IMdy | 210Z yotew | juswisnipy 9107 |1dy
Isiglesy |Isigiesy [ispglesy  [Hoys Jegp ayyJog | /suononpaq | Is|je sy Ispgesy | juonsieq uopIppy 1S} Je sy
Y9079 13aN uonesijowy | uoyeroaidag 9079 SSO¥9 siejnajyed
(soe ur 2) s1assva3axid ‘zi

L10Z ‘L€ HOMVIN A3AN3 ¥VIA FHL ¥Od4 ANV 1V SV SININILVLS TVIONVNI4 OL SILON

ANNUAL REPORT 2016-17

60



imi

Coated Metals
Limited

ia
ies

Manaks
& Industr

7

16'98€°S ST'LSY 2 = = - TARAR7 vL6) 20702} 16°988°S ssaiboid
ui oM [eyded
610808 £6'992°L 10'660°6 - 99'/86 (29'19) €0'€LL'8 00'99¢‘91 6198 L7861} 8/°€52'9) sjassy paxid [ejo)
05'L6} i XAZA £9'781 - 168 (82°61) L2891 L1552y 0062 0868 11098 sejoIyeA (Y
182 £6'0v LE'LE = oy = 612 veeL = 169} €665 SaINXi4 g sanpuin (6
£6'9) 65'L1 0v've g 10'G = 656} 66'LY - 196 2898 Juswdinb3 80O (4
06'L 05°S 657¢ g 8e'e @ A% 60°0 = 86°0 11'6E signdwo (8
11'988'G yL°20L'G 89'20L°L ° L0'6¥8 (¥8'11) G7'G63'9 608zl 6119 G0'G8 9518221 Juswdinb3 g ueld (p
v6r6L ) oL 91'€60°1 g €818 S £9'800°} 156082 = = 158082 Buiping (0
8’10} €66 00°0¢ = e = 68'.2 18621 - - 1862} pue pjoyssesT (q
GL Ly Sl'ly : = - = = SL'ly - - SL'lY pueT (e
: sjassy 9|qibue]
sieak Jaijied
10} UOISIAOId
uoneroaidaq
GL0Z YoielN | 9L0Z YoielN | 910Z ydsew | (sseaxa)/ sjuswysnlpy | GLozZ IMdy | 9102 yorew | juswisnipy 610z |udy
Isiglesy |Isigiesy [ispgoydn  [moys Jlegp ayy Jog | /suononpaq | Is| e sy Ispgesy | juonsieq uopIppy IS} Je sy
9074 13N uonesiJowy [ uoyeroaidag 9079 SSO¥9 siejnajyed
(soeq ur 2) s1assva3axid ‘zi

9102 ‘L€ HOYVIN A3AN3 ¥VIA FHL HO4 ANV 1V SV SLNIWILVLS TVIONVNI4 OL SILON

61

ANNUAL REPORT 2016-17



'// Manaksia Coated Metals
‘ & Industries Limited

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(R in Lacs)

Particulars

As at March 31, 2017

As at March 31, 2016

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

Non - current investment
Long Term Investments (Valued at Cost)
Trade Investments (Unquoted)
Investment in Equity Instruments in Subsidiary
a) Manaksia International FZE

50 (50) Shares of AED 1000/- each fully paid up
b) JPA Snacks Private Limited

49,980 (Nil) Shares of Rs. 10/- each fully paid up
Other Investments (Unquoted)
Investment in Government Securities or trust
6 Years National Savings Certificates

Aggregate Book Value of Unquoted Investments

Long term loans and advances
(Unsecured, considered good)
Security Deposit

Total

Other non current assets
Fixed Deposits
(Pledged with Govt. Authorities)

Inventories

At Lower of Cost or Net Realisable Value
Raw Materials

Work-in-Process

Finished Goods

Stores & Spares

At Estimated Realisable Value

Scraps

Total

Trade receivables
Unsecured

Considered Doubtful
Considered Good :
Outstanding over six months
Other Debts

Total

Cash and Cash equivalents
Balances with Banks
Cheque in Hand

Cash in Hand

Total

Short term loans and advances

(Unsecured, considered good)

Loans to Subsidiary Company (Refer Note No. 30 b)
Loans to Others

Balances with Statutory Authorities

Interest Receivable on Loans & Deposits

Others*

Total

8.69 8.69
4.99 -
0.06 0.06
13.74 8.75
13.74 8.75
47.58 52.65
47.58 52.65
0.91 0.91
0.91 0.91
1,838.42 1,073.11
419.57 250.14
384.87 367.23
277.44 306.94
30.58 29.39
2,950.88 2,026.81
4,335.76 4,407.72
4,335.76 4,407.72
42.74 87.62

- 20.00

15.88 12.13
58.62 119.75
344.53 -
16.32 45.63
1,149.09 1,288.12
- 1.06

934.00 1,045.42
2,443.94 2,380.23

* Includes primarily Prepaid Expenses, Advance to Creditors & Advance to Staff
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS in Lacs)
Particulars For the year ended For the year ended
March 31, 2017 March 31, 2016
20 Total revenue
Sale of products 27,833.75 24,011.22
Other Operating Income 70.92 221.71
27,904.67 24,232.93
Less : Excise Duty 2,507.00 1,831.51
Total 25,397.67 22,401.42
20.1 Particulars of sale of products
Metal Products 25,197.76 20,167.98
Mosquito Coll 2,635.99 3,833.10
Others - 10.14
27,833.75 24,011.22
21 Other income
Income from Current Investment :
Tax Free Dividends From Mutual Funds - 0.07
Interest Income 41.76 47.48
Net Gain on Exchange Fluctuation - 209.73
Profit on Sale of Fixed Assets 12.44 0.21
Miscellaneous Income 205.81 176.09
Total 260.01 433.58
22 Cost of materials consumed (including trading goods)
Opening Stock 1,073.11 2,538.06
Add : Purchases including procurement expenses 20,627.98 14,679.90
Less : Closing Stock 1,838.42 1,073.11
19,862.67 16,144.85
Particulars of Materials Consumed
Metals 18,923.64 15,067.11
Others 939.03 1,077.74
19,862.67 16,144.85
Particulars of Closing Stock of WIP
Metal Products 90.73 120.13
Others 328.84 130.01
419.57 250.14
23 Changes in Inventories of finished goods,
Work-in-progress and stock-in-trade
Opening Stock
Finished Goods 367.23 1,090.75
Work in Progress 250.14 566.34
Scrap 29.39 74.13
646.76 1,731.22
Closing Stock
Finished Goods 384.87 367.23
Work in Progress 419.57 250.14
Scrap 30.58 29.39
835.02 646.76
(188.26) 1,084.46
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‘ & Industries Limited

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(R in Lacs)

Particulars

For the year ended
March 31, 2017

For the year ended
March 31, 2016

24

25

26

Employee benefits expense
Salaries, Wages and Bonus
Contribution to provident & other funds
Staff Welfare Expenses

Total

Finance costs
Interest Expenses
Other Borrowing Cost

Total

Other expenses

Consumption of Stores and Consumables
Indigenous

Imported

Power & Fuel

Processing Charges

Clearing Charges

Carriage Inward

Repairs to:

Building

Machinery

Others

Other Manufacturing Expenses
Rent

Insurance

Rates & Taxes

Excise Duty on Stocks *

Packing Expenses

Freight, Forwarding and Handling Expenses
Communication Expenses
Travelling & Conveyance
Auditors' Remuneration

Audit Fees

Tax Audit Fees

Certification Fees

Donations

Commission

Net Loss on Exchange Fluctuation
Other Miscellaneous Expenses

728.96 531.84
28.59 25.37
180.48 109.78
938.03 666.99
226.44 341.40
109.89 78.03
336.33 419.43
63.96 109.89
- 0.02
674.44 645.88
47.54 77.07
13.09 0.50
23.09 24.26
3.30 12.77
38.16 29.75
27.97 13.44
236.99 37.78
34.58 32.11
33.27 31.82
173.56 160.26
5.88 (84.20)
758.02 762.96
718.09 727.32
23.90 26.24
162.36 198.81
6.00 6.00
0.50 0.50
0.17 0.12
3.12 7.11
63.73 64.01
21.49 -
426.82 390.57
3,560.03 3,274.99

*Excise duty on stocks represents differential excise duty on opening and closing stock of Finished Goods.
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ADDITIONAL NOTES ON FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

27) ContingentLiabilities & Commitments:

1) Contingent Liability

7

Claims against the company/disputed liabilities not acknowledged as Debts

Manaksia Coated Metals
& Industries Limited

(X InLacs)

SI. No Particulars 31* March, 2017 | 31* March, 2016
1 Cases Pending Against the company
A) Sales Tax 47.25 27213
B) Central Excise & Service tax 12.64 Nil
C) Other Cases Nil 0.47
2. Bank Guarantee 184.76 123.29
28) Earnings per share (EPS) (X In Lacs)

Particulars 31% March, 2017 | 31 March, 2016
Profit /(Loss)as per Statement of Profit & Loss 100.33 291.70
Weighted average number of equity shares 6,55,34,050 6,55,34,050
Nominal value per equity share (%) 1 1
Basic and diluted Earnings per share (EPS) 0.15 0.45

29) Disclosure on Specified Bank Notes (SBNs)

During the year, the Company had specified bank notes or other denomination note as defined in the MCA notification G.S.R.
308(E) dated March 31, 2017 on the details of Specified Bank Notes (SBN) held and transacted during the period from
November 8, 2016 to December, 30 2016, the denomination wise SBNs and other notes as per the notification is given below :

(R in Lacs)
Particulars SBN's * Other Total
denomination
Notes
Closing cash in hand as on November 8, 2016 49.99 11.28 61.27
(+) Permitted receipts - 13.35 13.35
(-) Permitted payments - 15.70 15.70
(-) Amount deposited in Banks 49.99 - 49.99
Closing cash in hand as on December 30, 2016 - 8.94 8.94

30) Information pursuant to the provisions of Clause viii of the General Instructions for preparation of statement of profit

and loss of the Schedule lll to the Companies Act, 2013.

a. CIF Value ofImport: (X InLacs)
Particulars 2016- 2017 2015- 2016
Capital goods 81.59 33.33
Raw materials and other purchases 4052.86 1633.53
Spares parts and chemicals Nil 0.62

b. Expenditure in foreign currencies: (XInlLacs)
Particulars 2016-2017 2015- 2016
Interest on Loans From Banks & Financial Institutions 9.20 9.80
Others 55.57 57.55
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c. Value of Raw materials and spare parts consumed: (R in Lacs)
Particulars 2016-2017 2015- 2016
Raw Materials: Amount % Amount %
Indigenous 15796.60 79.53 14412.58 89.27
Imported 4066.07 20.47 1732.27 10.73
TOTAL 19862.67 100.00 16144.85 100.00
Stores & Spares:
Indigenous 63.96 100.00 109.89 99.98
Imported Nil 0.00 0.02 0.02
TOTAL 63.96 100.00 109.91 100.00

d. Earningsinforeign exchange: (XinLacs)
Particulars 2016-2017 2015-2016
Export of Goods & Services (F.O.B. Value Including Freight Realised) 5920.81 7,722.85

31) Related Party Disclosure:-
a) Name &Relationship of the Related Parties

Particulars

Relationship

Manaksia International FZE (w.e.f. 2" August, 2015)
JPA Snacks PvtLtd (w.e.f. 1" February, 2017)

100% Subsidiary Company

Mr. Sushil Kumar Agrawal - Managing Director

Mr. Karan Agrawal - Whole Time Director

Mr. Anirudha Agrawal - Whole Time Director

Mr. Bharat Begwani - Chief Financial Officer

Miss. Ritu Agarwal - Company Secretary (up to 23.02.2017)

Key Management Personnel (KMP)

Mr. Ajay Kumar Chakraborty

Dr. Kali Kumar Chaudhuri

Mr. Sunil Kumar Agrawal

Mrs. Smita Khaitan

Mr. Mahabir Prasad Agrawal - Director (from 16.05. 2016)

Directors

Smt. Mruga Agrawal
Mr. Tushar Agrawal
Smt. Shailaja Agrawal
Smt. Manju Agrawal
Smt. Sonia Agrawal

Relative of Key Managerial Personnel

Manaksia Aluminium Company Ltd.
Manaksia Limited.

relatives have Significant influence

Entities where Key Managerial Personnel and

b. Transactions during the year with related parties (XinLacs)
Sl. No. | Nature of Transactions 2016-2017 2015-2016

1 Purchase of Goods/Services from

Manaksia Ltd 144.27 103.57

Manaksia Aluminium Company Ltd 1.97 Nil
2 Sale of Goods

Manaksia Aluminium Company Ltd 72.90 151.07

Manaksia International FZE 716.77 Nil
3 Purchase of Fixed Assets

Manaksia Aluminium Company Ltd 9.95 Nil
4 Interest Income

Manaksia Aluminium Company Ltd 4.03 11.52

JPA Snacks Private Limited 2.81 Nil
5 Interest Expense

Manaksia Ltd Nil 1.12
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b.

7

Manaksia Coated Metals
& Industries Limited

Transactions during the year with related parties (X in Lacs)
SI. No. | Nature of Transactions 2016-2017 2015-2016
6 Loan to Subsidiary (Including Interest receivable)
JPA Snacks Private Limited 344.53 Nil
7 Investments in subsidiaries
Manaksia International FZE 8.69 8.69
JPA Snacks Private Limited 4.99 Nil
8 Salary Paid To KMP
Mr. Sushil Kumar Agrawal 76.00 45.00
Mr. Karan Agrawal 70.00 42.00
Mr. Anirudha Agrawal 70.00 42.00
Mr. Srinivas Kumar Venkata Naduri Nil 1.28
Mr. Bharat Begwani 11.56 11.52
Miss. Vividha Salampuria Nil 1.79
Miss Ritu Agarwal - Company Secretary 2,79 0.40
9 Salary paid to Relative of KMP
Mr. Tushar Agrawal 7.25 4.00
Smt. Mruga Agrawal 3.60 3.00
Smt. Shailaja Agrawal 3.60 0.30
Smt. Manju Agrawal 3.60 0.30
Smt. Sonia Agrawal 3.60 0.30
10. Meeting Fees
Mr Ajay Kumar Chakraborty 0.24 0.1
Dr Kali Kumar Chaudhuri 0.31 0.15
Mr. Sunil Kumar Agrawal 0.18 0.13
Mrs. Smita Khaitan 0.30 0.17
Mr. Mahabir Prasad Agrawal 0.13 Nil
1. Loans From KMP (Including interest payable)
Mr. Sushil Kumar Agrawal 25.97 Nil
Mr. Sunil Kumar Agrawal 20.65 Nil
Mr. Mahabir Prasad Agrawal 8.35 Nil
12. Interest Paid to KMP
Mr. Sushil Kumar Agrawal 0.72 Nil
Mr. Sunil Kumar Agrawal 1.08 Nil
Mr. Mahabir Prasad Agrawal 0.38 Nil
13. Rent Paid to KMP
Mr. Karan Agrawal 0.90 Nil

ANNUAL REPORT 2016-17 67



7

Manaksia Coated Metals
& Industries Limited
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32) SegmentReporting
Segment information as on and for the year ended 31* March, 2017

a) Primary Segment Information- (R in Lacs)
Particulars 31st March 2017 31st March 2016
Segment Revenue (Net of Taxes)

Mosquito Coll 2265.27 3382.10
Metal Products 23132.40 19019.32
Others - -
Total 25397.67 22401.42
Net Sales/Income from operations 25397.67 22401.42
Segment Results
Segment Results (Profit(+)/Loss(-) before Tax & Interest from each segment)
Mosquito Coil (195.36) 134.93
Metal Products 1504.40 985.15
Others (85.50) (464.50)
Total 1223.54 628.58
Less : Interest Expenses 336.33 419.43
887.21 209.15
Add : Interest (Income) 41.76 47.78
928.97 256.93
Less : Other un-allocable expenditure net of un-allocable (income) 596.41 0.31
Total Profit/(Loss) before Tax 332.56 256.62
Segment Assets
Mosquito Coil 4548.51 4962.75
Metal Products 17825.34 14928.72
Unallocable 544.98 893.53
Total 22918.83 20785.00
Segment Liabilities
Mosquito Coil 2719.98 1396.07
Metal Products 7167.64 6077.88
Unallocable 4696.07 5076.33
Total 14583.69 12550.20
b)  Geographical Segment - The company primarily operates in India and therefore the analysis of geographical segmentsis
demarcated into its Indian and overseas operations as under:
(R in Lacs)
REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS
Geographical Segments 2016-17 2015-16
India 19471.84 14667.08
Overseas 5925.83 7734.34
Total 25397.67 22401.42
The carrying amount of segment assets and additions to segment fixed assets by geographical area to which the assets are
attributable
Geographical Segments Carrying Amount of Additions to Fixed Assets
Segment Assets including CWIP
31* March, 31* March, 31°* March, 31 March,
2017 2016 2017 2016
India 19668.52 18170.12 2273.76 1382.70
Overseas 3250.31 2614.88 Nil Nil
Total 22918.83 20785.00 2273.76 1382.70
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Manaksia Coated Metals
& Industries Limited

33) Disclosure as per Accounting Standard 15 "Employee Benefits" (XinLacs)
Particulars For the For the
Year ended Year ended
31% March., 2017 | 31® March., 2016
Provision for Employee Benefits 58.85 45.90
Employee Benefits :
i) Defined contribution Plan 28.59 25.37
Contribution to defined contribution plan recognized are charged of
during the year as follows :
Employers' contribution to Provident Fund and ESI
ii) Defined benefit plan
Gratuity is paid to employees under the Payment of Gratuity Act 1972
through unfunded scheme. The present value of obligation is determined
based on actuarial valuation using projected unit credit method, which
recognizes each period of service as giving rise to additional unit of
employee benefit entittement and measures each unit separately to build up
the final obligation.
a) Reconciliation of opening and closing balances of
defined obligation:
1) Defined benefit obligation at the beginning of the period 45.90 43.37
2) Current service cost 9.26 8.50
3) Interest cost 3.56 3.36
4) Acquisitions 0.00 0.00
5) Actuarial (gain) / loss 1.54 8.31
6) Benefit paid (1.41) (17.64)
7) Defined benefit obligation at the end of the period 58.85 45.90
b) Reconciliation of fair value assets and obligations:
1) Fair value of plan assets as at the end of the period 0.00 0.00
2) Present value of obligations as at end of the period (58.85) (45.90)
3) Amount recognized in balance sheet (58.85) (45.90)
c) Expenses recognized during the year
(under the Note "Employee Benefits Expense”)
1)  Current service cost 9.26 8.50
2) Interest cost 3.56 3.36
3) Actuarial (gain) / Loss 1.54 8.31
4) Netamount 14.36 2017
d) Actuarial assumptions
1) Mortality table IALM 06-08 IALM 06-08
ultimate ultimate
2) Discount rate (per annum) 7.35% 7.75 %
3) Rate of escalation in salary (per annum) 5.00 % 5.00 %
4) Expected average remaining working lives of employees(years) 20.75 21.19

The estimates of rate of escalation in salary considered in actuarial valuation, takes into account inflation, seniority, promotion

and other relevant factors. The above information has been certified by the actuaries.
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Assets and Liability (Balance Sheet Position) (R in Lacs)
PARTICULARS As on
31/03/2017 31/03/2016 31/03/2015 31/03/2014
Present value of Obligation (58.85) (45.90) (43.38) (39.43)
Fair Value of Plan Assets 0 0 0 0
Unrecognized Past Service Cost 0 0 0 0
Effects of Asset Ceiling 0 0 0 0
Net Asset / (Liability) (58.85) (45.90) (43.38) (39.43)
Experience adjustments on Present Value of Benifit Obligation and Plan Assets (X In Lacs)
PARTICULARS As on
31/03/2017 31/03/2016 31/03/2015 31/03/2014
(Gain) / Loss on Plan Liabilities (0.89) 8.31 1.62 -
Gain / (Loss) on Plan Assets - - - -
34. Foreign Currency Exposure (XinLacs)
I. Assets 31* March 2017 31st March 2016
Foreign | Exchange | Amount in Amount | Exchange [ Amountin Amount
Currency Rate Foreign in INR Rate Foreign in INR
Currency Currency
Receivables(Net of Advances) USD 64.84 49.27 3194.40 66.26 52.03 3447.51
Receivables)(Net of Advances) EUR 69.25 0.07 4.57 75.40 0.38 28.65|
Unhedged Receivables 3198.97 3476.16)
(X in Lacs)
1. Liabilities 31 March 2017 31st March 2016
Foreign | Exchange | Amount in Amount | Exchange | Amountin Amount
Currency Rate Foreign in INR Rate Foreign in INR
Currency Currency
Payables(Net of Advances) USD 64.84 18.09 1172.72 66.26 8.50 563.21
Payables(Net of Advances) EUR 69.25 0.00 0.00 75.40 0.61 45.99
Payables(Net of Advances) AED 18.12 0.01 0.18 18.04 0.01 0.18
Borrowings USD 64.84 17.74 1150.21 66.26 20.56 1362.31
Total Payables 2323.11 1971.69
Hedges by Derivative Contracts usb 64.8386 10.55 684.05 R
Unhedged Payables 1639.06 1971.69

Note: The above Foreign Currency Payables are naturally hedged by Foreign Currency Receivables.

35) Corresponding comparative figures for the previous year have been regrouped and readjusted wherever considered
necessary to confirm to the current year presentation.

As per our Report attached of even date

For S K Agrawal & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Regn. No. 306033E

Hemant Kumar Lakhotia
(Partner)
Membership No. 068851

Kolkata
18" Day of May, 2017

For and on Behalf of the Board of Directors

Sushil Kumar Agrawal

(Managing Director)
DIN No.: 00091793

Karan Agrawal
(Director)
DIN No.: 05348309

Bharat Begwani
(CFO)

Sailja Gupta
(Company Secretary)

70 ANNUAL REPORT 2016-17



'// Manaksia Coated Metals
& Industries Limited

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To the Members of Manaksia Coated Metals and Industries Limited

Report on the Consolidated Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying Consolidated financial statements of MANAKSIA COATED METALS AND INDUSTRIES
LIMITED (“the holding Company”) and its subsidiaries (collectively referred to as “the group’ or “the company”), which comprise the
consolidated Balance Sheet as at 31st March 2017, the consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss and consolidated Cash Flow
Statement for the year then ended, and a summary of the significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

Management’s Responsibility for the Consolidated Financial Statements

The Holding Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of these consolidated financial statements in terms of
the requirements of Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) that give a true and fair view of the consolidated financial position, consolidated
financial performance and consolidated cashflows of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted
in India, including the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts)
Rules, 2014. The respective board of directors of the holding company and its subsidiary company are responsible for maintenance
of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the group and for
preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal
financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to
the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error, which have been used for the purpose of preparation of consolidated financial statements by the
director of holding company, as aforesaid.

Auditor’s Responsibility
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements based on our audit.

While conducting the audit, we have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards and matters
which are required to be included in the audit report under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made there under.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under Section 143(10) of the Act. Those Standards
require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and the disclosures in the consolidated
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers
internal financial control relevant to the holding Company’s preparation of the consolidated financial statements that give a true and
fair view in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. An audit also includes evaluating the
appropriateness of the accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by the Holding
Company’s Board of Directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the consolidated financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence obtained by us and audit evidence obtained by the other auditor in terms of their report referred to
in Other Matters paragraph below is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the consolidated financial
statements.

Opinion
In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid consolidated financial
statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the

accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the consolidated state of affairs of the group as at 31* March, 2017, and their
consolidated profit and their consolidated cashflows for the year ended on that date.

Other Matters

We did not audit the financial statements of subsidiaries whose financial statements reflect total assets of Rs.1195.88 lakhs as at 31"
March 2017, total revenue of Rs 2136.03 lakhs and net cash flows amounting to Rs.88.04 lakhs for the year ended on that date, as
considered in the consolidated financial statements. These financial statements have been audited by other auditors whose reports
have been furnished to us by the management and our opinion on the consolidated financial statements in so far as it relates to
amounts and disclosure included in respect of this subsidiaries and our reportin terms of sub section (3) and (11) of section 143 of the
act, in sofar as it relates to this subsidiaries, is based solely on the reports of other auditors.
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Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements, and our report on other Legal and Regulatory requirement below, is not
modified in respect of the above matters with respect to our reliance on the work done and the reports of the other auditors.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
As required by Section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that:

a.

We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief were
necessary for the purposes of our audit of the aforesaid consolidated financial statements.

In our opinion, proper books of accounts as required by law relating to the preparation of the aforesaid consolidated
financial statements have been kept so far as it appears from our examination of those books and the reports of other
auditors.

The Consolidated Balance Sheet, the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss and Consolidated Cash Flow Statement
dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the relevant books of account maintained for the purpose of preparation of
consolidated financial statements.

In our opinion, the aforesaid consolidated financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards specified under
Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.

On the basis of the written representations received from the Directors of the Holding Company as on 31* March, 2017
taken on record by the Board of Directors of the Holding Company, none of the Directors is disqualified as on 31st March,
2017 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act.

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the Group and the operating
effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Reportin “Annexure A”;

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies
(Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given
tous:

i.  Theconsolidated financial statements disclose the impact of pending litigations on the consolidated financial position
ofthe group (Refer Note 27 to the financial statements).

i. The group did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which there were any material
foreseeable losses.

iii. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and Protection Fund by the
Holding Company.

iv. The Group has provided requisite disclosures in its consolidated financial statements as to holdings as well as
dealings in Specified Bank Notes during the period from 8" November, 2016 to 30" December, 2016 and these are in
accordance with the books of accounts maintained by the Group. (Refer Note 33 to the consolidated financial
statements).

For S. K. AGRAWAL & CO.
Chartered Accountants
Firms Registration No- 306033E

(Hemant Kumar Lakhotia)

Place: Kolkata Partner
Dated: 18" May, 2017 Membership No: 068851
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Annexure - A to the Independent Auditors’ Report on the Consolidated financial statements

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the
Act”)

In conjunction with our audit of the consolidated financial statements of the company as of and for the year ended 31 March 2017, we
have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of MANAKSIA COATED METALS AND INDUSTRIES LIMITED
(“the Holding Company”) and its subsidiary companies which are companies incorporated in India , as of that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Respective Board of Directors of the Holding Company and its subsidiaries, which are companies incorporated in India, are
responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria
established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of
Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (‘'ICAl'). These
responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating
effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company’s policies, the safeguarding
of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the
timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls over financial reporting based on our audit.
We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the
“Guidance Note”) and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAl and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the
CompaniesAct, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial
Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we
comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal
financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material
respects.

Our auditinvolves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial controls system over
financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining
an understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing
and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected
depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the
Company'’s internal financial controls system over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company’s internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the
reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of consolidated financial statements for external purposes in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles. A company’s internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and
procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and
dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit
preparation of consolidated financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and
expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the company;
and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the
company’s assets that could have a material effect on the consolidated financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the possibility of collusion or
improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also,
projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the
internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of
compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.
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Opinion

In our opinion, the Holding Company and its subsidiary Companies, which are Companies incorporated in India, have in all material
respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial
reporting were operating effectively as at 31 March 2017, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by
the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

For S. K. AGRAWAL & CO.
Chartered Accountants
Firms Registration No- 306033E

(Hemant Kumar Lakhotia)
Place: Kolkata Partner

Dated: 18" May, 2017 Membership No: 068851
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(X in Lacs)

Particulars Notes As at March 31, | As at March 31,
2017 2016
I. EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
1. Shareholders' Funds
(@) Share capital 2 655.34 655.34
(b) Reserves and surplus 3 7,712.00 7,576.21
8,367.34 8,231.55
2. Non-current liabilities
(@) Long term borrowings 4 2,634.91 791.83
(b) Deferred tax liabilities (net) 5 1,220.44 1,113.69
(c) Other Long Term Liabilities 6 2,224.08 1,164.34
(d) Long term provisions 7 50.22 42.34
6,129.65 3,112.20
3. Current liabilities
(a) Short term borrowings 8 2,381.44 3,288.15
(b) Trade payables 9 4,855.92 4,413.28
(c) Other current liabilities 10 1,453.96 1,596.88
(d) Short term provisions 11 172.43 254.29
8,863.75 9,552.60
TOTAL 23,360.74 20,896.35
Il. ASSETS
1. Non current assets
(a) Fixed assets 12
Tangible assets 10,039.96 7,266.93
Capital work-in-progress 3,500.93 4,521.25
(b) Non-current investments 13 0.06 0.06
(c) Long term loans and advances 14 51.94 52.65
(d) Other Non Current Assets 15 0.91 0.91
13,593.80 11,841.80
2. Current assets
(@) Inventories 16 2,952.07 2,026.81
(b) Trade receivables 17 4,119.97 4,456.20
(c) Cash and Cash equivalents 18 210.02 184.49
(d) Short term loans and advances 19 2,484.89 2,387.05
9,766.94 9,054.55
TOTAL 23,360.74 20,896.35
Summary of Significant Accounting Policies 1
Notes to the Financial Statements 2-35

As per our Report attached of even date

For S K Agrawal & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Regn. No. 306033E

Hemant Kumar Lakhotia
(Partner)
Membership No. 068851

Kolkata
18" Day of May, 2017

For and on Behalf of the Board of Directors

Sushil Kumar Agrawal Bharat Begwani
(Managing Director) (CFO)

DIN No.: 00091793

Karan Agrawal Sailja Gupta
(Director) (Company Secretary)

DIN No.: 05348309
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STATEMENT OF CONSOLIDATED PROFIT AND LOSS in Lacs)
Particulars For the For the
Notes year ended year ended
March 31, 2017 | March 31, 2016
l. Income
Revenue from operations 20 26,817.07 22,473.95
Other income 21 257.91 433.58
Total revenue 27,074.98 22,907.53
Il. Expenses
Cost of materials consumed 22 21,223.42 16,214.81
(including trading goods)
Changes in Inventories of finished goods,
Work-in-progress and stock-in-trade 23 (188.26) 1,084.46
Employee benefits expense 24 938.03 666.99
Finance costs 25 334.23 419.43
Depreciation and amortization expense 12 816.49 987.66
Other expenses 26 3,581.67 3,281.15
Total Expenses 26,705.58 22,654.50
lll. Profit/( Loss) before tax 369.40 253.03
IV. Tax expenses
Current tax 125.48 225.00
Deferred tax 106.75 (260.08)
Total tax expenses 232.23 (35.08)
V. Profit/(Loss) for the Period 137.17 288.11
VI. Basic and diluted Earnings per equity share of
face value of ¥ 1/- each 28 30.21 044
Summary of Significant Accounting Policies 1
Notes to the Financial Statements 2-35

As per our Report attached of even date

For S K Agrawal & Co.
Chartered Accountants

Sushil Kumar Agrawal

Firm Regn. No. 306033E

Hemant Kumar Lakhotia
(Partner)
Membership No. 068851

Kolkata
18" Day of May, 2017

For and on Behalf of the Board of Directors

Bharat Begwani

(Managing Director) (CFO)

DIN No.: 00091793

Karan Agrawal Sailja Gupta
(Director) (Company Secretary)

DIN No.: 05348309
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CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT (R in Lacs)
Particulars For the For the
year ended year ended
March 31, 2017 | March 31, 2016
A: CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Profit/(Loss) before Tax : 369.40 253.03
Adjustment for:
Depreciation/ Amortisation 816.49 987.66
Finance Cost 334.23 371.95
Interest Received (39.66) -
Profit on sale of Fixed Assets (12.44) (0.21)
Dividend from Mutual Fund - (0.07)
Operating Profit before Working Capital Changes 1,468.01 1,612.36
Adjustment for:
(Increase)/Decrease in Trade Receivables 336.23 (2,068.84)
(Increase)/Decrease in Other Receivables (97.13) 544.09
(Increase)/Decrease in Inventories (925.26) 2,535.54
Increase/(Decrease) in Trade Payables 442.64 538.56
Increase/(Decrease) in Other Payables 1,124.91 (58.24)
Cash Generated from Operations 2,349.41 3,103.47
Direct Taxes Paid (213.96) 3.63
Net Cash Flow from Operating Activities 2,135.45 3,107.10
B: CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
Purchase of Fixed Assets and change in Capital work in progress (2,747.42) (1,382.70)
Sale of Fixed Assets 190.67 24.78
Interest Received 39.66 46.42
Dividend Received from Mutual Fund - 0.07
Net Cash Flow from/(Used in) Investing Activities (2,517.09) (1,311.43)
C: CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
(Repayment of )/Proceeds from Long Term Borrowings 1,629.54 120.51
(Repayment of )/ Proceeds from Short Term Borrowings (Net) (906.71) (1,600.05)
Interest etc. Paid (314.28) (423.08)
Net Cash Flow From/(Used in ) Financing Activities 408.55 (1,902.62)
Effect of Foreign Exchange Translation (1.38) 0.34
E: Net Increase/(Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents 25.53 (106.61)
Opening Cash and Cash Equivalents 184.49 291.10
Closing Cash and Cash Equivalents 210.02 184.49

Note: Previous year's figures have been rearranged and regrouped wherever necessary.

As per our Report attached of even date

For and on Behalf of the Board of Directors

For S K Agrawal & Co. Sushil Kumar Agrawal Bharat Begwani
Chartered Accountants (Managing Director) (CFO)

Firm Regn. No. 306033E DIN No.: 00091793

Hemant Kumar Lakhotia Karan Agrawal Sailja Gupta
(Partner) (Director) (Company Secretary)
Membership No. 068851 DIN No.: 05348309

Kolkata

18" Day of May, 2017
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Note 1: SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(Annexed to and forming part of the Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended 31* March, 2017)

1)

I

1)

V)

Principles of Consolidation

The consolidated Financial Statements relate to Manaksia Coated Metals and Industries Limited and its subsidiary
companies Manaksia International FZE and JPA Snacks Private Limited as per Accounting Standard on Consolidated
Financial Statements (AS 21) prescribed under section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 ('Act') read with Rule 7 of Companies
(Accounts) Rules. The Consolidated Financial Statements have been prepared on the following basis:

a) Consolidated financial statements have been combined on a line-by-line basis by adding together the book values of like
items of assets, liabilities, income and expenses, after eliminating all significant intra-group transactions/ balances and
resulting unrealised profits.

b) The difference between the cost of investment in the Subsidiaries over its proportionate share in the net assets value at
the time of acquisition of stake in subsidiaries is recognised in the financial statements as Goodwill or Capital Reserve as
the case may be. For this purpose , the company's share of net worth is determined on the basis of the latest financial
statements prior to the acquisition after making necessary adjustments for material events between the date of such
financial statements and the date of respective acquisition. Capital reserve on consolidation is adjusted against
Goodwill.

c) Minority interest in net profit/loss of the Subsidiaries for the year is identified and adjusted against income in order to
arrive at the net income attributable to shareholder's of the company. Minority interest in net assets of the subsidiaries is
identified and presented separately in Consolidated Financial Statements.

d) As far as possible the Consolidated Financial Statements are prepared using uniform accounting policies for like
transactions and other events in similar circumstances and are presented in the same manner as the company's financial
statements.

e) Thefinancial statements of the entities used for the purpose of consolidation are drawn up to the same reporting date as
that of the company.

f)  Foreign Exchange fluctuations on conversion of the accounts of foreign subsidiaries have been taken to "Foreign
Currency Translation Reserve" (Arising on Consolidation).

Basis of preparation of Financial Statement

The financial statements have been prepared under the Historical cost convention in accordance with the Generally Accepted
Accounting Principles and the Accounting Standards prescribed under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 (‘Act') read
with Rule 7 of Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 and other provisions of the Act, to the extent applicable.

Revenue Recognition

Revenue from sale of goods in the course of ordinary activities is recognised when all significant risks and rewards of their
ownership are transferred to the customer as per the terms of the contract and no significant uncertainty exists regarding the
amount of the consideration that will be derived from the sale of the goods and regarding its collection. Sales are net of trade
discounts and other rebates. Revenue from services are recognised on rendering of services to customers. Dividend income
is recognised when the right to receive payment is established. All otherincome are recognised on accrual basis.

Property, Plant and Equipment

a) Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost of acquisition inclusive of duties (net of CENVAT/VAT), taxes, borrowing
costs directly attributable to acquisition, incidental expenses and erection/ commissioning etc., up to the date, the asset
is ready for its intended use.

b) Depreciation

a) Depreciation on tangible assets is provided on the straight line method over the estimated useful lives of assets and
is in line with requirements of Part C of Schedule Il of the Companies Act, 2013.

b) Depreciation includes amortisation of leasehold land over the period of lease.

c) Theresidual value of assets has been considered as five percent of the original cost of the assets as per Schedule Il
oftheAct.

d) In case of impairment, if any, depreciation is provided on the revised carrying amount of the assets over its
remaining useful life.

e) Software costs are amortised using the Straight Line Method over estimated useful life of 3 years.
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Impairment of Assets

The carrying amount of assets are reviewed at each balance sheet date to determine if there is any indication of impairment
based on external/internal factor. An impairment loss is recognized wherever the carrying amount of an asset exceeds its
recoverable amount which represents the greater of the net selling price and value in use of the assets. The estimated cash
flows considered for determining the value in use, are discounted to the present value at weighted average cost of capital.

Foreign currency transaction
a) Initial Recognition

Foreign currency transactions are recorded in the reporting currency, by applying to the foreign currency amount the
exchange rate between the reporting currency and the foreign currency at the date of the transaction.

b) Conversion

Foreign currency monetary items are reported using the closing rate. Non-monetary items which are carried in terms of
historical cost denominated in a foreign currency are reported using the exchange rate at the date of the transaction and
non-monetary items which are carried at fair value or other similar valuation denominated in a foreign currency are
reported using the exchange rates that existed when the values were determined.

c) Exchange Differences

Exchange differences arising on the settlement/conversion of monetary items are recognized as income or expenses in
the year in which they arise.

d) Forward Contract

The premium or discount arising at the inception of forward exchange contracts is amortised as expenses orincome over
the life of the respective contracts. Exchange differences on such contracts are recognised in the Statement of Profit and
Loss in the year in which the exchange rates change. Any profit or loss arising on cancellation or renewal of forward
exchange contractis recognised as income or expense for the year.

Investments

Long term Investments are stated at Cost less provisions recorded to recognise any decline, other than temporary, in the
carrying value of each investment. Investments in foreign companies are considered at the exchange rates prevailing on the
date of their acquisition. Current investments are carried at lower of cost or fair value of each investment. Short term
Investments in liquid fund scheme of mutual funds have been stated at their NAV on year end date or purchase price
whicheveris less.

Inventories
Inventories are valued as follows:

a) Raw materials, finished goods, Stock in trade, Work in progress, packing materials, stores and spares are valued at cost
or netrealizable value whichever is lower. The costis calculated on the basis of Weighted Average method.

b) Saleable scraps, whose costis notidentifiable, are valued at estimated realisable value.
Research & Development

Research and development expenditure of revenue nature are charged to Statement of Profit and Loss Account, while capital
expenditure are added to the cost of Property, plant and equipment in the year in which these are incurred.

Employee Benefits

i)  Short term employee benefits are charged off at the undiscounted amount in the year in which the related services are
rendered.

i) Postemploymentand other long term employee benefits are charged off in the year in which the employee has rendered
services. The amount charged off is recognised at the present value of the amounts payable determined using actuarial
valuation techniques. Actuarial gain and losses in respect of post employment and other long term benefits are charged
to Statement of Profitand Loss.
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X

Xl

XIV)

XV)

XVI)

XVII)

Earnings Per Share

Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing the net Profit or Loss for the period attributable to equity shareholders by the
weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period. For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per
share, the net profit or loss for the period attributable to equity shareholders and the weighted average number of shares
outstanding during the period are adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potential equity shares.

Excise Duty and Custom Duty

Excise duty on finished goods stock lying at factories is accounted for at the point of manufacture of goods and accordingly, is
considered for valuation of finished goods as on the Balance Sheet date. Custom duty on imported material in transit / lying in
bonded warehouse is accounted for at the time, the same are released from Customs/ Bonded warehouse.

Financial Derivatives and Commodity Hedging Transactions

In respect of derivative contracts, premium paid, gains/losses on settlement and provision for losses for cash flow hedges and
restatement on Balance Sheet date are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss Account, except in case where they
relate to borrowing costs that are attributable to the acquisition or construction of property, plant and equipment, in which case,
they are adjusted to the carrying cost of such assets.

Borrowing Costs

Borrowing Costs relating to acquisition / construction of qualifying assets are capitalized until the time all substantial activities
necessary to prepare the qualifying assets for their intended use are complete. A qualifying asset is one that necessarily takes
substantial period of time to get ready for its intended use. All other borrowing costs are charged to revenue.

Taxation

Tax expenses comprises of current and deferred tax. Current income tax is measured at the amount expected to be paid to
the tax authorities in accordance with the Indian Income Tax Act, 1961. Deferred income taxes reflect the impact of current
year timing differences between taxable income and accounting income for the year and reversal of timing differences of
earlieryears.

The deferred tax for timing differences between the book and tax profits for the year is accounted for using the tax rates and
laws that have been substantially enacted as on the Balance Sheet date. Deferred tax assets are recognised only to the extent
that there is reasonable certainty that sufficient future taxable income will be available against which such deferred tax assets
can be realised. If the company has carry forward unabsorbed depreciation and tax losses, deferred tax assets are recognised
only to the extent there is virtual certainty supported by convincing evidence that sufficient taxable income will be available
against which such deferred tax asset can be realized.

Segment Reporting
Identification of Segments

The Company has identified its business segments as the primary segments as per the disclosure requirements of Accounting
Standards — 17 “Segment Reporting”, notified under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 7 of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. The Company's business are organized and managed separately according to the
nature of products, with each segment representing strategic business unit that offers different products and serves different
markets. The analysis of geographical segments is based on the areas in which the customers of the Company are located.

XVIIl) Provision, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets

Provisions involving substantial degree of estimation in measurement are recognised when there is a present obligation as a
result of past events and it is probable that there will be an outflow of resources. Contingent Liabilities are not recognised but
are disclosed in the notes. Contingent Assets are neither recognised nor disclosed in the financial statements.

80

ANNUAL REPORT 2016-17



NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

7

Manaksia Coated Metals
& Industries Limited

(R in Lacs)

Particulars As at March 31, 2017 | As at March 31, 2016
2. Share capital
a) Authorised:
7,50,00,000 (7,50,00,000) Equity Shares of X 1/- each 750.00 750.00
750.00 750.00
b) Issued, Subscribed and fully paid-up Shares:
6,55,34,050 (6,55,34,050) Equity Shares of X 1/- each 655.34 655.34
fully paid up
655.34 655.34
c) Details of shareholders holding more than
5% shares in the Company
As at March 31, 2017 | As at March 31, 2016
Name of Shareholders No. of % No. of %
shares| holding shares holding
Sushil Kumar Agrawal 13,053,980 19.92 (14,526,170 2217
Sunil Kumar Agrawal 12,252,370 18.70 (14,903,980 22.74
Mahabir Prasad Agarwal 7,024,990 10.72 | 7,024,990 10.72
Anirudha Agrawal 4,026,170 6.14 | 1,374,560 2.09
d) Reconciliation of the shares outstanding is set out below:
Particulars March 31, 2017 March 31, 2016
No. of shares No. of shares
Equity Shares
At the beginning of the period 65,534,050 65,534,050
Outstanding at the end of the period 65,534,050 65,534,050
e) Terms/rights attached to each class of shares

Equity Shares:

The Company has only one class of equity shares having a par value of ¥1/-. Each holder of equity shares is entitled to
one vote per share. The Company declares and pays dividends in Indian rupees. The dividend proposed by the Board
of Directors is subject to the approval of the shareholders in the ensuing Annual General Meeting.

In the event of liquidation of the Company, the holders of equity shares will be entitled to receive any of the remaining
assets of the company, after distribution of all preferential amounts. The distribution will be in proportion to the number

of equity shares held by the shareholders.
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS in Lacs)
Particulars As at March 31, 2017 | As at March 31, 2016
3. Reserves and surplus
A. Securities Premium
As per last Balance Sheet 3,120.83 3,120.83
Balance as at the end of the period 3,120.83 3,120.83
B. General reserve
As per last Balance Sheet 4,800.96 4,800.96
Balance as at the end of the period 4,800.96 4,800.96
C. Capital Reserve
As per last Balance Sheet 5.00 5.00
Balance as at the end of the period 5.00 5.00
D. Statutory Reserve
Opening Balance - -
Addition during the period 3.61 -
Balance as at the end of the period 3.61 -
E. Foreign Currency Translation Reserve
Opening Balance 0.34 -
Addition during the period (1.38) 0.34
Balance as at the end of the period (1.04) 0.34
F. Surplus/(Deficit) in the statement of profit and loss
As per last Balance Sheet (350.92) (639.03)
Add : Profit/(Loss) for the period 137.17 288.11
Less : Transferred to Statutory Reserve (3.61) -
Balance as at the end of the period (217.36) (350.92)
7,712.00 7,576.21
4. Long term borrowings Non| Current Non Current
Current Current
Secured
a) Term Loans:
From Banks
Rupee Loan 1,364.25 749.73 749.73 1,000.00
b) Vehicle Loan: 15.70 31.49 42.10 26.85
Total 1,379.95 781.22 791.83 1,026.85
Unsecured
From Related Parties
Loans from Directors 54.96 - - -
Others
Loans from Body Corporate 1,200.00 - - -
Total 1,254.96 - - -
Grand Total 2,634.91 781.22 791.83 1,026.85

Note:

4.1 The Current part of Long Term Borrowings, as above, have been shown under Other Current Liabilities (Note No.10), as
Current Maturities of long term debt.

4.2 Rupee Term Loan:
State Bank Of India : The above loanis secured by First Charge on entire current assets, present and future and Second
Charge on the entire immovable property being Land as Shown in Balance Sheet. The outstanding loan is repayable in 3
quarterly installments of Rs. 250 Lakhs each. The Rate of Interest on the Rupee Term Loanis 10.80% p.a.
Uco Bank : The above loanis secured by First Charge on entire Fixed Assets of Kutch Unit and Second Charge on entire
Company's current assets. The outstanding loan is repayable in 20 quarterly installments of Rs. 190 Lakhs each.The Rate of
Interest on the Rupee Term Loanis 12.50% p.a.
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'// Manaksia Coated Metals
& Industries Limited

(R in Lacs)

Particulars

As at March 31, 2017

As at March 31, 2016

5 Deferred tax liabilities (net)
a) Deferred Tax Liability
Timing difference in depreciable assets

b) Deferred Tax Assets
Expenses allowable against taxable income in future years

Net Deferred tax Liability (a-b)

6  Other Long Term Liabilities
Unsecured

a) Deferred Payment Liabilities (Under Sales
Tax Deferrment scheme-Interest Free)

b) Trade Payables

7 Long term provisions
Provision for Gratuity (Refer Note No. 31)

Total

8  Short term borrowings

Secured

a) Loans repayable on Demand
From Banks
Rupee Loan

b) Foreign Currency Term Loan
c) Buyers Credit

Total

Note:

1,243.55 1,131.26

23.11 17.57

1,220.44 1,113.69

Non Current Non Current
Current Current

1,010.75 129.49 1,164.34 97.40

1,213.33 - - -

2,224.08 129.49 1,164.34 97.40

50.22 42.34

50.22 42.34

1,231.23 1,880.41

- 1,362.47

1,150.21 45.27

2,381.44 3,288.15

8.1 The Company’s Working Capital facilities are secured by First Charge on the current assets and second charge on
Immovable Fixed Assets ranking pari passu with the respective Working Capital Bankers.

9 Trade payables
Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises*
Others

Total

4,855.92

4,413.28

4,855.92

4,413.28

Disclosure of payables to MSME vendors as defined under the “Micro, Small and Medium Enterprise Development Act,
2006” is based on the information available with the Company regarding the status of registration of such vendors under the
said Act, as per the intimation received from them on requests made by the Company.
There are no overdue principal amounts/interest payable amounts for delayed payments to such vendors at the Balance
Sheet date. There are no delays in payment made to such suppliers during the year or for earlier years and accordingly there
is no interest paid or outstanding interest in this regard in respect of payments made during the year or brought forward from

previous years.
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Manaksia Coated Metals

'// & Industries Limited

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(RinLacs)

Particulars

As at March 31, 2017

As at March 31, 2016

10

11

Other current liabilities
Current Maturitities of Long Term Debt/liabilities

Term Loans 781.22 1,026.85
Deferred Payment Liabilities 129.49 97.40
Interest accrued and due on borrowings 36.11 16.16
Other Payables * 507.14 456.47
Total 1,453.96 1,596.88
* Other Payables include Statutory Dues, Advances from Customers & Overdrawn Balances from banks.

Short term provisions

Provision for Gratuity (Refer Note No. 33) 4.31 3.56
Provision For Income Tax (Net of advances) 127.73 216.21
Others * 40.39 34.52
Total 172.43 254.29

* Indicates Liabilities for excise duty on closing stock of Finished Goods.
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

'// Manaksia Coated Metals
& Industries Limited

(R in Lacs)

Particulars

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

Non - current investment

Long Term Investments (Valued at Cost)
Other Investments (Unquoted)

Investment in Government Securities or trust
6 Years National Savings Certificates

Aggregate Book Value of Unquoted Investments

Long term loans and advances
(Unsecured, considered good)

Security Deposit
Total

Current Investments

Fixed Deposits
(Pledged with Govt. Authorities)

Inventories

At Lower of Cost or Net Realisable Value
Raw Materials

Work-in-Process

Finished Goods

Stores & Spares

At Estimated Realisable Value

Scraps

Total

Trade receivables
Unsecured

Considered Doubtful
Considered Good :
Outstanding over six months
Other Debts

Total

Cash and Cash equivalents
Balances with Banks
Cheque in Hand

Cash in Hand

Total

Short term loans and advances
(Unsecured, considered good)

Loans to Others

Balances with Statutory Authorities
Interest Receivable on Loans & Deposits
Others*

Total

As at March 31, 2017 | As at March 31, 2016
0.06 0.06
0.06 0.06
0.06 0.06

51.94 52.65
51.94 52.65
0.91 0.91
0.91 0.91
1,839.61 1,073.11
419.57 250.14
384.87 367.23
277.44 306.94
30.58 29.39
2,952.07 2,026.81
4,119.97 4,456.20
4,119.97 4,456.20
193.02 152.35

- 20.00

17.00 12.14
210.02 184.49
16.32 45.63
1,176.88 1,288.12
- 1.06
1,291.69 1,052.24
2,484.89 2,387.05

* Includes primarily Prepaid Expenses, Advance to Creditors & Advance to Staff
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(R in Lacs)

Particulars

For the year ended
March 31, 2017

For the year ended
March 31, 2016

20

20.1

21

22

23

Total revenue
Sale of products
Other Operating Income

Less : Excise Duty
Total

Particulars of sale of products
Metal Products

Mosquito Coil

Others

Other income

Income from Current Investment :

Tax Free Dividends From Mutual Funds
Interest Income

Net Gain on Exchange Fluctuation
Profit on Sale of Fixed Assets
Miscellaneous Income

Total

Cost of materials consumed (including trading goods)
Opening Stock

Add : Purchases including procurement expenses

Less : Closing Stock

Particulars of Materials Consumed
Metals
Others

Particulars of Closing Stock of WIP
Metal Products
Others

Changes in Inventories of finished goods,
Work-in-progress and stock-in-trade
Opening Stock

Finished Goods

Work in Progress

Scrap

Closing Stock
Finished Goods
Work in Progress
Scrap

29,253.15 24,083.75
70.92 221.71
29,324.07 24,305.46
2,507.00 1,831.51
26,817.07 22,473.95
26,614.15 20,240.51
2,639.00 3,833.10
- 10.14
29,253.15 24,083.75
- 0.07

39.66 47.48

- 209.73

12.44 0.21
205.81 176.09
257.91 433.58
1,073.11 2,538.06
21,989.92 14,749.86
1,839.61 1,073.11
21,223.42 16,214.81
20,145.68 15,137.07
1,077.74 1,077.74
21,223.42 16,214.81
90.73 120.13
328.84 130.01
419.57 250.14
367.23 1,090.75
250.14 566.34
29.39 74.13
646.76 1,731.22
384.87 367.23
419.57 250.14
30.58 29.39
835.02 646.76
(188.26) 1,084.46
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'/ Manaksia Coated Metals
‘ & Industries Limited

(R in Lacs)

Particulars

24

25

26

*Excise duty on stocks represents differential excise duty on opening and closing stock of Finished Goods.

Employee benefits expense
Salaries, Wages and Bonus
Contribution to provident & other funds
Staff Welfare Expenses

Total

Finance costs
Interest Expenses
Other Borrowing Cost

Total

Other expenses

Consumption of Stores and Consumables
Indigenous

Imported

Power & Fuel

Processing Charges

Clearing Charges

Carriage Inward

Repairs to:

Building

Machinery

Others

Other Manufacturing Expenses
Rent

Insurance

Rates & Taxes

Excise Duty on Stocks *

Packing Expenses

Freight, Forwarding and Handling Expenses
Communication Expenses
Travelling & Conveyance
Auditors' Remuneration

Audit Fees

Tax Audit Fees

Certification Fees

Donations

Commission

Net Loss on Exchange Fluctuation
Other Miscellaneous Expenses

For the year ended For the year ended
March 31, 2017 March 31, 2016

728.96 531.84
28.59 25.37
180.48 109.78
938.03 666.99
224.34 341.40
109.89 78.03
334.23 419.43
63.96 109.89
- 0.02
674.44 645.88
47.54 77.07
13.09 0.50
23.09 24.26
3.30 12.77
38.16 29.75
27.97 13.44
236.99 37.78
40.43 35.11
33.27 31.82
173.56 160.26
5.88 (84.20)
758.02 762.96
718.09 727.32
23.90 26.24
162.36 198.81
6.00 6.00
0.50 0.50
0.17 0.12
3.12 7.1
63.73 64.01
21.49 =
442.61 393.73
3,581.67 3,281.15
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

27) ContingentLiabilities & Commitments:
1) Contingent Liability

Claims against the company/disputed liabilities not acknowledged as Debts

(X InLacs)

SI. No Particulars 31* March, 2017 | 31 March, 2016
1 Cases Pending Against the company
A) Sales Tax 47.25 272.13
B) Central Excise & Service tax 12.64 Nil
B) Other Cases Nil 0.47
2. Bank Guarantee 184.76 123.29
28) Earnings per share (EPS) (X In Lacs)

Particulars 31% March, 2017 | 31 March, 2016
Profit /(Loss)as per Statement of Profit & Loss 13717 288.11
Weighted average number of equity shares 6,55,34,050 6,55,34,050
Nominal value per equity share (%) 1 1
Basic and diluted Earnings per share (EPS) 0.21 0.44

29) Related Party Disclosure:-
a) Name & Relationship of the Related Parties

Particulars

Relationship

Mr. Sushil Kumar Agrawal - Managing Director

Mr. Karan Agrawal - Whole Time Director

Mr. Anirudha Agrawal - Whole Time Director

Mr. Bharat Begwani - Chief Financial Officer

Miss. Ritu Agarwal - Company Secretary (Up t0 23.02.2017)

Key Management Personnel (KMP)

Mr. Ajay Kumar Chakraborty

Dr. Kali Kumar Chaudhuri

Mr. Sunil KumarAgrawal

Mrs. Smita Khaitan

Mr. Mahabir Prasad Agrawal (from 16.05.2016)

Directors

Smt. Mruga Agrawal
Mr. Tushar Agrawal
Smt. Shailaja Agrawal
Smt. Manju Agrawal
Smt. Sonia Agrawal

Relative of Key Managerial Personnel

Manaksia Aluminium Company Ltd.
Manaksia Limited.

Entities where Key Managerial Personnel and
relatives have Significant influence
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Manaksia Coated Metals
& Industries Limited

b. Transactions during the year with related parties (XinLacs)
SI. No. | Nature of Transactions 2016-17 2015-16
1 Purchase of Goods/Services from
Manaksia Ltd 144.27 103.57
Manaksia Aluminium Company Ltd 1.97 Nil
2 Sale of Goods
Manaksia Aluminium Company Ltd 72.90 151.07
Manaksia International FZE 716.77 Nil
3 Purchase of Fixed Assets
Manaksia Aluminium Company Ltd 9.95 Nil
4 Interest Income
Manaksia Aluminium Company Ltd 4.03 11.52
JPA Snacks Private Limited 2.81 Nil
5 Interest Expense
Manaksia Ltd Nil 1.12
6 Loan to Subsidiary (Including Interest receivable)
JPA Snacks Private Limited 344.53 Nil
7 Investments in Subsidiaries
Manaksia International FZE 8.69 8.69
JPA Snacks Private Limited 4.99 Nil
8 Salary Paid To KMP
Mr. Sushil Kumar Agrawal 76.00 45.00
Mr. Karan Agrawal 70.00 42.00
Mr. Anirudha Agrawal 70.00 42.00
Mr. Srinivas Kumar Venkata Naduri Nil 1.28
Mr. Bharat Begwani 11.56 11.52
Miss. Vividha Salampuria Nil 1.79
Miss Ritu Agarwal - Company Secretary 2.79 0.40
9 Salary paid to Relative of KMP
Mr. Tushar Agrawal 7.25 4.00
Smt. Mruga Agrawal 3.60 3.00
Smt. Shailaja Agrawal 3.60 0.30
Smt. Manju Agrawal 3.60 0.30
Smt. Sonia Agrawal 3.60 0.30
10. Meeting Fees
Mr Ajay Kumar Chakraborty 0.24 0.11
Dr Kali Kumar Chaudhuri 0.31 0.15
Mr. Sunil Kumar Agrawal 0.18 0.13
Mrs. Smita Khaitan 0.30 0.17
Mr. Mahabir Prasad Agrawal 0.13 Nil
1. Loans From KMP (Including interest payable)
Mr. Sushil Kumar Agrawal 25.97 Nil
Mr. Sunil Kumar Agrawal 20.65 Nil
Mr. Mahabir Prasad Agrawal 8.35 Nil
12. Interest Paid to KMP
Mr. Sushil Kumar Agrawal 0.72 Nil
Mr. Sunil Kumar Agrawal 1.08 Nil
Mr. Mahabir Prasad Agrawal 0.38 Nil
13. Rent Paid to KMP
Mr. Karan Agrawal 0.90 Nil
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

30) SegmentReporting

Segment information as on and for the year ended 31* March, 2017

a) Primary Segment Information-

(R in Lacs)

Particulars

For the Year ended
31* March, 2017

For the Year ended
31% March, 2016

Mosquito Coil
Metal Products
Others

Total

Segment Results

Mosquito Coil

Metal Products

Others

Total

Less : Interest Expenses

Add : Interest (Income)

Total Profit before Tax

Segment Assets
Mosquito Coil

Metal Products
Unallocable

Others

Total

Segment Liabilities
Mosquito Coil
Metal Products
Unallocable

Total

Segment Revenue (Net of Taxes)

Net Sales/Income from operations

Less : Other un-allocable expenditure net of un-allocable (income)

Segment Results (Profit(+)/Loss(-) before Tax & Interest from each segment) :

2265.27 3382.10
24551.65 19081.71
0.15 10.14
26817.07 22473.95
26817.07 22473.95
(195.36) 134.93
1541.84 954.56
(86.10) (464.50)
1260.38 624.99
332.52 419.43
926.86 205.56
38.95 47.78
965.81 253.34
596.41 0.31
369.40 253.03
4548.51 4962.75
18107.40 15040.07
186.76 893.53
518.07 Nil
23360.74 20896.35
2719.98 1396.07
7408.20 6192.40
4865.22 5076.33
14993.40 12664.80

b)  Geographical Segment - The company primarily operates in India and therefore the analysis of geographical segments is

demarcated into its Indian and overseas operations as under:

(R in Lacs)

Geographical Segments

REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS

For the Year ended
31* March, 2017

For the Year ended
31" March, 2016

India 19471.99 14667.08
Overseas 7345.08 7806.87
Total 26817.07 22473.95
The carrying amount of segment assets and additions to segment fixed assets by geographical area to which the assets are
attributable
Geographical Segments Carrying Amount of Additions to Fixed Assets
Segment Assets including CWIP
31% March, 31* March, 31° March, 31* March,
2017 2016 2017 2016
India 19828.32 2747 .42 18170.12 1382.70
Overseas 3532.42 Nil 2726.23 Nil
Total 23360.74 2747 .42 20896.35 1382.70
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Manaksia Coated Metals
& Industries Limited

31) Disclosure as per Accounting Standard 15 "Employee Benefits" (XinLacs)
Particulars For the For the
Year ended Year ended
31* March., 2017 | 31* March., 2016
Provision for Employee Benefits 58.85 45.90
Employee Benefits :
i) Defined contribution Plan 28.59 25.37
Contribution to defined contribution plan recognized are charged of
during the year as follows :
Employers' contribution to Provident Fund and ESI
ii) Defined benefit plan
Gratuity is paid to employees under the Payment of Gratuity Act 1972
through unfunded scheme. The present value of obligation is determined
based on actuarial valuation using projected unit credit method, which
recognizes each period of service as giving rise to additional unit of
employee benefit entittement and measures each unit separately to build up
the final obligation.
a) Reconciliation of opening and closing balances of
defined obligation:
1) Defined benefit obligation at the beginning of the period 45.90 43.37
2) Current service cost 9.26 8.50
3) Interest cost 3.56 3.36
4) Acquisitions 0.00 0.00
5) Actuarial (gain) / loss 1.54 8.31
6) Benefit paid (1.41) (17.64)
7) Defined benefit obligation at the end of the period 58.85 45.90
b) Reconciliation of fair value assets and obligations:
1)  Fair value of plan assets as at the end of the period 0.00 0.00
2) Present value of obligations as at end of the period (58.85) (45.90)
3) Amount recognized in balance sheet (58.85) (45.90)
c) Expenses recognized during the year
(under the Note "Employee Benefits Expense”)
1) Current service cost 9.26 8.50
2) Interest cost 3.56 3.36
3) Actuarial (gain) / Loss 1.54 8.31
4) Net amount 14.36 20.17
d) Actuarial assumptions
1) Mortality table IALM 06-08 IALM 06-08
ultimate ultimate
2) Discount rate (per annum) 7.35% 7.75 %
3) Rate of escalation in salary (per annum) 5.00 % 5.00 %
4) Expected average remaining working lives of employees(years) 20.75 21.19

The estimates of rate of escalation in salary considered in actuarial valuation, takes into account inflation, seniority, promotion

and other relevant factors. The above information has been certified by the actuaries.
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'// Manaksia Coated Metals
& Industries Limited

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Assets and Liability (Balance Sheet Position) (R in Lacs)
Particulars As on
31/03/2017 31/03/2016 31/03/2015 31/03/2014
Present value of Obligation (58.85) (45.90) (43.38) (39.43)
Fair Value of Plan Assets 0 0 0 0
Unrecognized Past Service Cost 0 0 0 0
Effects of Asset Ceiling 0 0 0 0
Net Asset / (Liability) (58.85) (45.90) (43.38) (39.43)
Experience adjustments on Present Value of Benifit Obligation and Plan Assets (X In Lacs)
Particulars As on
31/03/2017 31/03/2016 31/03/2015 31/03/2014
(Gain) / Loss on Plan Liabilities (0.89) 8.31 1.62 -
Gain / (Loss) on Plan Assets - - - -
32) Additional Information (X In Lacs)
Name of the entity in the Group Net Assets, i.e., Share in
total assets minus profit or loss
total liabilities
As % of Amount As % of Amount
consolidated consolidated
net assets profit or loss
Parent Company :
Manaksia Coated Metals & Industries Ltd 96.64% 22574.71 73.15% 100.34
Subsidiaries Company:
Manaksia International FZE 1.87% 437.11 27.29% 37.44
JPA Snacks Private Limited 1.49% 348.92 (0.44)% (0.61)
Total 100% 23360.74 100% 137.17

33) Disclosure on Specified Bank Notes (SBN's)

During the year, the Company had specified bank notes or other denomination note as defined in the MCA notification G.S.R.
308(E) dated March 31, 2017 on the details of Specified Bank Notes (SBN) held and transacted during the period from
November 8, 2016 to December, 30 2016, the denomination wise SBNs and other notes as per the notification is given below :

(X In Lacs)
Particulars SBN's * Other Total
denomination
Notes
Closing cash in hand as on November 8, 2016 49.99 11.28 61.27
(+) Permitted receipts - 13.35 13.35
(-) Permitted payments - 15.70 15.70
(-) Amount deposited in Banks 49.99 - 49.99
Closing cash in hand as on December 30, 2016 - 8.94 8.94
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Manaksia Coated Metals
& Industries Limited

34. Foreign Currency Exposure (XinLacs)
l. Assets 31* March 2017 31st March 2016

Foreign | Exchange | Amount in Amount | Exchange | Amountin Amount
Currency Rate Foreign in INR Rate Foreign in INR

Currency Currency
Receivables(Net of Advances) usb 64.84 50.17 3,253.24 66.26 52.19 3,457.88
Receivables)(Net of Advances) EUR 69.25 0.07 4.57 75.4 0.38 28.65|
Receivables)(Net of Advances) AED 18.12 6.68 120.96 18.04 2.1 38.11
Other Assets usb 64.84 6.56 425.28 18.04 3.50 63.18
Other Assets AED 18.12 4.01 72.73 18.04 0.46 8.38
Unhedged Receivables 3,876.78 3,486.53
(X in Lacs)

1. Liabilities 31* March 2017 31st March 2016

Foreign | Exchange | Amount in Amount | Exchange [ Amountin Amount
Currency Rate Foreign in INR Rate Foreign in INR

Currency Currency
Payables(Net of Advances) USD 64.84 9.86 639.43 66.26 10.20 675.77|
Payables(Net of Advances) EUR 69.25 0.00 0.00 75.4 0.61 45.99
Payables(Net of Advances) AED 18.12 0.04 0.72 18.04 0.12 2.23

Borrowings usb 64.84 17.74 1150.21 66.26 20.56 1362.31

Total Payables 1790.36 2086.30
Hedges by Derivative Contracts usD 64.8386 10.55 684.05 g
Unhedged Payables 1106.31 2086.30|

35) Previous yearfigures have been regrouped or recasted wherever necessary.

As per our Report attached of even date
For S K Agrawal & Co.

Chartered Accountants

Firm Regn. No. 306033E

Hemant Kumar Lakhotia

(Partner)

Membership No. 068851

Kolkata
18" Day of May, 2017

For and on Behalf of the Board of Directors

Sushil Kumar Agrawal

(Managing Director)
DIN No.: 00091793

Karan Agrawal
(Director)
DIN No.: 05348309

(CFO)

Bharat Begwani

Sailja Gupta
(Company Secretary)
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